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The factors to be consideredin thé evaluation exercise will be reviewed on a regular basis.

Brief to Nominating Bodies os : oo oo ; ;

TheAdvisory Board consists of members drawn from twelve professional and civil society organizations as outlined in the ACECA. The Board

considers it important to have the nominating bodies briefed by the Commission on its activities, This year's forum was held on 11" June as. The

forum provides a good opportunity for feedback between the Commission and the nominating bodies, and we have benefited immensely from the

views and suggestions generated at those meetings.

Synergy . , . : . :
The Advisory Board has continued to work with the.Commissien in strategy interventions through its various sub-committees of Finance and

Administration, Legal Services, Investigation and Asset Tracing, ard Prevention Services. Through its Committees, the Board is able to share in

operation interventions and dilemmas and to give its. advice in a timely manner. In addition, Board members make themselves available for

participation in all major Commission events. This has enhanced synergy betweenthe Advisory Board and the Commission.

Reconstitution ofthe Board

The term ofthe first nine members of the Board came to an end in. August, 2008. The members are eligible for reappointment for. one more term and

in compliance with thelaw, The Minister for Justice,National Cohesion and Constitutional Affairshas set in motion, with the nominating bodies, the
processof filling the positions. The law provides, however, that the termofthe current members continuesunfi! they are reappointed or replaced.

‘Vacancies in Management / : ae

During the last reporting year, the Board commencedthe process offilling the position of the Assistant Director Finance and Administration. The

position of the Assistant Director Investigation and Asset Tracing fell vacant on 10" September 2008 and the Board has also commenced the process

offilling the position. It is expected that both processes will be concluded in the current year.

Appreciation / : - ;

Onbehalf of the Advisory Board, } would like to thank the Managementandall-employees of the Commission foryet another successful year. We
very much appreciate the dedication, professionalism,integrity and courage which they bring to bear on all aspects of their onerous tasks, even when
as a Commission we face so much underserved negative criticism.

I would also like to thank my fellow Board Members for their sacrificial commitmentto the work of the Commission,its values and objectives in our
efforts to foster zero tolerance to corruption in Kenya.

ALLAN N. NGUGI, OGW
Chairman
Kenya Anti-Corruption Advisory Board ae

MESSAGEFROMTHEDIRECTOR

| am delighted to invite you once again, to share our achievements and challenges of the year ended June, 2008. This is the fourth year since
formation ofthe Commission in September, 2004. Our mandate as stipulated in The Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003 remains our

faithful compass and constant touchstone. As you will notice from the report, our achievements last year exceeded that of years preceding it both in
significance and value. Over the years, we have built a strong character as an institution and this has enabled us to weather the storms of challenges
whenever they appeared as corruption fought back. We have continued to challenge ourselves with high expectations and demanding goals; holding
ourselves accountable and being pragmatic enough to deal with harsh criticism and negative perceptions. Our systems are now tested and we continue
to perfect them based on emerging demands. “

Commission and Vision 2030 . . .
The Government recently rolled out a long term vision, namely the Visian 2030, which envisions a competitive and prosperous nation with a high

_ quality oflife for its citizenry. The Commission cqntinues to work within the Vision's pillar of enhanced governance and this placesit strategically as
a relevant vehicle in the achievement of the Vision, Our areas of immediate focus andthe interventions in aggressive enforcement of the anti-graft
laws,‘recovery of assets on behalf of the citizens, and taking proactive preventive measures as outlined in this report all attest to our commitmentto
the Vision. We are energized by our past achievement and have sharpened our strategies towards making greater contribution towards. the -
achievementofthe Vision. : ,

Intelligence Led Interventions _
Continuous improvement has been our constant focus. We recognize the need to review. our capability against the increasing demands on our
resources and the expectations of our stakeholders. To this end, the Commission undertook a strategic assessmentofits strategies and initiatives
based on corruption reports and interventions since its inception. From the assessment and feedback, we have developed and adopted a management
tool named the Intelligence Led Investigations Model (ILIM). The model is aimed at ensuring that timely intelligence is available to inform
interventionsso that the resources available to the Commission are deployed in a focused mannerin tackling corruption and economic crimes jn areas

_ where these vices are prevalent and cause most harm to our people and the economy. The model will also assist the Commission in the preemptive
strategy of disrupting corniption before it happens. It is also designed toaddress intelligence gathering, research and information developmentfor
use in public education and the wider advisory role of the Commission. The new Model is expected to boost the Commission’s operations in the
coming year. : :

Recovery ofGrand Regency Hotel . :
I report with great pleasure and satisfaction that during the year under review,the Commission made a land mark recovery of the property known as
the Grand Regency Hotel on behalf of the Central Bank of Kenya. This is in addition to other recoveries as detailed in this report. We will continue
to pursueall avenves and applyall resources available to the Commission to ensure that more assets obtained corruptly are recovered.

Judicial Challenges
The year under review has, however, not been without-challenges. Owing to the transnational nature of certain cases such as the “Anglo Leasing”
type contracts, the Commission sent out leisne@Frequest to relevant authorities in various countries to assist in investigations within their
jurisdictions. In some of these cases, the persons being investigated have gone to court to challenge the Commission’s authority to issue such letters.

.Jdn one such case, the High Court has held that the Commission lacks the legal competenceto issue letters of request and barred the Commission from _
using evidence obtained from those requests. The Commission has filed an appeal against the said decision. The decision highlights the many judicial
challenges which have had the effect of impeding the Commission’s exercise of its: mandate.
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1. BACKGROUND

1.1 INTRODUCTION

The Kenya Anti-Comuption Commission was established by The Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003 (hereinafter referred to as the Act)

with a mandate to spearheadthefight against corruption through taw enforcement, prevention and public education.

1.2 MANDATE.OF THE COMMISSION

Section 7 of the Act specifically bestows on the Commission the followingfunctions:

a) to investigate any matterthat, in the Commission’s opinion,raises Suspicionthat any of the following have occurred or are about to occur-

i) conduct constituting corruption or economiccrime; ,

ii) conductliable to allow, encourage or cause conduct constituting corruptionor economic crime; .

b) to’investigate the conduct of any personthat,in the opinion of the Commission, is conducive to corruption or economic crime;

c) to assist any law enforcementagency of Kenyain the investigation of corruption or economic crime;

d) at the request of any person, to advise and assist the person on ways in which theperson may eliminate corrupt practices;

€) to examinethe practices and procedures of public bodies in orderto.facilitate the discovery of corruptpractices and to secure the revision of

methods of werk or procedurés that, in the opinion of the Commission, may be conducive to corruptpractices;

f) to advise heads of public bodies of changes in practices or procedures compatible with the effective discharge of the duties of such bodies
that the Commission thinks necessary to reduce the likelihood of the occurrence of corrupt practices; ,

g) to educate the public on the dangers of corruption and economic crime andto enlist and foster public support in combating corruption and

“economic crime;
h) to investigate the extentofliability for the loss of or damage to anyy public property and -

i) to institute civil proceedings against any person for the recovery of such property or for compensation; and :

ii) to recover such property or enforce an order for compensation even if the property is outside Kenya or the assets that could be used to

satisfy the orderare outside Kenya; and
i) to carry out any other functions conferred on the Commission by or underthis Act or any otherlaw.

3 STRUCTURE

1.3.1 THE KENYA ANTI- CORRUPTION ADVISORY BOARD

The Kenya Anti-Corruption Advisory Board is an unincorporated body which is independent and answerable to Parliament. It consists of twelve
members nominated. by various sectors and interests through civic, retigious, professional and business organizations/associations, and the Director,

as enumerated in Section 16of the Act. The Chairman and board members are nominated by the specified organizations, then vetted by Parliament

and appointed by the President. Currently the members are:

t. Mr.Altan N. Ngugi, OGW - Kenya Association of Manufacturers
2. Mrs. Shehnaz N. Sumar : - Federation of Kenya Employers

3. Mr. Richard B. Ndung’u . - Institute of Certified Public Accountants

of Kenya —
4. Prof Alfred V. Otieno - - Institution of Engineers of Kenya

5. Prof. Miriam.K. Were , - Kenya Medical Association

6. Mr. Kipng’etich K. Bett : - . Kenya Bankers Association

7. Mrs. Mariamu El-Maawy - Architectural Association of Kenya

8. Mrs. Anna Muchungu , - Association of Professional Societies of

. East Africa
9. Mr. Francis Atwoli - Central Organization of Trade Unions
10. Mr. Charles Kariuki Wambugu - Joint Forum of Religious Organizations

11. Mr. Eric Okong’o Omogeni - ' Law Society of Kenya

12. Ms. Naomi N. Wagereka - International Federation of Women

- Lawyers (FIDA) Kenya Chapter; and
13. Justice (RTD) Aaron Ringera, EBS - Secretary to the Advisory Board

The Board’s functionsare to:

: i). Advise the Commission generally on the exercise of its powers and the performanceofits functions under the Act:

ii). Recommendto Parliament personsto be appointed as Director or Assistant Directors of the Commission;
iii). Initiate the process of removal from office of the Director or Assistant Directors for specified reasons; and
iv). Approve grants and donations to the Commission.

13.2 THE COMMISSION:

The Kenya Anti-Corruption Commissionis established by the Act as a body corporate. It comprisesof the Director, Assistant Directors and staff. The
Commission has organized its functions into four directorates based on its mandate as follows:

Investigation and AssetTracing:

Legal Services and Asset Recovery; :

Preventive Services; and . > -
Finance and Administration.

TheCommission activities and programmesare guided by a 3 - Year Strategic Plan (2006/7 - 2008/9).

ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMISSION

2. INVESTIGATION AND ASSET TRACING

Oneof the core mandates of the Commission is to conduct investigations into corruption and economic crimes and related matters reported to or
detected by the Commission. Upon completion,the files aré forwarded to the Attorney General with recommendation for prosecution, administrative
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"action or. closure for lack of evidence. As opposed tto the past, during. the year the Commission placed more emphasison proactive detecticit:‘of
corruption and economic: crimesto disrupt corrupt activities.This premptive approach saves the public money that would have otherwise beef: leat.

through:corruption, dismanties cormuption networks and ssaves on time and resources:that would have been| Spent 0on post facto investigationand .

Prosecution.

21 REPORTS

In the:‘period July 2007 to June 2008 the Commission-received 4485‘complaints at the Commission’s headquarters andafurther359 reports at the

“Manibasa regionaloffice which became operational.inJune 2007.In comparison, the Commission, received 8, 188 reports inn 2006-2007 and 7888

Tepertsin2005-2006. & : : a

 

~ The dropinthe numbérof reportsreceived:mayte aitibutedto 1Wo ‘niaitt reasons, namely: ’
© °° “GerenilElectionscampaigns which witnessed increased political activity in the* Period Seberto December 2007, and =
° Post Flection violence covering the months of:Januaty ‘to March 2008... . ~ : :

' Inthe yearunder review, 15% ofthe’reports received were mattersoutside’the Comnimission’s manidate andence:werefereferred to relevant agencies’
for appropriate action:This ‘compares.to 80% and85% intheperiod2006:“2607 and 2005-2006 respectively, :

244 REPORTS ‘WITHIN COMMISSION'S MANDATE" ‘
During the petiod™underfeview 1232‘eports were’ taken up for investigationby the ‘Commission as comparedttin 2006::2007 and i, 150iin

- 2005-2006. ‘ . : we 7

Although the number of. reports duringtthe period significantly dropped, theproportion that comprises corruption ifiatters increased‘to 25% compared
to 20%-in 2006-2007and ‘§S% in 2005-2006. This may:be an indicator of:‘increasing public awareness and “understandingofthe mandate of the.

Cormission. 2S oN : . a -
nov

24 2- BREAKDOWNOF REPORTS.BY NATURE OF ALLEGATION.

The reports received during.the year comprised: 31% administrative issues,.16% bribery related matters, 17 % civil matters, 5%.pmbezziement or.
misappropriation of public furids, 4% frauduient acquisition ofpublic land and: 27% others assorted nmatters. .

\

2.43. BREAKDOWNoFREPORTS,BASED ON ORGANIZATIONSISECTOR OF OCCURRENCE

The reports received by the Commissionuring the 5year underreview cut.across public and Private organizations.

2.2. INV.ESTIGATIONS:

_ During the year under. review, 389 investigations were completed while 25-6‘cases were referred |to“extemal agenciesfor investigations. Phe. :
investigations resulted iin the artestof 62 Suspects. . -

2.2, I SOMEOFTHEMAIORINVESTIGATIONS THECOMMISSION CONTINUED TO UNDERTAKE «

re Security Contracts (Anglo,Leasing Contracts investigations

As reported previously|the investigations on. security contracts covered local and intemational aspects. Largely, itis the international aspects which a
areso farpendingto completethe investigations. res - oe

Inthe|yeat ander feview ithe: Commission continuedto puitsue“international assistance through. Mutual:‘Legal Assistance and Agency to Agency
> cooperation in-an endeavour to cover the intemational aspects but,with varied successes and challenges. These intemnatidnal investigations, through
the assistance of foreign agencies.‘are covering jurisdictions including the United Kingdom. Spain, the United States, Jersey. Netherlands and
Switzertand and extendtootherjurisdictions asthe investigation Progresses.

 

iy "PendingBaits".Heeger

 

‘The Commission contifined to receive reports:from the Peidiag BillswcrodlagCommittee with recommendationsfor criminal ‘investigations and civil
recovery. The Commission hasas opened eighty (80)files with claims estimated at Kshs.-80 billion.

iii) The Judiciary: a
; ~

The Commission has instituted five G)iinquiriestargeting procurement and financial irregularities inthe Judiciary {involvingssenior officials of the
Judiciary. . +. : . .

i iv) National Aids Control Councit,

. The ‘Commission continued focus on‘the thanageiterit of funds"by the National Aids Controt Council. Three re) investigations on financial.
: irregularitiesby officials and agents ofthe National Aids Control Council havebeen instituted. .

yy DevolvedFunds = CF:UATE and Fuet Levy” /

The. Commission continued to focus. attention. on the. usage ofdevolved fuads. and has opened several inquiries on theuse of Constituency
DevelopmentFunds®the Local Authority’Transfer Funds’and the Fuel Levy.‘Investigations have focused on the misuse ofthe funds by constituency
development committees and ‘partiamentarians, local authority staff and irregularitiesiin the award and performance «offond.repair contracts through
the use° Offuel levy. : .

wi)wo » Sugar Sector : Be

Investigationscontisued iit the‘sugar sectorwhere the Comisionhas mating, through intelligence gated,to0 iru irregular payment of huge
surneofhomey. SSeveral ofterinquifes ate ongoing.
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vii) Immigration

After incessant complaints by the public in regard to irregular issuance of work permits. residence permits and citizenship, the Commission instituted

investigations at the Directorate of Immigration Services. The Investigations are on-going.

2.2.2 ASSET TRACING INVESTIGATIONS

In the year 2007-2008. 50iinquiry case filles were opened. Some of the ongoing assettracing investigations are outlined below:

i). Investigation into allegations that a financial controller of a ‘state corporation is engaged iin corruption/economic crimes andis in

possession of unexplained assets. It was detected that the subject had suspect deposits amountingto over Kshs. 128 million within
one year. A search carried out in both the office and residence of the official recovered a total of Kshs. 4,308,000/= in. cash.
Valuation of his immovableassets is approximately Kshs. 56 million.

ii). Investigation into allegations that a chief accountant in a govemment ministry has accumulated wealth whose value is

- disproportionate to his known sources of income. A search carried outin the suspect's residence.recovered Kshs. 1,990,000/= in
cash. Valuation of the unexplained assets is approximately Kshs. 73.7 million. .

iii). Investigation into allegations that the Nucleus Estate of Miwani Sugar Company (1989) Limited (underreceivership) which —
: comprises of 9,394 acres of land and developments thereon with an estimated value of over Kshs. 2.3billion was: irregularly

disposed of through a public:ayetion. ,

: iv) Investigation into allegation ofillegal acquisition of public land in Mombasa estimated at Kshs. 5 million.

v) Investigation into allegations that the Kenya Sugar Board made irregular payments |in the form of legal fees to> the tune of Kshs.
181 million to an advocate. .

Cases Recommendedfor Recovery

i). Eldoret Municipal Council properties and public utility land irregularly sold by a former Mayor of the Council.

ii). iNegally acquired (grabbed) property valued at approximately Kshs 6! million belonging to the Municipal Council of Nakuru.

2.23 PROACTIVE INTERVENTIONS BY THE COMMISSION

During the review period, the Commission undertookthe following preemptive actions:

2.2.3.1 Kenya Sugar Bourd

In November 2007, the Commission.detected and proactively. disrifpted a transaction involving Kenya Sugar Board in which Kshs. 2.2 billionwas

aboutto be irregularly approved and granted to a non-qualified applicant.

2.2.3.2 Mombasa Old Port

A tax evasion ring at the Mombasa Old Port in which unscrupulous traders-evaded taxes running into millions of shillings was detected by the
Commission. It involved importation of various un-customed goods from Somalia including sugar, anti-biotic drugs, batteries and diversion of
cigarettes meant for export back into the local market. In the first operation, two consignments of un-customed goods brought in from Somalia were
seized and from which KRA recovered around 2 million shillings in taxes. -

2.2.3.3 Kenya Ports Authority ,

KACCPreventive services officers on routine systems examination at the Mombasa Port detected and reported flawed procurement in progress for
two ship-to-shore cranes by KPA at a cost of Kshs.| billion. The Commission intervened and the contract was stopped after preliminary investigation

which revealed that the procutement exceeded the budgeted provision of Kshs 840 million and the excess was notauthorized by the board,the parent
Ministry, and the Treasury. .

2.2.3.4 Ministry of Education

The Commission intervened and stopped an irregular payment of Kshs. 63 million to a contractor by the Ministry of Education.

2.2.4 DEVELOPMENTSIN INVESTIGATION |

During the year under review the Commission adopted an Intelligence-Led Investigation Model (ILIM) aimed at providing a forum within which
decision-makers can draw uponstrategic andtactical intelligence in order to deal with current and emerging corruption trends.-

The model is implemented through two committees, namely; Strategic Tasking and Coordination Group (ST&CG) and Tactical Tasking and
Coordination Group (TT&CG). The committees consider strategic and tactical intelligenice assessments respectively with a view to setting corruption
control strategies to guide prompt prevention and enforcementinterventions.

The Commission also undertook an assessmentof corruption trends forthe last three years and established that corruption was still rampantin public
procurement, service delivery points and revenuecollection points.

3. LITIGATION AND ASSETRECOVERY

Another Commission core function is to investigate the extent of liability for the loss of, or damageto any public property and in appropriate cases to
institute civil proceedings against any person for the recovery of such property. or for compensation. This function underscores the fundamental need
to deprive the corruptthe benefitoftheir ill-gotten wealth, thereby removing the motivation to engage in corruption and economic crimes generally,
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Duringthe Period utunder review,) the Commission robustly pareditsmandate oftracing and recovering,1 comuptly and orlegally acquired public
assets. i

31. RECOVERY OF CORRUFTLY ACQUIRED PUBLIC‘ASSETS ANDILLICIT“WEALTH

Investigations undertaken by the. Commission.are geared towards, among other things. the tracing, freezing. preserving, recovery and/or forfeiture of
* corruptly acquired wealth. These processes: #3 observed above, serve to.Geprive the motivation invariably underlying everycorript transactionand
break the. corruption vicious cvcle. Méreover. the effective implementation of these recoveryprocesses is one of the ciittria bywhich status: of

compliance: by. state_parti€s which are signatory to Linited Nation Convention Against Corruption fUNCAC) andAfrican Union Convention for -
Preventing and Combating Corniption (AUCPCC)are evaluated.

The data set.out belowanalyses thenature and extentof activities undertaken by: the Conitnission towards realizing 1this mandate

3.2. RECOVEREDPUBLICASSETS. ,

During theperiod, the Commission recovered cormuptly,acquired assets valued , Kshs. 3,779,099,324.80, This:represents manifold i‘increaséin terms
_ of value of recovered public assets. way-above theprevious year's Kshs. 111(9million.. The most important recovery so fariis: LR. No. 209/9514
{Grand Regency Hotel]on behalfoftheCeritral Bank.ofKenya following the settlement of .

iD i we i toi & 16 Others in terms of section S6A (2) of The Anti-Corruption and Economic
/ - Crimes Act.“2003. The hotel has 0one hundred-and ninety ny196) rooms which ‘includeone(1)presidential ssuite, one (1) royal suite, two (2) deluxe :
_” Suites andthirty two.0.82)executivesuites, amongotherfacilities, ~”

   

Other significant | j j whichis'a gezeniad forest. Thisforest. dubbed the. “lungs of Nairobi”is .
- One of the public utility land. ident ied bythe Ndungu Commission ofInquiry as having been’ plundered over time resulting in the reduction ofits
‘acreagefrom about 1.062ha (in 196-3) to 364 ha.(in 1996). The most rapid-reduction occurred in the 1990s when. the acreage reduced from 1,042 ha
to a. mere 564 ha.

Table 2: Recovered Pablic Properties. me

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

item. Particulars ofRecovery process : “| Particulars ofPublic Body on Whose BehalfRecovery has Approximate Value of ,

aa Pe a been Achieved Recovered Properties
oe (Kshs.)

a Nbi, C.M.C.C, No.281 of 2007 National AidsContro! Council: beingmonies irregularly paid 1,233.825.00
KACCvs. Patrick Anyarigo Orege assitting alfowances. . >

2 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 83 of 2007 KACC’’| L.R. No.209/13539/78, Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’‘ethe, _ 6,000,000.00
vs. Eunice Kyanda& Another. . recoveredon behalfofCity Council of Nairobi. - a

3 _ NBi. H.C.C.C. No. 169of2007 L.R. No.209/13539/65, WoodleyEstate/Joseph Kang’cthe, "  6,000,000.00
4 KACC vs. Kennedy ‘Nyabuto Ogeto| recoveredon behalfof City Councilof Nairobi. 7 .

[-4> +] NbicHLC.C.G: No.2225 of2007. | LR. No. 209/13539/139, Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe. . 6,000,000.00
KAGE ee GeorgePilip avestinnt Fesovered.onbebalfofCity Council ofNairobi a .
Limited. = ce :

5 + Nbi H.C. C. C. No 946 of 2006 1 LR No. 209/13539/163, Woodley.Estate/Joseph Kang"cthe, ; 6,000,000.00' |

KACC ¥v: ‘PraisePlaceLimited '. recovered on behalfofCity Council of:Nairobi. ao /

16° | NBiFLOMisa:ApplNo. 5 of 2008, | LR: Nos. 22181: 22791; 22194: 22176 [Karura Forest, ~ _ 100;000,000.00
KACC vs. Aiafor Limited recovered on Behalf. of KenyaForest Service] : i

7. "| (NbicH.C.-Mise, Appl: No.6of 2008, | Recovery of L.R. Nos, 22189; 22188; 22187; 22186:22190, 50,181,000.00.
KACC vs. Lama EnterprisesLimited . [Karura Forest,recoveredon behalfof KenyaForest Service] | ‘ :

8. LNBi:|HC. Misc. ‘Appl.-Ne:7of 2008. Recovery of LR. No. 22195:{Karura- Forest,recovered on 43,318,000.00
KACC vs.Joeska Enirrrises, : behalfof Kenya Forest Service] “
Limited. : \ :

9 Nbi. H.C. Misc.“Appl. No. 8 of 2008, | ‘Recovery LR.Nos. 22184; 22178: 22183; 22182 [Karura : 39,882,000.00
KACCvs. BrownCooper Limited. Forest, recovered onbehalf of KenyaForest Service]

10. Nbi. H.C, Mise.-Appl. No.9of2008, | Recovery ofL:R, No. 22164 fKatura Forest; recoveredon 9,886,000.00 |
| -KACC vs, Bafana{2A}Limited _behuifofKenyaForestService] -

" Nbi. H.C. Misc’ Appl. No. 10 of 2008, Recovery of LR. No. 22163 (Kasura Forest,recovered on 32,890,000.00
KACC vs. Wembly Limited __| behalf of KenyaForestService]. : ;

12... Nbi. H.C.Mise:Appt: No. Itof 2008, | Recovery of I:R. Nos. 22171; 22172;maT22174; 22175 . 49854,000.00
7 -f KACCve, Erythrin Limited’ [Karura Forest, recovered on behalf of KenyaForest Service]« | oe

13J | bi HC,Mise. Appl. No. 12 of 2008, Recoveryaf LR. No. 22162[Kanira Forest, recovered on 35,188,000.00
: . KACC¥s..Aprilo Limited - behalf orKenys Forest Service] . os :

14. Nbi. H.C. Mise.Appl,No.15.of 2008, "| Recoverya R. No. 22161 Kanara Forest, on behalfof  43.417,000.00
| KACCvs.MaydeaLimited | KenyaForest ice]. Coe

15 Nbi,H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 16of 2008, Recoveryof LR.‘No, 22169; 22170;23ITT;22179; 22180 ; -49850,000.00
"| KACCvs. VibcoLimited _ [Karura Forest,recovered onbehalf of Kenya ForestService]

16. ~ HAC:NGise. Appl. No. 17 of2008, RecoveryofL.R. No.-22167 [Karura Forestrecovered on 10,030,000.00
, EACCaTainLimited beneofRoarsForetService eee  
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Item

|

Particulars ofRecovery process , Particulars of Public Body on Whose BehalfRecovery has Approximate Value of

. : “been Achieved Recovered Properties

(Kshs.)

17 Nbi. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 18 of 2008, Recovery of L.R. No. 22166 [Karura Forest, recovered on ; 10.032.000.00

KACCvs. Sondate Limited . behalf of Kenya Forest Service}

18 Nbi. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 19 of 2008. ‘Recovery of E.R: No. 22168 [Karura Forest, recovered on 9.970.000.00

KACCvs. Tairo Investments Limited

|

behalf of Kenya Forest Service]

19 Nbi. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 8 of 2007, Recovery of L.R. No. 22165 [Karura Forest, recovered on 9.886,000.00

_KACC vs. Kennysam. Investments behalf of Kenya Forest Service]

Limited : .

20 Nbi. H.C. Miscellaneous Appl. No. a) Recoveryof L.R. No. 209/9514 [Grand Regency Hotel} 2,900.000.000.00

1111 of 2003.Kenya Anti-Corruption built using public funds unlawfully acquired from Central

Commission vs. Kamlesh M.D.Pattni \Bank of Kenya Limited.

& 16 others
: b) Recovery and transmission to Central Bank of Kenya of 342.000.000.00

Kshs. 342.000,000.00 collected by Receiver Managerof

Grand Regency Hotel.

21 Others a) National Aids Control Council, being monies irregularly . 3,098,999.80

paid assitting allowances.

b) Ministry of Finance, being un-surrendered imprest 242,500.00

| ¢) City Council of Nairobi, being irregular house allowance. 240,000.00

d) Parliamentary Service Commission,beingillegalsitting 5,600,000.00

allowance(s) paid to amemberof the Parliamentary Service

Commission. -

e) Municipal Council of Mombasa, being land reference No. | _ 8,300,000.00

Msa Block XI/938 earmarkedforuse as a road reserve

‘Total Valueof the Recovered Properties 3.779,099,324.80   
 

, During the year under review, the Commission recovered 14 parcels of land hived off Karura forest with an estimated value of Kshs. 495,384,000

through consent orders recorded in court whereby the respective allotees agreed to surrenderthe land back to the Govemmentof Kenya. Herebeiow is

a map of Karura forestshowing the portion ofthe forest that was grabbed, and the recovery made by the Commissionso far.

3.3 SYNOPSIS OF-ON-GOING CASES FOR RECOVERYOF ASSETS

During the year, the Commissionalso filed one hundred (100) suits for recovery of lost public property or for compensation for damageto orloss of

 
public assets, all valued at approximately Kshs. 858,634,130.05, as tabulated here below:

* Table 3: Recovery Cases

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

ltem Particulars of Case | Particulars of Claim Approximate Value of Current Status of

: Property (Kshs.) Suit

1 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 1294 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 22008/25 a portion “9,000,000.00 Pending before
{ELC] KACCvs. Simon Kuria measuring 3.9 haillegally hived off L.R.. Court
Kanyingi & 2 others No. 164/4 [original No. 164/3/1 |, which is

. . registered in the name of Lands Limited.

2 Nbi. H.C.C.C.No. 1295 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 22008/13 a portion 2,000,000.00 Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Susan Wangu K measuring 0.8 haillegally hived off L.R. Court
Kanyingi & 2 others No. 164/4 [original No.. 164/3/1], which is

Tegistered in the name of Lands Limited.

3 Embu H.C.C.C. No. 117 of 2007 For recovery of Kshs. 7,987,775.30 being 7,987,775.50 Judgment in default
: KACC vs. Michael Kibuchi Gituto monies embezzled by the Defendant. of defence entered.

formerly an Accounts Assistant at Kirinyaga The Defendanthas ~

District Treasury. appliedto set aside
; the Judgment.

4 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No.1114 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/94, a 6,000,000.00 Pending before
I [ELC) KACC vs. Gathirv Enterprises portion of Woodley/Joseph Kang’ethe Court

. Limited Estate. . ,

5 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 1115 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/73, a 6,000,000.00 Awaiting Service of
fELC], KACC vs. Yatta Tomados portion of Woodley/Joseph Kang’ethe Summonsto Enter
Limited Estate. ; Appearance

6 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No.1116 of 2007 Forrecoveryof L.R. No. 209/13539/74, a 6,000,000.00 Awaiting Service of     
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item. ParticularsSfCase a Particulars ofClaim. t ‘Approximate Value of Current Status of. -
. Property (Kshs.) | Suit. se

[ELC] KACCva. Wariwax portion of WoodleyJoeph King‘ete - Summons to Enter—
Generation Limited | Estate. a Appearance -

7 ~ >] NbiLH.C.C.C. No. HIT of2007 |For recovery ofL.R. Be.°209/ 13539742,sa 6,000,000.00 “Awaiting Service of|
{ELC] KACC vs.Sattelite Industrial. portionof Woodley:Moseph Kang’ethe~ -. | Summons-to Enter

“} SuppliesLimited - - - Estate... 7 o* | Appearance :

| NBIH.C.C.C.No.11180f 2007 For recoveryof LR.No.309713539789. a 6.000.000.00 Pending before
{ELC] KACCvs. ParksideMedical ~ portion of WoodleyHoeeptt Kang’“ethe Court =~

- Centre. Limited _ . Estate. : _ ooo fe. |

9% Msa H.C.C.C.Nos. 201,202, & 204 For recovery of Mombasa Island/Block "*20,700,000.00 |Pendingbefore -
of2007 KACCvs. Bhangra. . X1/936, “937 &,939) public utility, land . ~ Tt Court

| Limited &Another reserved forroad reserve .

“10. "| Msa.H.C.C-C. No, 203of 2007 Forrecovery ofMombasa Island/Block 6.200,000.00.| Suitstruck out. An
- “T KACCvs. AhmedMwwidani & X1/940, apublic utility land reserved fora =.J appeal’thefe-from is

Others. > toad reserve : : . pending hearing.

1 NbLHLC.CC. Ne. 733of 2007 | Forrecovery of LR. No,2200877.aportion ~~. 1.000,000.00 | Péndingbefore -
~ TELC},-KACC vs. Cones Machinery | measuring 0.40.48ha illegallyhived offLR. “L Court.

Limited &2 others No. 164/4. foriginally No.1643/1 |which is
~ _fegistered in the‘name ofLands Limited.

12. |Nbi. Ace.No2id4 of 2007 “| For recoveryof LR. No. 2008/24.a " 2,000,000.00 Pendingbefore
oo } ELC]ACCvs. Peter Gikura & 2 portion measuring0.8027 haillegally hived oo _ Court,

others - off LR. No. 164/4foriginal No.164/3/1}. mo
-which is‘registeredin the name of Lands-

13. Nbi.H.C.C.C. No. 2135 of 2007 For recovery of LR. No, 22008/17. a 2.000,000.00 Fadingbefore
{ELC}KACC vs. Irene Wanjirs& 2 ponmeasuring 0.8569haillegally hived . . Court

on , aches aoe off L.R..No, 164/4 Joriginal No.164/3/1}. ‘
- ar whichis registered in the nameof Lands

Cope wes : oo Limited. ‘ . oop

14 - Nbi. H.C.C.C. No: 2136 of2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 22008/5. a portion 1,000,000.00 | Pendingbefore
/ ..} FELCL KACC vs.Geoffrey Kuria measuring 0.4053 ha illegally hived-off-L.R. oo. - Court BO
moe Muriuli& 2pihors Aa No. 164/4 [original No.164/3/1||.whichis. o

ves registeredinthe nameof Lands Limited. ee is

15.| Nb: HCEG. No.137of 2007 - For tecovery of LR. No,22008/22,a ~ 1,500,000.00 "Pending before
| {ELCLKACC:vs.Joho Gathara &2. . portion measuring 0.6689ha illegally hived - A -Court

| others: off LR. No. 164/4 foriginal.No. 1643/1}, - fe

. whichis registered in the name of Lands.
ae < Limited. pote ook

16 | Nbi H.C-C.C. No.2138 of 2007 _ For recoveryofE.R. No. 22008/9. aportion 2,000,000.00. |. Pending.before —
: {ELC} KACC va. Wilfred T- Waweru measuring-0.7603 haillegally hived off LR. moe Court :

“ & Zothers es No. .164/4foriginal: No: 1643/1}, whichis Poe,
registered inthename ofLands Limited. . ae

7 Te HCCC.No.213390f2007 For recovery of L.R..No. 2008/6, a portion. 1,000,000.00 | AwaitingService of
~P FRECHRACCve. DavidKamunya iheasuring0.4048lis iflegally hived off L.R. "2 Suifnrwdins'to Enter

_ Runo&2others "| No. 164/4foriginalNo.164/3/1], whichis Appearance
a / , | Segistered in thename ofLands Limited. SR

"18: | .Nbi. BRC.C:C. No: 2840°0f 2007 ’ ForrecoveryofL:R: No: 22008/12,a " 2:000;000,00 } Pending before
fELC} KACCvs. ThomasKarivki & portiontheasuring0:.8092hs illegallyhived ee Bourt
_Pothers off L.R. No. 164/4 [original No. 164/3/1], os

_ Wetis wogietered in CH eaeme ofLands “

19 Nbi HCCC,No, 461 of 2007, For recoveryof Kshs. 573,183.00being -5,423,183.00 Pendingbefore
nen KACCve. JohaisonJackson Githaka monies embezzledbytheDefendants, © oe Commi 5

~ F & 2others ” . formerly Managers withKenya-
. ReinsurancéCorporation ;

20° Ty Nbi. HCCC.‘No.14920f2007 ForrecoveryofLR. No. 209/13539/184, aa ,  §,000,000.00 - “AwaitingSorvioaot
fELC}Kaceyvs. Wairimu Kanja portion ofWoodley/Joseph Kang’ethe EN Summaénste Enter

; Estate.” roo. . _| Appearance

20 Nbi, HCCC. No:2130of2007 ~ Forrecovery of L.R. No.209/13539187, a. 6,000,000.00:} Defendant’ = |’
oe | FELC KACCvs.. Sotin Muturi Thumi ‘portion ofWoodley/tisephiKang’‘othe ne scoursAwaiting4:

aa t NULHeceRNo.{571 of 2007 "For resvery ofNbBlock91/386Weg» ~~ 60,000,000.00 ] Radiabelow
[ELC]KACC vs. GigiriCourt. Portion of tend ownedby KTTC ~ oo  Court
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Item - Particulars of Case Particulars ofClaim Approximate Value of

|

Current Status of /

, ° Property (Kshs.) Suit

23 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2182 of 2007 . For recovery. of a portion measuring 9.388] : 14,000,000.00

|

Pending before

[ELC] KACCvs. Renege Project Ltd

|

ha oflandillegally hived off L.R. No. _164/4, Court

& Another ‘ whichis registered in the name of Lands

Limited. :

24: Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2183 of 2007 For recovery of a portion measuring 1,000,000.00 Pending before

[ELC] KACC vs, David Kamau & 2 0.4080haoflandillegally hived off L.R. No. Court

others - : 164/4 [original No. 164/3/! |, which is -
registered in the name of Lands Limited.

25 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2181 of 2007 For recovery of a portion measuring 2,000,000.00 Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Jerioth Wangui 0.8093haofland illegally hived off L.R. No. Court:

164/4 [original No.164/3/1], whichis .

registered in the name of LandsLimited:

. 26 "Bungoma CMCCNo. 1571 of 2007, For recovery Kshs. 2,311,970.75 being ~ 2,311,970.75 Awaiting Service of|

KACCvs. Dan Okoth monies embezzled by the Defendant Summonsto Enter

~) formerly a District Accountantat Bungoma. -| Appearance

27 Nku. H.C.C.C. No. 225 of 2007 For recovery of Kshs. 3,200,405.75 being 3.200,405.75 Pending before

KACC vs. Paul Muriithi Theuri monies embezzled by the Defendant Court

: . formerly an employee of Egerton

University.

28 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2226 of2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/102, a 6,000,000.00 | Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Thomas Kipkoech portion of Woodley/Joseph Kang’ethe Court
Koros Estate.

29 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2172 of 2007 For recoveryof Nairobi Block 60/474, being 2,500,000.00 Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Francis Mwithukia_ a portion of land measuring 0.2063 ha _ . Court

& 2 others reserved for pubfic utility within Otiende

Estate

30* Msa. H.C.C.C, Nos. 272, 273,274, For recovery of L.R. Nos. Kwale/Diani $4,000,000.00 Hearingset for 9"
, 275, 276, 277, 278, 279 &286-of Beach Block 1368, 1369, 1370, 1371, 1372, . October, 2008.

2007 KACC vs. Succo Enterprises 1373, 1374, 1375 & 1376 , .
Limited & 2 others

31* Msa. H.C.C.C. No. 281, 282'& 283 For recovery of L.R. No. Kwale/Diani 18,000,000.00 Hearing set for 9"
of 2007 KACCvs. Succo Enterprises Beach Block 1094 [since subdivided] : October’, 2008.

Limited & 2 others ;

32 Msa. H.C.C.C. No. 2277 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/179 6,000,000.00 Settlement —
KACCvs, Boinaje Services Limited Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe : negotiations on-

going

33 H.C.C.C. No. 2278 of 2007 [ELC], For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/179 - 6,000,000.00 Pending before

KACCvs. Sotken Limited . Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe Court

34 Nbi. H.C.C.C.No. 2279 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/124 6,000,000.00 Pending before

[ELC] KACC vs, Tambayya Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe Court.
Enterprises Limited

35 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2280 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/140 6,000,000.00 Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Valeview Plaza Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe Court
Limited - .

36 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 228! of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/70 YY 6,000,000.00 Pending before

[ELC] KACCvs. Esther Mumbi Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe Court
Kironjo .

. . *

. 37 Nbi. H.C.C.C, No. 2282 of . | For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/68 6,000,000.00 Settlement
2007[ELC] KACCvs. Rosemary Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe } negotiations on-
Nien . going

38 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2283 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/152 6,000,000.00 | Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs,Jacqueline Yvonne: Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe _ Court
Amoit ,

, 39 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No, 2284 of 2007 ‘For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/6, 6,000,000.00 Pending before
[ELC} KACC vs. Irene Wanjiru Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe . Court ,
Mugambi .

" \

Ct) Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 2285 of 2007 Forrecovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/4, 6,000,000.00 Pending before
[ELC] KACCvs. Peter Mwangi Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe Court

4) Msaz. H.C.C-C, No. 299 of 2007 For recovery of L.R. No. Msa/Island Block 8,000,000.00. Pending before
KACCvs, Abdilahi Farah & 2 others X1/946 Court :

42 For recovery of L.R. No. Msa/Island Block 14,000,000.00 Pending before   
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tem — |. Panesar ofCase ParticularsofClaim. Approximate Value of | Ciirrent Status of
. Property (Kshs.) .. | Suit .

KACC\vs. Abmed KaramaSaid & 2 X1/839 7 Cour

43 Msa. H.‘€.C.C. No. 301 of 2007 For:recovery of L.R. No. Msa/island Block 8, 100,000-00 |} Pending before:
|.>.| KACC vs. Harith Swateh &Another |, XI/950 - | Comte

- 44 | Nbi. H.C.C.C. No.5 of 2008 [ELC] For recovery of LR. No. eryLR. No. ° " 22,000,000.00 Péndingbefore
~ KACC vs. Wilsos Gacanja&3. ~~ 74856 Kenya School-ofLaw property... ot Court

others. mo Oo , foe pos.

45 Nku. H.C.C.C, No.6of 2008 KACC Forrecoveryof Kshs. 8,146,477:45 being 8,146,477.45Pendingbefore
devs. ManoshKipyego Kilach -funds embezzled by Defendantina payroll . “Court

fraud at Egerton University” ; - ee ade :

‘46 _ | Msa. H-C.C.C. No. 8 of 2008 KACC. Forrecovery of L.R. No, Msa/Island Block * 7,500,000.60° Pendingbefore
/ vs.-Bhangra Limited. ‘X1/934, Tudor Roadreserve : oe | Court

47 Msa. H.C.C.C. No.9 of 2008@KACC For recovery ofL.R: No. Msa/IsiandBlock *” 10,000,000.00-| Pending before -
, _| vs. Julius Mwamsae ‘& others “X1/983, TudorRoad reserve’ o — [Court =.

48 Nbi. H.C.C.C: No. 8 of 2008 [ELC] . For recovery of L:R. No.209/16441,LR. oo _ |.225,000,000.00 | Defendants have
KACC vs. Judith Marilyn Okungu& | No.10069 belonging to Racecourse Primary . > ly Df needthe court ©
Another - School. eu . 1 "fF seeking to strike out

+ the suit:
 

29 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 55 of 2008 [ELC]
KACCvs, Harun Muhoro Mathu

"For reeovery of LR. No.209/13539/101,,
Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang'ethe. . .

90.00| Pending before

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  
   

   
 

   
. 50 Nbi. HCCC. No. 105 of 2008 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/11855, Pendingbefore ° "

fELC).KACC vs. Carolizane Gathoni | .[Woodley open spaces]... Court. «
_- ,| Kuria & 2 others . : . : pe :

51. | Nbi, H.C.C.C..No,.106 of2008 | For recoveryof L.R. No. 209/11851, - 6,000,000,00 Pendingbefore |“ ~| -
fELC] KACC vs.‘Hammerheads | [Woodleyopen spaces] | Court
Limited& 2others | : od ; : :

52. | NbLH.C.CC.No.107 of 2008 "Forrecovery of L.R.No. | ~ - 6,000,000.00 .Peadingbefore
. [ELC] KACCvs. Catherine Neri 2091118541Woodley open spaces] a , Court’:

Kuria& 2others oe .

| 53). | Nku. H.C.C.C.Ne: 43of2008, | For recovary of Nakuru MunicipatityBléck- 8,000,000.00: | Pending-before:
: KACC ys.Hilary Kipkorir Mwaita &:| 245 & 246. {SurveyCamp]: ; a Cout

‘Another 2 = .

"54. |: NbicHIC.C.C.No. 124 of2008 For eooven) ofL.R:.No,-209/13539/61  6,000,000.00. |. Pending'before
. | BEC]KACC vs.Jamma Woodley Estate/JosephKang’ethe . Se. ‘| Coust» : a

‘{Ponsolidated |Limited : ; no ne - bs

. 58. BiceNo. 30 of 2008 For recovery of LR.Ne.‘Machakos 500,000.00. : Periding’before
. ‘vs, Jones Kavivya Nzau&2 Municipality,Block 4/ 611... ! Court

" 56 | PM HCCC.‘Na. 3}0f2008 ForrecoveryofLR:‘Na. Machakos, - - $00,000.00 | “Pendingbefore
. vs.Damaris Maringi Gathiti MunicipalityBlock4/712: Te _ eo pe 4 Comm 0

Bonen 7 = Loe . j

57 (OMe.H.C.C.C. No. 32 of 2008 “For rebovery of LR.No. Machakos 500,000.00 |. Pending before ~
|, CC vs,JaniceKammene Masika & ; Municipality Block4/664" 2 Court

4 thers : : oo - a . : feos

58. |""Ms. H.C.C.C.. No.33 of 2008 ‘| For recoveryof LR. No. Machakos _ $00,000.00 Pending before
: - |AKIRCCvs. Mantis Wanjembis 4 Municipality‘Block4/609, Cout boas

‘fothere..eee . Le : Se . vv

59 pie.HCCC. No.340f2008 For recovery &LRNo. Machakos 500,000.00 |Pendingbefore
ne Seticc vs. Francis:Mwanzia Nathan. Municipality Book41699, ehCourt”

tad[f&3others fe,

60 Toit. H.CC.C: No.35 of2008 Forrecovery of LR. No. Machakos. “2 $00200.00/] Pendingbefore
. PACEoleMeKw Municipality Block4/644 oa Court co:

61 NM HCCCNo. 134of2008 Forrecovery ofLR. No. 209/13539/107, ~ 6,000,000.00:} Pendingbefore.
GRC] KACC vs.+ Jenifer Wanjirv - Woodley Esme/Joseph Kang'ethe - me | Court “

62. (Ne. H.C.C.C. No.:135 of2008 For recovery of L.R-No. 209/13539/181, 6,000,000.00 “Awaiting Series of
[ MeoierSetenifooerhKenge eae ‘SammonstoEnter:   

oo
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Item Particulars afCase Particulars efClaim Approximate Value of Current Status of

Property (Kshs.) Suit

63 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 136 of 2008 For recoveryof L.R. No. 209'13539/84. 6,000,000.00 Awaiting Service of
IELC] KACC vs. Kimeo Stores Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang ‘ethe Summonsto Enter

Limited : : Appearance

64 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 181“of 2008 - For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/41. 6.000.000.00 Settlement

[ELC] KACCvs. Ghemusian WoodleyEstateJoseph Kang'ethe negotiations on-

Company Li mited ; : . going

65 | Nbi.H.C.C.C. No.182 of 2008 For recovery of L-R. No. 209/13539/50. 6.006.000.00 Settlement
JELC] KACC vs. Tradeworld Woodley Estate/Joseph Kang’ethe negotiations on-

. Company Limited i 4 going

66 Nbi. H.C.C.C. No. 183 of 2008 For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/101. 6.000,000.00 Pending before
- JELC] KACCvs. Elizabeth WoodleyEstate/Joseph Kang'ethe Court

Cherotich Mibey

67 - Nbi. H.C.C.C. No 184 of 2008 [ELC] For recovery of L.R. No. 209/13539/122. 6.000,000.00 Pending before
‘| KACC vs. Helen Njambi Mbugua WoodleyEstate/Joseph Kang ‘ethe Court

68 Eld. H.C.C.C. No. 37 of 2008KACE For recovery of Eldoret Municipality Block 8.500,000.00 Pending before
va. William S. Ruto %& 2 others 8/574 ‘ Court

69* Eld. H.EC.C. Nos. 38, 40, 41, 42, Forrecovery of Eldoret Municipality Block -68.000,000.00 Pending before
43, 44, 47& 48 of 2008 KACSvs. 8/575, 577, $80, $81, 582. $83, 587 & 388 Court
Magut Ageneles Limited & 2 others

70 Eid. H.C.C.C. No. 39 of 2008 KACC*) For recovery ofEldoret Municipality Block %.500.000.00 Pending before
~ '} vs. Ramji V, Devji & 3 others 8/876 : {| Court

7 Bid, H.C.C-6;-Ne: 45 of 2008 KACC For recovery of Eldoret Munitipality Block - 8,500,000.00 Pending before
vs. David Koross & 3 others 8/584 p Court”

72 Bid. H.C.C.C. No. 46 of 2008 KACC For recovery of Eldoret Municipality Block 8,800,000.00 Pending before
vs. Hoseah ‘Ruto & 3 others 8/585 Court

73 Ksm. H.C.C.C No. 33 of 2008 For recovery of Kisumu Municipality Block 12,000,000.00 Pending before
KACCvs. Maywood Limited &4 8/456 Court
others ,

74 Kari. H.C.C.C. No.34 of 2008 For recovery of Kisumu Municipality Block 5,000,000.00 Pending before
KACCvs. Charles Oyoo Kanyangi 8/307 Court
& 4 others

5 Eld. H.C.C.C. No.61 of 2008 KACC For recovery of Eldoret/Municipality Block 20,000,000.00 Pending before
vs Kipsirgoi Investments Limited & 3/28, whichis public landillegally alienated Court
Another . to private persons

76 Nku.-H.C.C.C. No. 102 of 2008 For recovery of Kshs. 5, 957, 462/70 being 5,957,462.70 Awaiting Service of
KACCvs Jeremiah Njiiri Karanja monies embezzled by the Defendant Summonsto Enter

formerly an employee of Egetton Appearance
. / University.

77 Nku. H.C.C.C. No. 103 of 2008 For recovery of Kshs. 3, 606, 854/90 being 3,606,854.90 Awaiting Service of
KACC vs Moses Cheruiyot monies embezzled by the Defendant . : ~Summonsto Enter

formerly an employee of Egerton Appearance
; University. ‘

78 Mks. H.C.C.C. No. 79 of 2008 Forrecovery of public land set aside for use 500,000.00 | Pending before
KACCvs Mark M. Maundu & 3 by the Prisons Department Court
Others an . .

79 Mks. H.C.C.C. No. 80 of 2008 Forrecovery of public land setaside for use 500,000.00

|

Pending before
KACC\sJacinta Karoki &3 Others

|

by the Prisons Department Court

80 Mks. H.C.C.C. No. 81 of 2008 Forrecovery of public land set aside for use 500,000.00

|

Pending before
: KACCvs Thomas Kyalo & 2 Others

|

by the Prisons Department Court

Total Value of Properties Sought to be Recovered 858,634,130.05     
* More than one case

3.4 PRESERVATION OF SUSPECT ASSETS

3.4.1 Applications for Prohibitory Orders

In a bid to enhance and accelerate asset tracing and recovery initiative, the Commission is mandated to seek ex-parte time-bound prohibitory orders
(also known_as preservatory orders) to bar any dealings with suspect property. which is the target of investigations, and ultimately the subject of

4
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" recovery proceedings. During the period under:review.the:Commission fifed one¢ hundred and three (103) applications under Section 56of ACECA
in various courts inthecountry.It successfully prosecuted and obtained prohibitory orders in all these applications, which orders have sinoe-been
registered againstthe properties. These orders have the effectof stopping anytransfer or other dealings with the properties for a period Of-six (6):
monthspendingfinalization of investigations, thereby-preserving the property before the filing of recovery proceedings in appropriate instances; In a |
fewof these applications. the Commission. altogether masiaged.to recovertheproperty the subject of the preservatory applications withoutfiling

_ Separaterecovery proceedings. The value of property preserved through the:103 applications/orders is estimated at overKshs. 932,882,986.70.

The Commission however suffered & miajor set-back when the“Court of Appeal in’Court of Appeal Civil Application Nbi 255 of 2007 Dakane A. Ali
v. KACC and 26thers (an application underrule $ (2) (b) of the Court of Appeal Rules) observed in passirig that it-was ‘doubtful whether an
‘applicationfora Prohibitory order.under section 56 ofACECA could ‘be initiated without a suit for recovery byway of plaint. The delivery ofthe .
aforesaidniling in January; 2008hasslowed: down: filing ofapplications under section 56 of ACEGA. This hasadverselyaffected the investigative
processes. However, all-ls not fost arid the Commission presently makesapplications for prohibitory injunctions simultaneously withthe filing of
recovery suits.-In the meantime, the Commission is contesting the adverse interpretationof section % of the ACECAiin the mairiY appeal noww ending :
hearing before the Count of Appeal

Here below are details ofapplications for probit onder filed atiog the peounder review.

| Table 4 Pronibitory Orden Applications
 

: Approximate Valeaf

 

 

vs. Kennysam Investments Limited. Forest (0.4001 ha):

No. > Particulars* afApplicatten ‘Nature ofApplication ,
- _ preserved Property

. . : =“ “ftEohe) .

1. Aplications for-‘Prohibitory.Onder Resultingin:Direst Recovery . : ; Lt

toENSEALG, Misc. Appt. No. Bof 2007,KACC AseanparmarpoRae _ o 770,000,000|

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
“¢

2° Nb. H.C. Mise. Appl.No. 9.0f 2007, An‘application ta preserve‘and recover part of.Ker 10,000,000.00 |
ie KACC v4.BafanaEast.Africa Limited | Foreat (0.4001 ha) - o ae :

3 Nbi. H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 10 of 2007, |. Anapplicati¢nto preserveand recoverpart of Kara we " -30,000,000.00 |
KACC vs. Wembley Limited | Forest (1331 ha). ns ee

4° 1 NBL HC. Mise, Appl.-No. 11 of 2007, ‘(Anapplication toprsreandreooverpartefKarin, - $0,600,000.00
. 1 KACC vs. Brythein Limited” me Forest(2:017-ha) cE

§ — — |NBiH.C; Mise, Appl. No.:12 of 2007. AN application to preserve and reconeprofKara = " 39,000,000.00
<P KACOva. Apetio Holdings Limited “Forest(1424 ha) a Se

6. Noi H.C. Mise; Appl. No. {Sof 2007, An application to preserve and recoverpart ofKani, ~~ ,000,000.00°
| KAGEva. MaydenHoldings Limited Forest (1:77 ha) ee ‘ :

9) | Nbi. HG: Mise,Appl: No. 16of2007, An application to preserveind cotaofKaa co _ 30/000000.00
KAGE és,Vibeo investments: Limited. | Forest (2.017fay a oe

8s. Nbi. H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 17 of 2007... . ‘Aaplication to presetsand etovepaofKarr :--top8000.0
[sc J KACCvs, Thinga Developers Limited. . Forest (04059ha) ;

49:  Nbi. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 18 of 2007. : TAR application to preserve.wapecover parofKanara *-40.200,000:00,
<0 LIKACC vs. Sondate: Holdings Limited - : Forest (0.4060-ha).~ 7

“10. > | Nbi. FLC. Misc. Appl. No. 190f2007, ‘RatanienendpatotKare opie "$0,000,600.00 .
. KACC vs. Tairo. Investments Limited ‘Forest-(0.4035 ha) - , L :

JApplicationsforPreservationOrders.not Resoling Direct Recoveries , / oon: o

a Nbi. H.C. Mise: Appl. No. 2F of 2007,” |An applitation to preserveand reves pat ofKar 175,000,000
| KACC vs. Gigisi Court Limited Forest(7.1t hay : ; |

12° | Ksm. H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 134of 2007 "An applicathon:to: preserveve Kisurw MuaicjpalnyBlack “ F- 49,000,000,00
° |Kisumul: KACCvs. Charles Oyoo “87807 (990:hayand 458 (0. I8lGbi-befoging w the: : - ,

/ (Kanyangi . Judiciary’: .

“1s | Mea LC. Mice“Appl No3% of 2007 ey “hn applicawopreserve Mombasa laland/Btock= re 100,500,000.00
: | KACC vs:‘Sanw Limited“ “RXVU286.309/310.312.313& 973. measuring: 0.1301 ha, | .

° - 0.2263 ha. 0.2263 hia; 0.2975.ha0.1469ha. 0.1627 haand > |
-. |0.1494harespectively,consisting ofGoveramenthouses: ‘oo

bk. - ..

|

illegally alienated Yorprivaté persons . a

“fia. Msa.HC.Mise. Appl. No. 3590f2007 | An applicationtc.preserve MombasaIsland/Block — 9,700,000.00
we RACC vareWarenLit .. p.XXVEIBO, menthouse illegallyalienatedto ye,

privatepersons(0. 1142-ha), , Ss

15 - | Msa, H.C.Mise. Appl. No. 361 of 2007 An application topreserve MombasaTaanwBiock | 10,500/000.00
we KACC vs. Tawakal HoldingsLimited ee 5XXVU29B,a Government house. illegallyseme wo ce.
. | piivaicpersons.(0.1219.ha) “ ooo,

16 Men HC. Mise.Appl. No. 365.0207 4 Anvapplication to presérve Mombats Island/Block "“4,500,000.00
Veo ACC vs. Sermu Limited. : ed XXVI/1469,a Govermenthouse illegallyalienatedto. aoe a

. va 72]privatepersons(00,2641: hia) ne

AD Msa,He MisesApplBNo. 366/07 KACC | An applicationto»pheserve Mombasa island/Block 11825 ~"10,000,000.00  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited &
Another  . 8/588, land reserved for Municipal houses ( 0.141 Tha)  
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“No. Particulars ofApplication Nature ofApplication Approximate Value of

: preserved Property
(Kshs.)

vs. Dr. Jenifer Othigo and 826 being part ofa road which was illegally alienated
to a private person (0.0339 ha and 0.0452.ha respectively)

18 | Msa. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 364 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Mombaia Island/Block X1/840, 6,500,000.00

KACC vs. Elias Mjomba a portion of a road reserve illegally alienated to private

persons(0.0830 ha)

19 Msa. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 358 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Mombasa Island/Block X1/829, 6,000,060.00

KACC vs. Charles Munywoki Chamia &portion ofa road reserve illegally ¢alienated to private
persons( 0.0368 ha) .

20° Msa. H.C. Misc. Appl. No, 360 of 2007 ‘ An application to-preserve Mombasa Island/Block | 1,060,000.00

KACCvs. Jusan Limited XXVI/284,a portion of.a road reserve illegally alienated to
private persons( 0.1305 ha)

21 Msa. H.C. Mise. Appl. No:357 of 2007 ‘An application to preserve Mombasa Island/Block 9,500,000.00

KACCvs. Azania HoldingsLimited ~XXVI/287, a portion of a road reserveillegally alienatéd to
. . private persons (0. 1076 ha)

22 Msa. H.C. Misc. Appl. No.362 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Mombasa Island/Block 8,600,000.00
KACCvs. Sajun Limited | XXVI/288, a portion ofa road reserve iMegallyalienated to
. ° private persons .( 0.0957 ha)

‘23 “'Msa.H.C. Misc. Appl. No.365 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Mombasa Island/Biock 12,000,000.00
) KACCvs. Comen Limited XXVI/285, a portion ofa road reserve illegally alienated to

private persons(0.1431 ha) .

24 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 225 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500,000.00
, KACC vs. Magut Agencies Limited & 2 8/574,land reserved for Municipal houses(0.3700 ha)

others

“| 25 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 226 of 2007 An application to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block \8,500,000.00
: KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/575, land reserved for Municipal houses(0.5800 ha) -

Another ‘ .

26 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 227 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500,000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 3 8/576, land reserved for Municipal houses(0.632! ha)
others / : /

27 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 228 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500,000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/577, land reserved for Municipal houses( 0.3501 ha)

Another :

28 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 229 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500,000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/580:land reserved for Municipal houses(0.141] ha)
Another . :

29 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 230 of 2007 An application to presetve Eldoret Municipality/Block " 8,500:080.00
| KACC vs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/S8t, landreserved for Municipal houses (0.1800 ha) :
Another : ;

30 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 231 of 2007 Af applicationtopreserve.Eldoret Municipality/Block. 8,500'000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & ; 8/582, land reserved for Municipal houses (0.300 ha) -
Another

31 Eld. H.C. Misc. App]. No. 232 of 2007 Arapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500°000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/583,land reserved for Municipal houses(0.1600 ha)
Another /

32 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 233 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block. 85005000.00.
KACCvs. Magut Agencies,Limited & 2 8/584, land reserved for Municipal houses(0.0947 ha)
others , .

33 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 234 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,508800.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 2 8/585, land reserved for Municipal houses(0.1159 ha) :
others . .

34 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl..No. 235 of 2007 Aivapplication-to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,500,000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/586, land reserved for Municipal houses(0.1261 ha)
Another

35 Eld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 236 of 2007’ Anapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block 8,508'000.00
KACCvs. Magut Agencies Limited & 8/387, laid reserved for Municipal houses(0.1234 ha)

/ Another — /

36 £ld. H.C. Misc. Appl. No.237 of 2007 Awapplication to preserve Eldoret Municipality/ Block 8,508°000.00
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- No. Particulars ofApplication Nature ofApplication Approximate Value of
oot preserved Property

. . , . (Kshs.)

37 Eld. H.C. Mise. Appl.-No. 266 of 2007 An application: to preserve Eldoret Municipality/Block3/28 20,000,000.00
KACCvs. Kipsitgoi Limited {L.R. No. 778/246} measuring 0.1672 ha land reserved for “

‘ - . | public open space butillegally alienated.

38 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 130-0f 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/420 ~ "500,000.00
. KACC vs..Lucy Kerubo-Ogeto (0.92 ha). land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute but , “

_ sO illegallyalienated. . /

39 Kisit H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 131 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisti Municipality /Block 3/421 : $00,000.00
: KACC ys. Simon Hudlay Onchiri, (0.0-431 hai. land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute but :

: . ; - 2 illegally-alienated.

40 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl.No. i 320f 2007 -An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/422 $00,000.00
7 KACCvs, Rachel Moraa Aburi "(0.0900 hai-landreserved for Gusii Technical:Institute bur

-iMegally alienated: ©

4] | Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No.-133 of 2007 An application to preserve,Kisii Municipatity/Block 3/423 500,000.00
‘KACC vs. Samuel Rogers Mogoba : (0.0686ha). land‘reserved forGusii Technica! Institute but

' i illegally alienated: : :

42 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl-No. 134 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Kisi Municipality/Block 3/424 500,000.00
“KACCvs. Richard Nyaktndi Kemanga ‘(0:05ha), land reserved forGusii Technical Institute but

ilegafly alienated. - ’

43 Kisii H.C. Misc. "ApplNo. 135 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Mumicipality/Block 3/425 500,000.00
KACCvs. Chrisanthus OreyeMarita. (0.0520 ha), land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute but -

~ illegally alienated. ,

44 Kisii H.C. Mise. ApplNo. 13136 of 2007 An applicationto preserve Kisii Municipality/Block:3/426 500,000.00
“KACCvs. Alice Nyamasege Onkoba (0.0550ha), land reserved for Gusii Technical fnstitute but ,

: illegalty‘alienated.

45 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No.137 of 2007 An application topreserve Kisii Municipality/Block - 500,000.00
KACCvs. Peter Momanyi Mogaka 3/427(0.080 ha),land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute

; . but illegally alienated.

46 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl:No. 138 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/429, 500,000.00
KACCvs. Joseph Oroko Ongera ‘land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute butillegatly

: co _ alienated.

47 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 139. of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality Block ~ 500,000.00
“ KACCvs. Esther Nyabate Ngare - 3/430(0.0540 ha), landreserved for Gusii Tecimical

. Institute but iflegally alienated. wt

48 Kisii H.C.Misc. Appl. No. 140 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve KisiiMunicipality/Block 500,000.00
KACCvs. Andrew Peter Gisora : 3/431(0.0540 ha), land reserved for Gusii Téchnical ,

. . Institute but illegally alienated.

49 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No.141 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality /Block ~ 500,000:00
KACCvs. Abel Sangonde Momanyi 3/434(0.0470 ha), land reserved for Gusii Technical ,

SS Institute but illegally alienated,

50 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 142 of 2007. An application |to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 500,000.00
KACCvs. Jackson Mondi Ontegi 3/435(0.0450ha), land reservedfor Gusii Technical .

. . ae ce | Institute butillegally alienated. :

5] Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl: No. 143 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block , ~~ 500,000.00
KACC vs. Pauline Kemunva Anunda: '} 3/437(0.0329ha), landreserved for Gusii Technical.

oes : mes Institute but illegally alienated. 4

52 | Kisii H.C. Misc. AppliNe. 144 of 2007 An application topreserveKisiiMunicipality/Block 2,000,000.00
‘KACCvs, SamsonKegengo Ongeri . 3/258(0.0439ha), land reserved for Kisii Municipal Market

; , : hacks : but ilfegatly alienated.

53 Kisii:H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 145.0f-2007 Ar-application to preserve Kisii ‘Municipality/Block 3760 2,000,000.00
-KACC vs. Samson Nyambati&Anofher- (0:0372 fa), landreserved for Kisiiii Municipal Market but ‘~

; | ‘illegally alienated: 7

54 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. Nex 146 of 2007 "| An application to preserveKisii|Municipaliy/Block 3/334 2,000,000.00
: “KACC vs. Isaac Atandi Miachuka&4 (0.0540 ha), land reserved for Kisii Municipal Market but :

others me ; iNegallyalienated. -

55 Kisii "C. Mise. Appl. No. 147 of2007 | An application to presérve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/376 ‘| 2,000,000.00
KACC vs. James Gisemba Oriku (0.381 ha), tartd reserved for Kisii Municipal Market but ‘

illegally alienated. , ;

56 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl No. 160-of 2007, An applicationto preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/428. | $00,000.00  | KACC¥s. Benjamin OnkebaNyaachi  and448 landreséived for GusitTechnical Institute but
illegally alienated measuring 0.09 and 0.0517 ha    



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   KACCvs. Charles Alex Onyancha measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical  
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No. Particulars afApplication Nature ofApplication ApproximateValue of
. preserved Property

(Kshs)

respectively. /

57 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 161 of 2007 An gpplication to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/432- 500.000.00

KACCvs. David Ongega Nyaboga measuring 0.0480 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute butillegally-alienated.

58-. Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No, 162 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/433, 500,000.00

KACCvs. Joseph Ouko Ongeri land reserved for Gusii Technical Institute butillegally

: alienated (0:0653 ha).

59 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 163 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality /Block 3/436 500,000.00

KACCvs. Lydia Kemunto Ongati measuring 0.075 ha,land reserved for Gusii Technical
: : Institute but illegally alienated.

60 Kisli H.C. Mise. Appt. No. 164 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/438 $00,000.00

KACC vs. Grace Kerubo Muma measuring 0.0336ha, land reserved for Gusii, Technical
Institute butillegally alienated.

61 Kisil H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 165 of 2007 Anapplication te preserve Kisii Munici pality/Block 3/439 500,000.00

KACCvs, Samson Ongera measuring 0.04 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical
Institute but illegally allenated.

62 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 166 ef 2007 An application to preserve Kisli Munleipality/Black 3/440 $00,000.00

KACC va, Wilkester Moige Samwel measuring 0.0440ha, land reserved for Gusil Technical
. Institute but lilegally alienated.

63 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 167 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality /Block 3/441 $00.000.00
KACC va, Edward Obiero Onwonga. iand measuring 0.04 ha reserved for Gusli Technical-

Institute but iliegally allenated.

64 Kisii H.C, Mise. Appi. No. 168 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/442 $00,000.00
KACE vs. Charles Maranga Matundura measuring 0.04-ha, land reserved for Guall Technical .

. Institute but illegally alienated.

63 Kisit H.C, Mise. Appi. No. 169 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Munielpallty/Blaek 3/443, "$00,000.00
KACEvs. Jane Nyaboke Nyarikl jand reserved for Guatl Technleal tnstltute but Hegally :

. allenated measuring 0.05 ha.

66 Kisli H.C. Mise. Appi. No. 170.9f 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipailty/Bloek 3/447 500,000.00
KACCvs. James Simon Nyashae Ombese measuring 0.0450 ha, jand reserved for Gusti Technical

of Institute butillegally ailenated.

67 i.C.“Mise. Appl. No. 17] of 2007 KACC An application to preserve Kisii-Municipality/Block 3/44 500,000.00
vs. Richard Onsarigo Nyachieo measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical :

Institute butillegally alienated.

68 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 172 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/445 500,000.00
KACCvs.Irene Ogega measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute butillegally alienated.

69 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 173 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/446 560,000.00 |
KACCvs. Florence Moraa Morande measuring 0.0490 ha,land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute butillegally alienated.

70 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 174 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/450 500,000.00
KACCvs. Charles Ombwori Mokora. measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technica!

| Institute butillegally alienated.

71 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appi. No.175 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality /Block 3/449 500,000.00
KACCvs.Daniel Rasugu Onyanchieo measuring 0.0450ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute but illegally alienated.

72 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 176 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/451 500,000.00
KACCvs. Banchiri Bienda Nyabwari measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical .

Institute butillegally alienated. |

3 Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 177 of 2007 Anapplication to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/452 500,000.00
1 KACCvs. Stephen Keuku Ongori measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical :

Institute butillegally alienated.

74 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 178 df 2007 Anapplication to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/453 500,000.00
KACCvs, Turfena Kemunto Onsomu measuring 0.0490 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute butillegally alienated.

75 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 179 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/454 500,000.00
KACCvs.Ibrahim Nyakundi Onsongo measuring 0.045 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

Institute butillegally. alienated.

76 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 180 of 2007 An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/455 500,000.00
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No. Particulars ofApplication Nature ofApplication : Approximate Value of
. preserved Property

- | (Kshs)

Marwanga Kasi butillegally alienated.

77 + Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl: No. 181 of 2007 - An application to preserve Kisii Municipality/Block 3/456. 500,000.00
KACCvs. HaronBisengi oo measuring 0.0450 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical

: a, Institute but illegally alienated.

Wo. Kisii HC. Misc. Appl. No. 182 of 2007 “An application to preserve Kisil Municipality/Block 3/457.ne $00,000.00
~KACC vs. Jason Nyachae. measuring 0.0460ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical
Se | Anstirute butiflegally alienated.

79 Kisii H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 183 of 2007 | Anapplication.to preserve Kisii sislcipallyfeck3/48 ~~ $00,000.00
. KACCvis. Tabitha Manwa “ * “TF measuring 0.0390 ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical . ‘
oe ° ae ‘Institutebut illegally alienated. tee

80 Kisli H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 184 of2007 An application topreserveKisii Municipality/Block3/439. - ; $0000.00
KACCvs. Yabesh Monarl measuring 0.0330 ha.land reserved for Gusii Technical ,

oo _ Inatitute but illegallyalienated. Sta & a

8! Kisii H.C. Mise. Appl. No. 185 of 2007 Aapplication to preserve Kisii vinleipally(Bloch 3/460: |. ~ $90,000.00 |
. KACC va. Julius Omariba , measuring 0.0550 ha. Jand reservedfor GusilTechnical ,

. Cos Institute but iegally alienated. * :

82 Kisit- H.C. Mise, App. No. 186 of 2007 Agsapplicationto preserve Kisii Muntcipality/Block 3461, 500,000.00
KACC vs. JosephMakuge measuring 0.0475ha, iand reserved forGusliTechnical- ,
Loe ee institute butllegaliy alienated. Le

83. Kisil H.C. Mise. Appl. No.187 of 2007 : As-application to preserveKisii Municipality/Biock3/4621 $00,000.00
KACC vs. Lawrence Onkoda Omeylo | measuring 0.0450-ha, land reserved for Guali Technical”

: ingtteue’but iliegallyalienated.

84 | | Kisii i.C Mise. Appl. No.188 of2007 Agapplication to preserve Kisii Municipajity/tilock31463 |
 KACC ve. BenjaminOreni Kenyengt | méasuring 0.0450ha, land reserved for Gusii Technical |

, institute butillegally alienated. . “

85 Kisti H.C, Mise, Appl. No.189 ef 2007. _|. Anapplication to preserve Kisii Munieipality/Block 3iaes fe
KACCvs. Raterie Denis Arasa _*_. | measuring 0.0450 ha,landreserved for Gusil Tochateal

_ Institutebut illegally alienated;

86 Rislt He. Mise Appi. No. 196 of 2007 ‘An application to preserva Kisii Munielpality/Biock3/465"
KACCvs. GeargeNyakundi Onkoba measuring 0.6450 ha, land reserved for GusiiTechnical .

oo. = institute but illegally alienated. i

“87 | Kisii H.G. Mise. Appl. No.191 of 2007 An‘epplication to preserveKisii Municipality Block 3466 |. 500,000.00
KACCvs. Richard 0.| Orande measuring 0.0352 ha, jand reservedfor Gusti Technical - Pas bo te

. . ‘Institute but illegally alienated. . - ;

88 | Kisii H.C. Mise.“Appl.‘No. 192 of 2007. Amapplication to preserve KisiiMunicipality /Block 31467 DE, 500,000.00
KACCvs, Mary Mageto measuring0.04-ha, jandreserved for Gusii Technical.”
. + |Institute butillegallyalienated. oe :

89." | Mks. H.C. Mise. App"No. 271 of 2007 ‘An application to preserve land(0.0400 ha) ‘legen $00,000.00
KACC‘s.Simon Mbwike . excisedfrom land reserved for AP Camp and Machakos

Prison (0.0100ha)

90 - |. Mks.H.c. Misc. Appl.‘No, 272 of2007 : Anapplication to preserve jand (0.0400 ha) illegally 500,000.00
KACC vs. Charles Muendo. : "| exgised from: fand reserved for APCampand Machakos :

| Prison ( 0.0400 ha) 2 free

91 "ks,HLC. Misc.Kop‘No.273 of2007. "| An application to preserve larid (0.0300ha) illegally : $00,000.00
“| KACC vs.. JohnMasai David : _/ @xcised from land reserved for AP Campand Machakos Co,

Prison.(0.0300 ha). oo,

92 _| Mks. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 274 of2007... | Anapplicationto preserve land (0.05 ha) iHegally excised: 500,000.00
KACC vs. Reuben Muscnbs ~ ” from land reserved for APCamp and Machakos Prison: , :

(0.05. ha) - .

93 | Mks.m7CcMisc. ‘Appl No. 275 of 2007 “Anapplication to preserve land10.0372) illegally excised © $00,000.00
KACCvs. Roseve Nanya . : : from land’ reserved for APCamp and Machakos Prison

-. 0.0372 ba) -

94 - Mks. H.1. ‘Misc. Appl.‘No. 7%of 2007 , ‘Anaapplication to preserve land (0.0372) illegally excised $00,000.00
L KACC vs.Sacheak from fand reserved forAP Camp and MachakosPrison (
. . 0;0372ha) ,

95 Mks. H.C. Mise. Appl: No.27 of 2007 “Anapplicationto preserve land (0.0400 ha) iegally 500,000.00
KACCvs.Joep Matuku aoe excisedfrom landreserved for APCamp and Machakos

, Prison (0.0400: ha) .

96 Anapplication.to Preserve.land iNegally excised from land - 560,000.00
 

| Mks. H.C,‘Mise.Appl No. 278 of 2007  
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No. Particulars afApplication Nature of Application Approximate Value of

, preserved Property

(Kshs.}

KACCvs. Stanley Kioko reservedfor AP Camp and Machakos Prison measuring

0.04 ha. :

97 ‘Mks. H.C: Misc. Appl. No. 279 of 2007 “An applicationto preserve landillegally excised from land 500,000.00

KACCvs. Mark Maundu reserved for AP Camp and Machakos-Prisan measuring

0.0499 ha :

98 Mks. H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 280 of 2007 An application to preserve land (0.0499 ha) illegally $00,000.00

po KACCvs.John Mutuku ‘excised from tand reserved for AP Camp and Machakos

: Prison(0.0499 had :

99 “Mks, H.C.Misc. Appl. No.281 of 2007 An application to preseive land (0.0600 hayillegally 500,000.00

KACCvs. ThomasKyalo excised from land reserved for AP camp and Machakos

prison (0.0600 ha)

100 Mks.'H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 282 of 2007 An application to preserve fand (0.0600 ha)illegally 500,000.00

KACCvs. Judith Mumbua excised from land reserved for AP Camp and Machakos

, | Prison

101 Mks./H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 283 of 2007 An application to preservé-land (0.0467 ha) illegally 500,000.00

KACCvs. Flora Munyesi excised from land reseexéd for AP Camp and Machakos
ae . , Prison .

102 Nbi H.C. Misc. Appl. No. 100 of 2007 | An application to preserve unexplained wealth suspected to *100.000.000.00

{ELC{, KACCvs. Patrick Ochieno Abachi have"heen accumulated bythe 1" Respondent through

& 5 others : corrupit.conduct.

103 Kibera C. M. Misc. Appl. No. 96/2008 An application to preserve cash in various bank accounts 25,582.986.70

KACCVsStanley Momho Amiuti .| held by the Respondent whois suspected of possessing

‘| assets not commensurate with his known legitimate income

Total Value of Suspect Properties Preserved 932.882,986.70

3.4.2 OtherInvestigatory Applications

The Commission during the year enhanced and accelerated its investigative activities geared towards, among other objectives, tracing and recovery of

illicit wealth. During the period underreview.it filed ninety eight (98) applications for warrants to investigate bank accounts and search premises of

persons or associates of persons suspected of engaging in corruption. economic crimes or related offences. Warrants were obtained and executed in

_ all the applications. Herebelowis a table showing the applications made during the period covered by this report.

Table 5: Applications for Warrants

 

Application No.
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

No, Date Nature of Application

I* 25.7.07 Kericho Misc. Criminal Application Application for search warrants to investigate bank accounts in respect of an

Nos. 13,14,15,16. investigation of embezzlement of Kshs. 20,000,000 through manipulation of

| 17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26, the payroll system at Egerton University:
27,28 and.29 of 2007

2 25.7.08 Kericho Misc. Criminal Application An application for warrantsto investigate the bank account of Municipal

No. 30 of 2007 Council of Nakuru..

3 _15.8.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountof an individual

202/2007 suspected of involvement in the procurement of Anglo-Leasing Project

dubbed ‘Project Nexus’ for provision of communication equipmentforthe

Departmentof Defence.

4 15.8:08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate bank accounts of an individual

- 203/2007 suspected of involvement in the procurement of Anglo-Leasing Project _
dubbed *Project Nexus’ for provision of communication equipmentto the

. Department of Defence.

s* 15.8.07 Kibera Misc.-Criminal Application An application for warrantsto investigate bank accounts held bythree
Nos. 205, 206, 207 and 208 of 2007 personsin various banksin the country suspected of corruption.

6 23.8.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrantsto investigate a bank accountin a matterrelating

209/07 , to irregular procurement of goodsby the Anti-Stock Theft Police Unit in
Gilgil

7 27.8.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. | An application for warrants to investigate an accountofa seniorofficial in °
210/07 the Ministry of Agriculture suspected of possessing assets not commensurate

: with knownlegitimate income. : ~

8* 30.8.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application An application for warrants to investigate bank accounts of a former senior
; / Nos. 213 and 214of 2007 .Managerof Kenya Wine Agencies Ltd suspected offraudulent dealings.

9 14.9.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank account of Kenya Pipeline

22 1/2007 CompanyLimited. , ,  
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No. Date ; Application No. | Nature ofApplication

10 14,9,08 . Kibera Misc. Criminal Arpliation NNo. An application for warrants to investigate a bankaccountheld in the name of
| 222/2007 : : a seniorofficialof the Security of Government Buildings (SGB) Unit.

i 15.9.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountof a Community
215/2007 Based Organization whoseofficials Were alleged to be involved in :

misappropriation of funds from National Aids.Control Council.

12 15.10.07 - Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. |An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountofa seniorofficial
. . 229/2007 : : ofNational Museums of Kenya who wasalleged to have misappropriated

oo, | funds belongingto the said institution.

13 15.10.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal ApplicatonNo. An application for warrants to investigate an-accountofa law firm whose -
: ~ 1) 230/2007 ° proprietor wasalleged to have misapproptiated funds belongingto Lake

- Basin Development Authority which had been paid to him.on accountof
. rates for onward transmission to the Municipal Council of Kisumu.

14 25.10.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal ApplicationNo. | An applicationfor warrants to investigate an accountinto which a cheque for
: 2312007 ° a sum payable on accountof stand ‘premium ffor LR No. 1870//1/217, the

/ property of City Council of Nairobi, wasdeposited. .

1S | 25.10.07 © Kibera Misc. Criminal Applicaton No. An application for warrants to investigatea bank account heldin the name of
— 233/2007 : -a seniortrustee of Local Authority Pension Trust Fundon allegations of :

. . impropriety.

16 25.10.07 Kibera Misc. Criminalal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bankaccountheld bya senior:
po 232/2007 trustee of Local Authorities Pension Trust Fund to verify alleged-double

. _ paymentof his salary.

AT ‘ 31.10.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No, | An application for warrants to investigate 2bank accountof a formerofficial
_ ? so 234/2007 _ of Kenya Wine Agencies Ltd suspected of fraudulentdealings.

18 31.10.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank account held by Kenya
-- 23/2007 . ‘Wine Agencies Lid.

19 21.11.07 © KiberaMisc.Criminal Application No. | An application for Warrants to investigate anaccount held in the namesofthe
‘RegionalProgramme forSustainable Utilization of Dry Lands Diversity on

“| allegations thata former senior official was involved iin fraudulent

‘misappropriation of funds meantforthe National Museums of Kenya
 

22.11.07.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   '14.2.08  16/2008

20 Kibera Misc. Criminal ApplicationNo. | An application for search warrants to search the offices, residence and
|.244/2007 . business;premises ofa public official suspected of possessing assets whose

. value was not commensurate with his knownlegitimate income.- :

21 22.11.07 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. |. An application for search warrants to search. the offices, residence and

245/2007 « business premises of a public official suspected of possessing assets whose
| value was not commensurate with his known legitimate inincome.

220 11.12.07.. Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. | Anapplication for warrants to investigate an account held by an individual
7 _|.249R2007 . ae suspected of involvement in corruption.

23 21.12.07 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. -An application for search warrants to search the officices, residence and
253/2007 ‘ business premises of a publicofficial suspected of possessing assets whose

value was not commensurate with his known legitimate income.

-4 24 | 21.12.67 |. Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. Anapplication for search warrants to search the offices, residences and
254/2007 . . . | business premises of six (6) public officialssuspected of possessing assets

7 . . 4 whose value.was not commensurate with his knownlegitimate income.

25 23.108 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate an accountheld by Departmentof
| 2/2008. oo Pensions “Pensions Fund Account” at National Bankof Kenya, Nairobi.

26 23.1.08 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. Anapplication for warrants to investigate anaccountheld by Departmentof
3/2008 : .’, | Pensions “Pensions Fund Account” at Post Bank Kenya Ltd.

27 1.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An applicationfor warrants to investigate a bank account held at Co-
| THOS© * operative Bank, Nairobi by a Police Constable attachedto Gilgil

; -Weighbridgealleged to haveengaged in corrupt activities.

28* 11.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No... Applications to investigate bank accountsin respectof transactionsinvolving
8.9.10, 11.12, and 19 of 2008 aChief Accountant at the Ministry of Agriculture alleged to have assets not

; commensurate with his known legitimateiincome

29 _ $4.2.08  Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No.’ An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountof Ndia
. : 15/2008 _ Administration Police WelfareSociety

30°: Kibera Misc.Criminat Application No. |. An application for warrants to investigate the account of the Administration
Police Welfare Society   
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No. Date Application No. Nature ofApplication

3! 20.2.088 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. 'An application for warrants to investigate the accountof Rick Seaside
18/2008 Limited

32 20.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for search warrants to search the offices, residence and rural
19/2008 homeofa Senior Official at the City Council of Nairobi suspected of

: cortuption

33 20.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for search warrantsto searchthe offices. residence and rural.
20/2008 . home of a Senior Official at the City Council of Nairobi suspected of

: corruption.

| 34 20.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for search warrants to search the offices, residence and rural
21/2008 _ homeof a SeniorPolice Officer suspected of corruption.

35 20.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrantsto investigate thirteen accountsof a senior
22/2008 : ‘| official of Kenya Sugar Board suspected of corruption.

36 20.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountof an officer
23/2008 suspected of conflict ofinterest.

37 21.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for search warrantsto search the offices, residence and rural’
24/2008 homeof an individual suspected of corruption.

38 25.2.08 Kibera Misc.Criminal Application No. An application for warrantsto investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
25/2008 Department of Pensions at Barclays Bank of Kenya Ltd, Queensway Branch,

Nairobi

39 25.2.08 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held‘by
. 26/2008 Departmentof Pensions at Habib.Bank, Kimathi Street Branch, Nairobi.

40 - 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by

‘ 27/2008 Department of Pensions at CFC Bank. Chiromo Branch, Nairobi.

4] 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Cri minal Application No. | An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
28/2008 , , Department of Pensions at Bank of Baroda, Tom Mboya street Branch,

Nairobi.

42 25.2.08 Kibera-Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
29/2008 : Department of Pensions at Kenya Commercial Branch, Moi Avenue, Nairobi.

4B 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Accdunt held by
30/2008 Departmentof Pensionsat Standard Chartered Bank, Moi Avenue Branch,

Nairobi.

44 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
31/2008 Department of Pensions at Equity Bank Ltd, Ngong Road,Nairobi.

45 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
32/2008 Departmentof Pensions at Housing Finance of Kenya, Kenyatta Avenue,

Nairobi.

46 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by
33/2008 Departmentof Pensions at Family Finance Bank, Moi Avenue, Nairobi.

47 25.2.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a Pension Fund Account held by

34/2008 : Department of Pensions at Commercial Bank of Africa, Mara Road Branch,

. Nairobi.

48 25.2.08 Kibera-Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrantsto investigate a Pension Fund Accountheld by
35/2008 Department of Pensions at Co-operative Bank of Kenya, Haile Sellasie

Avenue, Nairobi.

49 7.3.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountof a Senior Public
37/2008 Official suspected to be holding public funds corruptly acquired from the

Department of Immigration.

50 7.3.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate bank accounts of two persons
38/2008 suspected to be holding funds corruptly obtained from the Departmentof

Immigration.

51 7.3.08 Kibera Misc, Criminal Application No. Anapplication for warrants to investigate a bank accountofa public official
39/2008 and his wife suspected to be holding funds corruptly obtained from the

Department of Immigration

52 7.3.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank accountofa public officials

: 40/2008 ; | suspected to have engagedin corruption

53 73,08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No.. An application for warrants to investigate a bank. accountof a public official
41/2008 suspected to have engaged in cortuption

34 7.3.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigate a bank account held by two public
officials and a company suspected to have engaged in corruption
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No. — Dat | Application Na. _ Nature ofApliation.

55. 7.3.08. | Kibera Misc. CrintunalApiaionNNo. Anapplication. for warrantsioinvenigatbakaaccount of a publicofficial
43/2008 : . suspectedto have engagedinin corruption .

56 ‘I 1.4.08~ | Kibera Mise. Criminal Application No.. n application for warrantstoinvestigateia bank account ofan associateSoffa
| 54/2008 sliceConstable attached to Gilgil Weighbridge which account was

/ 4 ' ‘ispected of tolding funds ecquedthugcorruption co,

57 11.4.08° Kibera Misc. Criminal1 ApplicationNo. An application for warrantstoinvestigate a‘bank accountofan associate of a

55/2008 Police Constable ‘attachedtoGilgit Weighbridge which account was
: suspected:of holding fundsacquired through corrupiion

$8 164.08 |Kibera Misc. ‘Criminal ApplicatonNo. |‘ Anapplicationfor-warrantsto investigatea bank accountheld by KPCU Ltd
. : oof $8/2008 ot ~d-in’andnvestigation of alleged embezzlementof:“money paid out for hire of

oe : Administration Police Officers toguard the Kirinyaga:District Treasury _

59. 164.08 "Sabcre|Misc. Criminal Arica No. ‘An application forwarrants to investigate a bank accountheld in the nameof
. 59/2008" _-. AdministrationPolice Welfare. whereby threepublic officiaisoperating the .

- | feageount are allegedtehave received moneypaid.by KPCU Ladfor hire of
Lo an ecto” -+| APs to guardits:Sagana Station and converted it to their ust”

60 _ 29:4.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. “An application for warrants to investigate'a bank account of an associate ofa
66/2008 , : Police Officer suspected to be in possessisnof assetswhosevalue was not

we of ae . _| commensurate with his knownlegitimate income: | .

6t 29.408 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application’ No. : An.‘application, forwiwatrants to investigate abank account ofa seniorofficial |.
. 1b 67/2008 J | at Mumias DistigtTreasury suspected to haye‘conruptlyreceived‘Kshs.

60,000from a road Contractor so as to influence paymient to the contractor
Coo, Loe despitethefact thatthe contractor had not finishedthe works. cot

62 " 28:5.08. | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. ~ An application for warrantsto investigatea bank account held:by a Police
ep 86/2008 re _Dificgs suspectedofegrruptionand economicsrime. :

63 ,  28.5.08 | Kibera Mis¢ ‘Criminal Application No. An application for warrants to investigatea bankaécountheldbya Police:
a 2 87/2088 8 ve Officer suspected ofengagingin coreuption and economic crime...

. 64 30:5.08  f Ribera Misc. Criminal ApplicationNo. | Aq‘a application for.warrants toinvestigate.a bankaccount|held by a senior .
district official, Ministry of Works;Narok'on suspicior of possessing assets
not coramensurate with his knownlegitimate ince: :

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   105/208  
65 30,5.08 © ‘Kiera ‘Misc: Cfiminal Application No. ||. An application for’warrants to investigate abafik account held’by aseniot

: “| 89/2008. ne official in the Ministry;of Roads on suspicion of Possessing. assets not
commensurate withhis knowntegitintate income.”

66 30.5.08 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No.) An‘application for warrantsto investigate a bankaccount held bya‘Company
oy 90/2008" ‘ : “giteged to‘have given kickbacks.to‘a senior'officialin the Ministry of Roads

: Bs | “headquartersand a senior official “ the district level in Narok

4 67 18.6.08 Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. -| An‘application for warrants to investigate bank accounts of a public official
oF 962608 -| ‘suspected of having assets which are not commensurate with his Known

po igitimate income. .

68 18.6.08 | Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No.. |: An applicationfor warrants to investigate a bankaccountheldby a tawfirm
98/2008 , which was being investigated for holding funds paid to the firm by PTA Re-

: “ insurance Companyintended for onwardtransmission forthe Statutory’
\ ° Manager of United Insurance Company Lid as purchase price for United
a Insurance Towers. :

1.69 18.6.08 -Kibera Misc. Criminal Application No. } An application for warrants to investigate an accountiheldbyPTA Re-
: : mo "91/2008 . | Insurance CompanyLtd in‘an investigationwheré a lawfirm isalleged to -

. have withheld fundsmeantto be paid-asPurchase price for Uaited Insurance
Poo, , Towers. . / : /

7m | 26.6.08 KewéMize. Critinal Application NNo. -| An applicationfor warrantsto investigate an account held by Kenya
e008 Reinsurance Corporation in an investigation involvingalleged diversion of a

cheque for paymentofoutstandingpremium credit due to Kenya Re from .
“Kenya Alliance Insurance Co. Ltd to purchase a house in Villa Franca Estate.

“TL 26.6.08 . [KieraMise. Criminal Aaplication No }-Aaapplication for warrants toinvestigate a bank sgcountbeldbyKenya.
we | } 10472008 | Alliance Insurance Co. to confirmthat paymentsof outstanding premium

‘| balances were made to Kenya Re, whichn‘moneywas diverted to personal use
| fo purchase ’ahouse in Villa Franca Estate by an employee ofKenyan —

L 2 - -Afidnice insurance Company.

nr 26.6.08 . "Kibers Misc. Criminal Application No. | An application for warrants to itivestigate a bank.accountheld by a

Contractorin an investigation invalving lossofKshs 5,137,986 from the
Nakuru District Treasury. ,
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3.5 SCHEDULE OF CONSTITUTIONALAND JUDICIAL REVIEW APPLICATIONS

In the course of discharging its mandate, the Commission has Taced numerous legal challenges in the form of constitutional and judicial review

applications. In the main. the applications usually challenge the standing of the Commission in the performanceofits investigative function and

recovery ofillicit wealth. Yet in others, the applicants raise all manner of constitutional issues. often times in an effort to postpone the dayof

reckoning. To a significant extent. this has adversely affected the momentum in key functional areas. including investigations and prosecution of

casesfor preservation and/or recovery oflost or damaged public assets.

9th January, 2009

The followingtableis a status report on someconstitutional and judicial review applications made against the Commission.

Table 6: Schedule of Constitutional and Judicial Review Applications

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

Item Particulars ofcase/application Nature ofComplaint Status Remarks

J Nbi. H.C.C.C No. 834/2005 * Suit against the Director, KACC among The case against the Pending before

Anthony Gachoka others, founded on defamation. Filed on Director, KACC was Court of Appeal

Vs. KACC & 3 others 6.7.05 struck off. Plaintiff has

filed an appeal

2 " Nku. H. ©..Misc. App. No. 384 of Judicial Review application for Mandamus File transferred to Nairobi Pending hearing

2006 to compel the Commissionto act on their from Nakuru.

Rep. Vs. KACC & Egerton complainf. Filed on 14.7.07

University Ex-parte

Sylvester Kiptoo & others

3 Nbi. H. C. P. No. 390 of 2006 Constitutionalpetition challenging the Judgment on | 1.11.08 Investigation by
NedermarTechnology BV Ltd constitutionality of KACC’sinvestigations KACCstopped

Vs KACC & the A.G. in security type contracts. Filed on 14.7.06 by Court

4 Nbi. H.C. Misc. App. No. 366 of Judicial Review application to stop the Chargés against the Ex- Judicial review

2006 prosecution of the applicant on corruption parte applicant withdrawn application

Rep. vs KACC & 2 others EX-parte . charges. Filed on 5.7.06 overtaken by

Nyandoro Yambesh Kambi events

5 Nbi. Nc. Misc. App. No. 483 of Judicial Review application challenging the Pending directions before Pending hearing

2006 propriety of Warrant to Search advocates the Honourable Chief .
Rep Vs. KACC & A.G. Ex-parte premises in security type contracts Justice

Guy Spenter Elms investigations. Filed on3 1.8.06

6 Nbi. H.C. Misc. App. No-273 of Judicial Review application challenging the Awaiting response from Pending hearing

2006 propriety ofinvestigationsinto the Ministry the Ex- parte Applicant

Rep Vs. KACC & A.G.Ex--parte of Health tender process by the.

Dol Intemational (K) Ltd + Commission. Filed on 26.5.06

7 Nbi. H. C. Mise. App. 626 of 2005 Constitutional application for declarations Petitioner ordered to Pending hearing

Renege Project Ltd. Vs. KACC & against the Commissioner of Lands, The change representation

AG. Republic. KARI and KACCnotto interfere
with L.R. No.22008/1.

8 ! Nbi. H.C. C. Petition No. 468 of Constitutional petition challenging the Petitioner ordered to Pending hearing

, 2006 constitutiqnality of KACC’s demand notice change representation

Renege Project Ltd. Vs. KACC and investigations aimed at recovery of L.R. :

No. 22008/1

9 Nbi. H. C. C. Petition No. 469 of Constitutional petition challenging the Petitioner ordered to Pending hearing

2006 constitutionality of KACC’s demand notice change representation

Kuria Greens Ltd Vs. KACC & and investigations aimed at recovery of L.R.
others No. 1541041

10 Nbi. H.C. Misc. App. No. 569 of Judicial Review application challenging Application Dismissed. Pending appeal

2006 abuse ofoffice charges preferred against the Applicant has appealed

Rep Vs. KACC & AG. Ex-“parte applicant. Filed on 5.10.06 andfiled an application
George Wambua for stay of the criminal

case against him pending

appeal. Hearing of the ~
said application on

oo 1.10.08

pi Nbi. H.C.Petition No. 359 of 2007. | Constitutional petition challenging the The petition was allowed Pending before
Midland Finance & Securities & constitutionality of KACC’sinvestigations on 20.6.2008 and the the Court of
another Vs. KACC & A.G. into security type contracts entered into court prohibited the Appeal

with the Government. Filed on 4.4.07 Commission from relying

on information gathered ~

by Price Waterhouse

Coopers. The

Commissionhasfiled a
Notice of Appeal against
the judgrnent of. the Court.
  



 

_THEKENYAGAZETTE
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    4 Constitutional application seeking Release  Consentorderto release  

Oth, January,2009 . 97

| lem Particulars ofcase/application Nature ofComplaint Status y Remarks

12 Nbi. H.C. Petition No.M4‘of 2007 Constitutional petitionchallenging the Mention on 22.9.08 to. , Pending hearing

: Alidean Satellite Networks Ld. Vs. constitutionality of KACC’sinvestigations confirm compliance with: |
KACC &Another into securitytype contracts entered into-. - court-order. oe

‘ : withthe Government. Filed on. 19.2.07 Nees - re

13. | Nbi. H.C: Petition No. 575of 2006. | Constitutional petitionchallenging the. Hearing on 24.9.08 | Pending hearing
Euro Marine Industries & others Vs. constitutionality. of KACC’s investigations
KACC & Another into security type contracts entered .into *

. with the Government. Filedon.6, 10,06 . : ;

14 Nbi. H.C. Mise. App-No. 647 of. Judicial Reviewapplication challenging Pendinghearing . Pending hearing
2007 : ‘ investigations by KACC.in respectof a: ae : .
Rep. Vs. KACC Ex-parte : property: formerly.owned by Kenya School
Wilson Kipkoti & others ofLaw,Filedon 20,6.07 .

15. Nbi. H. C. Petition No.318 of 2007 Constitutional petition challenging the. Applicant deceased. Petition abated
James Kanyoti Vs. KACC& constitutionality of notices issued under os “Le
Another a sections 26 of ACECA. Filed. on 28,3.07 ...

“16 “Nbi. H. C. Petition No. 61 of 2007. Constitutional petition.challenging the Conservatory orders Petition Pending
Kenya (RTF)Ltd. Vs. P.S Ministry : ‘constitutionality of:‘tnvestigations by the . granted in favourof the Hearing-
of Lands & KACCInterested Party Commissionrelativeto L. R. No. Petitioner : ,

. : : . 209/10777,Filed.on. 5.2.07 : a :

WfNbi. H.C. Petition No. 61 of 2007Ff Judicial Review application:challenging Pending directions before ° Pending hearing
Ne Rep. Vs. KACC &3 OthersEx-“parte£ terminationof employment contract with the Honourable, Chief . .

Jason Mworia , the KACC. Filed on: 223.07 Justice

Ip Nbi. on Petigion.No. 584of 2006 Constitusionaljpetition challenging the, Further hearing-on Pending hearing
~ “Anthony Cherogony Vs. CDF. _ | constitutionalityof thelawspassed-bythe 16.10.08

“KACCand 5 others : 9" Parliament|for failure to. take oath of
. office. — . : ;

19. Nbi. H. CFatiice No. 459 of 2006. Constitutionalpetition challenging the Further hearing on8- Pending hearing
: Joshua Kulei Vs. KACC & 2 Others constitutionality of sections 26, 27, and 28 9:10.08. © oO

of ACECA oo

20 Nbi. H.e Petition No,.695 of 2007 | Constitutional petition challengingthe Petition allowed. The - Pending before
} First Mercantile Securities Vs." _constitutionality of a Mutual Legal Request Court declared thatthe. the Court of

KACC & Another : miade by the Commission to Swiss _ ‘Commission. has'no Appeal ©

: authorities: powerto issue a Mutual -
: _ Legal Request.The

Commission has filed an
i appeal.

21 \ Nbi. H. C Mise.App: ‘No. 800 of Judicial Review application challenging the. Stay of the trial of the Pending hearing
- 2007. propriety ofcharges presented on evidence criminal case granted. :

Rep. Vs.KACC & the A.G Ex--parte collected on entrapment..Filed on 30.7.07
; Mohamed Kuriow Nur - eT i oN , .

22... 4 Nbj. H. C; Petition No;875of2007 "| Constitutionalpetition challenging the Application for .. Pending hearing
: }*Eliphaz Riungu:vs KACC &the A.G propriety of a-charge laid upon faiture to” Conservatoryorder stick poo

comply with a notice served under section out on, 19.9.2007 °

}- ous 26of ACECA.Filed on10.8.07 :

23 Nbi. H. C. C. C. No.726 of 2007 This is a suit where the plaintiff is Application to strike out Pendinghearing
Kenugat Publishers & Stationers ‘Lid. vindicating ownershipof a parcelof land the suit for want of
Vs. KACC.& another  hived off an open space within Woodley service of summonsis

Estate. Filedon 8.8.07 pending hearing

24 Nbi. H.C. Petition No. 864of 2007 Petition challenging the propriety of charges Pending hearing: Pendirig hearing
‘Isaac Kamande Kamau: Vs. KACC &. presented on evidence collected on : :

| Another | entrapment . .

25° Nbi. H.C, PetitionNo. 328 of 2007 - Constitutional petition challenging the “| Matter willbe mentioned ‘Pending hearing
Joseph.MagarvaKaCcC& ‘Another’ propriety of a charge laid upon failure to on 24.11.08 an

corhply with a noticeserved under section , \
e oS . 26 ofACECA. Filédon 29.3:07.

26 _ Nbi. H.C. C.C. No.181 of2007 This is a claimfor damages for malicious Hearing on !-2.10.2008 Pending hearing
Lae -Samuel -ChepkongaVs..KACC prosecution in-Acc. No. 16-of 2003:and ,

eign OTE 2177 of2005in whichthe Plaintiff was the .
: Lo - -accused.. Filed on21.2.07. : / :

27 Nbi. H.C. Petition No. 1076/07 __| Constitutional petition chatlenging the Application for” Petition Pending
oe Job K. Kilach Vs.KACC & Another propriety of a charge laid upon failure.to conservatory order hearing

bee . ..| comply with a notice served undersection dismissed.
. 26.0f ACECA.Filed on 24.9.07 7

28 - | Nbi H.C.Petition No1092of 2007 Petition settled
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Ttem Particulars ofcase/application Nature ofComplaint Status Remarks

GowdaGiristi Vs. KACC & Another ofthe petitioner’s passport retained by the passport recorded
, Comrnhission : a /

29 Nbi. H.C.Petition No. 1148 of 2007 A Consduatonalapplication seekingto bar Application for Pending hearing.

Collins Yuda O. OwayoVs. KACC the AG and the Commission from conservatory order

& Another prosecuting the Petitioner in Anti- dismissed.
Corruption case no. 27 of 2007 in which he
is charged with Goldenberg related

: corruption charges. Filed on 18.10.07

30 Nbi. H. C. Petition No. 1140 of 2007 This was a Petition of Appeal seekingto Petition struck out Petition struck

Wilfred Koinangevs the A.G stop the AG from prosecuting thePetitioner out
. in theAnti-Corruption Court forfailing to

comply with a notice issued under séction

. 26 of ACECA.

31 Nbi. H.C.Petition No. 1191 of 2007 A Constitutional application seeking to bar Pending hearing Pending hearing.

Michael Chesikaw Vs. KACC the Commission from prosecuting the ,
Petitioner in Criminal case no. 7157 of
2007 in which he is charged with Corruptly

obtaining Kshs. 1,875,000,00 from NACC.
Filed on 23.11.07

32 CA Civil Application No. 245 of “This wasanapplication under section 5(2Z) Application forstay of Pending before
2007. (b) of the Court of Appeal Rules for stay of proceedifigs pending the Court of
Dakane Abdulahi Ali Vs. KACC & proceedings in H.C. Mise. App-No. " appeal dismissed Appeal
Others ~ 186/07, KACCvs. Marylyn Okungi & 2

others

33 Nbi. H.C. Petition No. 31 of 2008 Corfstitutional petition challengingthe Petition stnick out by the Pursuing costs
Nicholas Miriuki Kangangi Vs. propriety of the proceedings taken before Court,
KACC’& Another the Anti-Corruption Court on Corruption —

Charges

34 Nbi. H. C. Petition No. 38of 2008 Constitutional Petition seeking to bar the Pending hearing Pending hearing
Shem Odongo Ochuodho Vs. KACC Commission from arresting the Petitioner.
& Another

35 Nbi. H.C: Misc. App. No.128of | Anapplication for orders:of Mandamus Pending hearing Pending hearing
‘ 2008. seeking to compel the Commission to

Rep. Vs. KACC &Another Exparte investigate the office of the Solicitor
‘Apollo Mboya General.

36 Nakuru HCCCNo.70 6f 2008 This isa claim seeking,inter alia, an Aninjunction issued Pending hearing
, Dr. Meshack Aluvaala Vs. KACC injunction to restrain KACC & Municipal restraining all the. parties

Council of Nakuru from dealing with L. R. in the suit from dealing

No. Nakuru Municipality / Block 12/276. with the suit property.

Suit filed on 30" April 2008. KACCfiled
i its counterclaim againstthe Plaintiff on 1*
a7 July 2008.

‘| 37 Nakuru HCCC No.85 of 2008 This is a claim seeking, inter alia, an Aninjunction issued Pending hearing
Dr. Szumbah Mwanaongoro Vs. injunction to restrain KACC & Municipal restrainingall the parties
KACC Council of Nakuru from dealing with L. R. ; in the suit from dealing

ic» | No. Nakuru Munigipality,/ Block : with the suit property.
. 12/269.Suit filed on 15 May 2008. KACC

filed its counterclaim against the Plaintiff
on I* July 2008.     
 

3.6 COMMISSION ACCOUNTABILITY

73.6.1 Statutory Reports

In the performance ofits functions the Commission is not subject tothedirection or control of any other person or authority, and is accountable onily

to Parliament. The ACECA has an elaborate reporting process aitned at ensuring accountability on the part of the Commission. The Commission is
_ required by Section 35 of the ACECAto report to the Hon, Attomey General on the results of every concluded investigation. Section 36 on the other

handrequires the Commission to prepare quarterly reports setting out the numberof reports made to the Hon. Attomey General under section 35 and
such otherstatistical information relating to those reports as the Commission considers appropriate.

During the period under review, the Commission prepared and published in the Kenya Gazette four Quarterly Reports as required by law. A total of
111 reports on concluded investigations were made to the Hon. Attorney General. Out of these reports, eighty six (86) of them, representing 77.5 %, °
recommended prosecution of named suspects; twenty one (21) of them, representing 18.9 % recommended closure of files and four (4) reports,
representing 3.6% recommended administrative action.
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Table 7: Statistical Surnmary of Files Forwarded to Hon. Attorney General during F/Y 2007-2008

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

Cases . “4° July-Sept October-Dec | Jan- April. Total No. of
: . - 2007 | 2007 March | June. | — Files

os an _ ° 2008 2008 :

No.of files forwarded to the Hon. Attorney General 26 29 —«« 33 23Joo

| No.offiles recommended forprosecution ee ar mu -| 2% | 1s | 86

No.offiles recommended foradministrative or other action, “4 o 2 Lo : 4

No.of files recommended for closure : i 4. 5 (oo § 2 21

No. offiles where. recommendation to prosecute accepted >. 17 21 24 12 70

No.offiles forwarded to the Hon. Attorney General with .. ap. 20, 22 mot 70
fecommendationto prosecute and the casesare already lodged iin a ,
Court . .

No. of files where recommendationfor administrative or otheraaction | =. 0 Q. 0 0. 0
accepted /

No.offiles where recommendation forclosure.accepted , 2 Qe 2 i: 7

No.offiles returned for further investigations So ‘ ot 0 2 - 0 3

No.offiles where recommendation to prosecute not accepted 0 0 0 i 1

No.offileswhere administrative or other action not accepted 0 0 0 Oo” . Oo

. No.offiles forwarded in previous quarters.and received duringthis 2 | 2 9 19 32

No.of fileswhere closure not accepted : 0 0 o 0 0

No.of files awaiting Hon. Attorney General’s directions — 6 | 6 6 9 a

3.6.2: . Some High Profi le Cases Investigated and: Forwarded fethe |
Hon. Agomey General ~

i). Embezzlement ofFunds at theKenyaEmbassy in Germany

This was an inquiry iinto allegations that a formerKenyan ambassador to Germany and an accountant in the same. mission obtained a sum of Kshs.

6;205,343.17 by claiming that the. money was due to the John F. Kennedy School in Berlin, Germany.om accountof-school fees for their children.
Investigations by the Commission have sinceestablished that the school does not chargefees.

The investigation file was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey General on 10" July 2007 with recommendation that the officerss be charged with various
counts of obtaining moneyby false pretences. The Hon.-Attomey: General’s. advice wasthat the Commissionfirst attempts to recover the money
fraudulently appropriated. by the officers failing which prosecution:may follow. The- Commission has sigce recovered Kshs. 2,800,000.00 on this:

- account from oneofthe officers. « .

ii). Mavoko Municipal Council

This was an inquiry into allegations of fraud ‘against the Mayor and’the chief¢officers of Mavoko Municipal Council in concert with a private
contractor in the project-of rehabilitation-of Kenya“Meat-Commission. Road. Investigationsundertaken by the Commission revealed that Mavoko

. Municipal Council erhbarked: on. rehabilitation of the then dilapidated: Kenya Meat Commission Road: whose repair cost was.estimated by the
Municipal Engineer at Kshs. .12,340.336/-. The Tender. Committee of thesaid Council awardedthe tender at aprice of Kshs. 12,417,138.80. The
construction went-on and a total. amount of Kshs. 13.523,474.30 was paid to the Contractor representing a variation in the sum of Kshs. 1,106,335.50.
Investigationscarried outrevealed that-the variation of works andcontract priee was ever referred to the Tender Committee for approval as required
underthe Exchequer and Audit(Public Procurement) Regulations 2001 as amendedin 2002. ,

The- investigation file was: forwarded:to the Hon, Attorney General. on::16" August, 2007 recommending ‘the proseoutionof the then Municipal
Engineer, Town Clerk,-and Town Treasurer of Municipal Council of Mavoko with the offences of careless failure to comply with the law relating to
procurementcontrary to section 45(2) (b) as read with section 48(1) ofthe ACECA.The recommendation was accepted by the Hon. Attorney General
and the suspects have since been charged in coust: wok

iii) Ministry ofHealth

This was an inquiry into allegations of corruption ‘in the award of tender for supply of 50,000 packs of Amoxycillin 250mgs valued at Kshs..
43,991,500 to Excelsior Mihaso Ltd by the Ministry of Health. The investigations revealed that there was a conspiracy between the Director of
Exceisior Mihaso Lad and two seniorprocurementofficials at the Ministry of Health to manipulate the tender process to favour the Company. In
furtherance of, the charade; the: Ministerial Tender Committee’ proceededto award thetender tothe. aforesaid company inspite ‘of the fact that iit was

_ hot-the lowest evaluated tenderer: . . ok

The investigation file vwasforwarded to the Hon. Attomey General on 6" September 2007 with recommendation that the members of the Ministerial
Tender. Committee be chargedwith. the offence of awarding tender to a candidate other than the lowest evaluated bidder. It- was also recommended
that Excelsior.Mihaso Ltdand itsdirector, together with the-two sehior procurementofficials.at the Ministry of Health becharged withconspiracy to

> commit an offence, The recommendation wasss accepted aand the suspects have since been arraigned before court.

.
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iv). Bribe Demand byChiefSurveyor, City Council ofNairobi

Inquiry into allegations that the Chief Surveyor with the City Council of Nairobi hadsolicited for a benefit of Kshs. 2.5 million from the complainant

as inducement to facilitate the unconditional authorizationfor the. subdivision of his Karen Plot No. 1160/40. The investigation established the
solicitation. It was further established that the suspect had involved his lawyer in a conspiracy to disguise the anticipated receipt of the bribe and
make it appear that it was payment for survey services rendered to the complainant. to which end he made documents in the complainant's name

withouthis authority. .

The file was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey General on 12'* October, 2007 with recommendation that the former Chief Surveyor and the Advocate
be arrested and prosecutedfor soliciting for a benefit contrary to section 39(3) (a) of ACECA and conspiracy to effect an unlawful purpose contrary
to section 395(f) of the Penal Code, Chapter 63 of the Laws of Kenya. The recommendation was accepted by the Hon. Attomey General and the
suspects have since been arraigned before court.

v). Fraudulent Claims against Ogembo Tea Factory

This was an inquiry into an allegation of conspiracy to defraud Kenya Tea Development Agency (KTDA) and UAPInsurance Company Ltd of about

Kshs. 5 million as payment for general and special damages from claims regarding an accident alleged to have occurred on 31% August, 2004
involving an Isuzu lorry Registration No. KZK 214, belonging to Ogembo Tea Factory. Investigations established that no such accident occurred and

. that this was an elaborate charade to defraud KTDA involving the alleged victims, their advocate, traffic policemen at OgemboPolice Station and a
medicalpractitioner based at Awendo. :

The file was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey General on 17° Qctober, 2007 with recommendation that the suspects ‘be charged with conspiracy to
defraud; giving false information to a person employedin the public service and perjury contrary to sections 317, 129 and 108(1), respectively, of the
Penal Code, Chapter 63 of the Laws of Kenya. The recommendation was accepted by the Hon. Attomey General andthetrial of the accused persons
is on-going.

vi). Loss of Funds at KEMRI '

This was an inquiry into allegations of misappropriation of Govemment funds disbursed by Treasury through the Ministry of Health, to Kenya
Medical Research Institute (KEMRI) during the financial year 1999/2000 amounting to Kshs. 142 million. Investigations established that the funds
were intended to purchase some property on L. R. No. 209/10683 under a purchase--financed arrangement with a developer, but the money was never
put to the intended use.

The file was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey General on 7 November, 2007 with a recommendation that the Director of the contracted company be
charged with obtaining Kshs. 8,500.000/- by false pretences and uttering a false document contrary to sections 313 and 353 of the Penal Code,
Chapter 63 of the Laws of Kenya. It was further recommended that the Director ofKEMRI and KEMRI's lawyerin the transaction be jointly charged

with the offence of stealing contrary to section 275 of the Penal Code. The file was retumed by!the Hon. Attomey General with the advice thatfurther
investigations be undertaken by the Commission.

vii). Fraudulent Financing Contractfor Kshs. 2 billion between Kenya Pipeline CompanyandTriple A Capital Lid

_ This was an inquiry into a purported borrowing-contract involving Kshs. 2 billion between Triple A Capital Ltd. and Kenya Pipeline CompanyLtd.
Investigations revealed a conspiracy to defraud betweensenior officials of KPC and the directors of Triple A Capital Ltd, leading to a loss of public
funds in excess of Kshs. 285,597,362/-.

Thefile was forwardedto the Hon. Attomey General on 12th November, 2007 with recommendation that the suspects be charged with conspiracy to
’ defraud, contrary to section 317 of the Penal Code; fraudulent acquisition of public property, contrary to section 45(1)(a) of the ACECA:fraudulent

payment from public revenue for’ services not rendered contrary to section 45(2)(a)(iii) of the ACECA: and abuse of office contrary to section 46 of
ACECA.His directionsare awaited.

viii). Irregular Procurement ofMotor Vehicles Lease and Stationery by New KCC.Lid

This was an inquiry into allegationsofirregular procurementof motor vehicles and stationery by“M/s New KCC Ltd.; and fraudulentfalse accounting
by officers in the company’s Sales Department. It was alleged that a car hire company was irregularly awarded a contract to lease vehicles to New
KCCLtd. and that a firm owned by the wife of the then Minister for Co-operative Development was irregularly awarded a contract to supply
stationery to New KCCLtd. Theinvestigations revealed that the procurement of motor vehicle hire services was regularly undertaken, and that the
firm owned bythe wife of the then Minister for Co-operative Development was competitively awarded the tender to supply stationery, having been
pre-qualified through a transparent evaluation process in compliance with the Exchequer & Audit (Public Procurement) Regulations, 2001.

As regards an allegation that three companies supplied with products by managers of the New KCC Led, had failed to pay for the goods,
investigations by the Commission established thatthe goods Were paid forin full and that the allegations were not well founded.

The file. was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey General’ on 28° November, 2007 with recommendation that the inquiry file be closed. The
recommendation was accepted on 24" January, 2008,

ix). Irregularities in the Tender Award and Implementation ofMigori and Awendo.—

Bus Parks

This was an inquiry into allegations of corruption against the former Director and Assistant Direetor of the Urban Development Department (UDD)in
the Ministry of Local Govemmentin respect of the award of tender and implementation of the project for construction of Migori and Awendo Bus
Parks. Investigations revealed a numberofirregularities in connection with-the tender processes for which the Director and Assistant Director were to
blame. Theiinvestigations also unearthedirregular payments to the contractor on premature Payment Certificates approved by the two suspects.

Thefile was forwarded to the Hon. Attomey Genera{‘on 3° December, 2007 with recommendation that the Director and Assistant Director of UDD
as well as the contractor be charged with various counts of willful failure to comply with applicable procedures and guidelines relating to
management of public funds, abuse ofoffice, fraudulent acquisition of a public benefit and receiving a benefit contrary to sections 39(3) (a), 45(1)
(a), 45(2) (b) and 46 of the ACECA.The recommendation was accepted on 29.1.08. Trial ofthe accused personsis on-going.
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x). . : “FraudulentDisposalofKénya ReinsuranceCorporation‘Property

‘Thiswas-an inquiry into allegations-of fraudulent sale of‘Kenya Reinsurance Corporation’Ss property L. R No. 11607613"‘to. Rockhound Properties
td. Theiinvestigations establishedthat the: said property had been frauduiently transferred to Rockhound Properties Ltd. who never paid any monies.

‘The file was forwarded to the Hon. “Attomey General. on 18°Januaty 2008 with the,‘recommendation ttiat the former Managing Director and the
: Corporation Secretary of Kenya’ Reinsurance Corporation. ‘be.‘chargedwith. fraudulent. disposal of public property. It was also recommended that
Rockbound Properties-Lid. and one of itsdirectors;4sWell‘as. theformer Finance:&Corporate Services Director'of Kenya Re. be charged with the

: offence of fraudulentacquisition ofpublic:property. ThefonnérFinance:atid Corporate Services Director, wasfurtherto.bechargedwith the offence
ofeoiiflict ofinterest. The. recbynmendations wer sccepiedby.heHoa.Anomey General on:1m March 2008. The ronpentavs since been

<: ‘ sarraigned beforecourtad theWielison-going,

 

xi), " Mlegal Excision ofSouth Western Mau Forest

‘This was an- inquiry into an allegation that a part.of South Westem Mau Forest wass irregularly excised and alienated tto various ‘companies as parcel
numbers 20629, 20630 and 20597. Investigations. established that the: allocation of land to Kericho Multipurpose.Co-operative Society Ltd was
irregular and theland.oughtto revert to the Government. , :

The-file. was forwarded:to-theHon. Attomey.‘General.On: Janwary, 2008with, among:other:recommendations;that thethen Permanent Secretary in
‘the Ministry.ofLandsand theformer CommissionerofLandsbe.charged with-abuse of office, The recommendations were accepted by the Hon.
‘Attomey Generat‘on 29° February, 2008.:‘The suspectshave since been,arraigned beforecourt and.the caseis‘pendinghearing. :

aiii). EmberslementofFunds Meantfor MicroandSmaltEnterprises Development Projects iin Embu

This wasan inguityiinto.an allegation that‘the Provincial’‘AppliedTechnology.Officer (PATO)based in Embu,had mismanagedpublic fufunds from an
' _AIEallocationofKshs. 6.5 million on account. ofthe Department of Micro andSmallEnterprises Development(MSED)in Eastern Province for the —
"FY 2005/6. The:investigations established that thePATOalongside&the: manager ofa‘youth polytechnic¢embezzled money meant for the MSED

The file was forwarded tto the Hon. Attomey General On 2a April. 2008 with a recommendation that the PATO and the managerof the youth
polytechnic be charged with cleven counts of frauduleatacquisition of public property. It was further tecommended that the PATO be charged with -

.- an additional count ofcareless failure to comply with the law. relating to procurement The recommendations were accepted by the Hon. Attomey
‘General andthe sccusedpersons havebeen arraigned before court. :

xiii) : _ regular Exemption ofKinondaHoldings Lid.fromPayment of Stainp Duty

Fhis was an inquiry into allegations that.a former Ministerfor Finance.had abused.his Officeby irregularly exempting M/S Kinondo Holdings Ltd.
front paymentofstampduty amounting to Kshs. 814,000. Inyestigations-established thatafter the formerMinister received the request for exemption, .
che: asaigned:weComa innetien‘Secretary who soughtthe Hon..Atorney General's legal advice as to whetherthe casequalified for.stamp duty
waiver. AState Counsel in the Hon: Attomey General'sChambers. advised that theWaiver could be.granted underSection 106(1).of the Stamp Duty
_Act as the Section’dees not provide criteria for waiver. The investigation established that the Act does. not outline any procedureas to how the
‘Minister should determine public interest. In view of. thelacunain,fhelaw onwhat amounts’ to pabiie interest, the investigations did not disclose
criminal culpabilityonthe part of the former Minister. Lda k -

The file.was forwarded to the Hon.‘Aormey General:on298mAs,2008the recommendationthat theiinquiryfifile be closed:‘Advice of the Hon.
Attomey General isawaited. .

a) | Offering 2Benefit toKACC Invenigators . lost 7

‘ This vwas.an inquiry. intoanallegation that.the Chief:ProcurementOfficerof:Kenya Métcoroliigida Déperiment and the proprietor of Kenya Auto
‘Electrical Companyhad offered a benefit of Kshs...1,000,000 to KACCinvestigatorsas an inducement to prepare afavourable report in respect of an
‘investigation. on procurement:of automatic weatherstation. equipments by.the Kenya Meteorological Department. Investigations established that the
offer was made to’the investigators. In a subsequenttrapoperation, the suspect gaveKshs. 1,000,000.00,to ‘the investigators: The suspects were
arrested anidcharged with offeringand giving a benefitcontraryto Section39(3)(b)oftheACECA.” . Be

. ~The Chief ProcurementOfficer passedon intheinterveningperiod. Nevertheless, the filewas forwardedto the Hori. Attomey (General on 4" April,
.2008 with. therecommendation:that the caseagainsttheproprietorofKenya Auto ElectricalCompany. beprosecutedto its. logicalconclusion. The

‘ Hon. AttomeyGeneralhesreturnedthe filewiththedirectionthat theanmebe closed. “The Commission has sinceclosed its file-on thematter. .

3.7 CRIMINAL CHARGES PRESENTEDBEFORECOURT

“During. theperiod.under.review; a total of sixty ‘four. (64).charges were. presented before Court following successful investigations of complaints ,
against. persons. suspectedof dorruption,economiccrimes.and:relatedoffences.Here below is a tablewith.details ofcriminal Gasesinstituted upon
investigationsendacceptanceofrecoramendationsoftieCommissionbytheHon.AtomeyGeneral, mo .

Table8: Criseinal Cases Presented Before Court |

 

 

 

  

    
 

 

Me "Case Number. — Name ofAccused ”:| Position!Institution | Nature ofCharge Dateof ~ | Status

2 po |Plea -

be CR 142/111107 — [-Abdulahi |AP, Eastigh Chief's | Solicitingforand |20.707 _ |Hearing on3.7.08
_ NAIROBIACC 3747 .. ) Mohaatened Adan Camp eeeeee Boe fees
er : fe = CS39BKe)of.

| | CECA |
[2 , Perszisasay |.CharlesMwangi.”. | PoliceOfficer attached Soucilagwk | 20.08.07. | Hearing on
ao KAKAMBGACF| 0 Police receivinga benefit {| - © [20.10.08
MOT : (CIS39GYa)of     
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No. Case Number Name ofAccused Position/Institution Nature ofCharge Date of Status
Plea

ACECA

3 CR 411/1 10/07 © Wilson Nzau Lands Officer. Meru Soliciting for and —_ 31.7.07 Hearing on

EMBUACC7/07 Kinyala , receiving a benefit 3.10.08

CIS 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

4 CR 021/55/07 Mohammed IC Forest Guards, Soliciting for and 12.7.07 Hearing on

MOMBASAACC 10/07 Mwaramuno Dept of Forestry, Taita receiving a benefit 11.9.08
Mwalimu Taveta District C/S§ 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

5 CR 021/62/07 Caerlson Matsaki Chief, Kambe Location Soliciting for and 23.7.07 Hearing on 8.9.08
MOMBASAACC11/07 Mtsonga receiving a benefit

: C/S 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

6 CR 142/503/07 Francis Leki Security Investigator, Soliciting for and 3.8.07 Hearing on

NAIROBI ACC 38/07 Marawoshe U.S. Embassy, Nairobi receiving a benefit 28.9.08

C/S 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

7 CR 030/28/07- Kennedy Lulizi Police Officers Soliciting for and 29.6.07 ‘Hearing on
KISUMU ACC 361/07 Chandai; attached to Migori CID receiving a benefit 22.10.08

Edward Ambeng C/S 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

8 CR 141/503/07 Millitonic Mwenda Private persons Impersonating 10.8.07 Hearing on
MAKADARA ACC Kimanai: : KACC 18.09.08
43/07 Miki Muthami investigators and

Kasingi stealing

9 CR 142/117/07 Judy Wanjiku Forest Guard, Dept of Soliciting for and 13.8.07 Hearing on
NAIROBI. ACC 39/07 Wambugu Forestry, . Min. of receiving a benefit 21.10.08

Environment C/S 39(3 (a) of
ACECA

10 CR 142/123/07 Justus Muthini Police Officers, Kenya Soliciting for and 21,8.07 Hearing on
NAIROBI ACC40/07 Muthama; Railways Corp. receiving a benefit 16.10:

Livingstone Kidiga C/S 39(3)(a) of

Isagi ACECA

I! CR 142/126/07 Michael Waweru Higher Clerical Soliciting for and 24.8.07 Hearing on 9-11.

NAIROBI ACC 41/07 Ndegwa Officer, Min. of State, receiving abenefit 9.08 —
, Internal Security C/S 39(3 a) of

. ACECA

12 CR 01 1/94/07 Emily Muhonja City Council of Soliciting for and 29.8.07 Withdrawn under
NAIROBI ACC 43/07 Ajimbi | Nairobi Inspectorate receiving a benefit Section 87(a) of -

Officer C/S 39(3)(a) of the CPC on 3.6.08

‘ ACECA

13 CR 921/612/07 Erastus Kariuki District Officer I, Solicitingforand | 28.8.07 Hearing on
KAKAMEGA ACC Kaifa Kakamega North ~ receiving a benefit 18.9.08
2578/07 C/S 39(3 a) of

ACECA

14 CR 141/541/07 Simon Solomon Supervisor, KPLC Soliciting for and 31.8.07.. Hearing on
NAIROBI ACC 44/07 Abura receiving a benefit 7.10.08

C/S 39(3Xa) of

ACECA

15 CR 142/135/07 Edison Kipkemoi Police officer ,Tigoni Soliciting for and 10.9.07 Hearing on 22-
NAIROBI ACC 45/07 Sigei Police Station receiving a benefit - 23.10.08

CIS 39(3)(a) of
ACECA

16 CR 032/35/07 James Mihango Private person Impersonating 7/9107 Hearing on 6.8.08
KISUMU ACC 478/07 Kinuthia KACC investigator

and extortion by

threats

\J CR 141/530/07 Millitonic Mwenda Private person Impersonating 20.9.07 Hearing on
MAKADARA ACC Kimanzi KACCinvestigator 11.9.08
48/07 : .

18 CR 141/587/07 Martin Nzuki Maluts Police officer, Central Soliciting for and 21,9,07 Hearing on
NAIROBI ACC 48/07 Police Station receiving a benefit 26.9.2008    CIS 39(3 (a) of     
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No, ‘| Case Number -|NameofAccused. | Position/tnavitution

 

»=| Dateof: Status.

 .

 

19 CR 141/602/07 S
NAIROBI Acc 53/07,

JonKairima
|2cee

| Police: officer attached |.- Heatingon
“1314.10.08_
 

| 20 CR 141/606/07
NAIROBI ACC55407.

| Florence .
. Mwendarani Hfeaa Sop

 

Wi frawnutider |

__| Section 89(5) bf. -
— Cc Con 10.6.
 

21 FOR 121778407 —
NAIROBI ACC 59/07

Geoffrey Nowe on
| Kiragu

; Chieh a
‘Location

Kiratina Soliciting forand.
‘receiving a benefit.

| C/S39a) of

ACECA

   | Fearing on
~ 22.9.08

|
 

22 CR.142/144/07
NAIROBI ACC 58/07.

David Evans.

‘Nyambego

 

(Debt Controtfer, KPLC. Soliciting for and

 

4/10/07-   | Hearing on.
| 89.10.08 -

 

PCR 4610n7-
| NAIROBI ACC 57/07.

= air

t

Solicitingfor,wallwe
: -reeeiving:a'benefit -
CS39(3Xa) of:
ACECA ©

f3.1007 22-4Withdrawn. unde:
cP Section87(a) of.

‘the Criminal”
Procedure Cede
on 23.4.08
 

“CR 1417290/07,,
NAIROBIACC 23107

/ Hon. Reuben Ndolo-. Former. “Member— of Obstruction

| contrary wo Section
66(1) ofACECA

Judgment on
; £6.10.08

 

25° CR141/628/07
“NAIROBI ACC 63/07.

Peter Ng’ang’a
T

Kagori
‘| Disconnection/Reconn °

ection officer, KPLC
Soliciting for and
receiving a bribe —

| CIS 39GXa) of.
ACECA ©

‘Y 1110.07 Hearing on.
24.9.2008

 

CR 141/629/07

| NAIROBI ACC 62/07,
, Joseph Kamanda. la os

| Macharia

\ ciy Council “of
L;Nairobi.

 

ce [CS 398\a)ef

Solicitingfor'and —
receiving a benefit’

ACECA

{rom : | Hearing on
23.10.08

 

270 CR921/72307
KAKAMEGA 2839/07

Philip Kiptai
‘Kigwem,

 

DCS, Kany
‘Polite Station

“Soliciting for and
receiving a benefit
CIS 393Xa) of
ACECA wk,

18.10.07 Hearing
23.10.2008

“

 

CR14esyO7
tyNamoBIBF ACC6507

   

Soliciting forand=
| teecivingabenefit

so | CAS39QMa)of |
- -] ACECA

FP 1710.07 | “Ruling ‘on case to.
_] answer on 9.9.08

 

29 CR 1411641407

| NAIROBI ACCS607
»| Officer, Ministry

| Local Goverame:
of | Soliciting for and

receivingabenefit

CIS 393Xa)of

‘Hearing on
13/14,10.08

 

  

  

one

‘Hearing on le
~ 4 340.08

 

| 3K. CR OLI/I135/07 © .
- | MAKADARAACC

65007 | .

 

ring oR
08

 

“ ‘RamOIACer
eR 141/682/07-

  

a ‘Solicing for. and|-
‘receivinga’ benefit,
CS. 393K) of |
ACECA™

AGALOT
| 99.08

| Heariag on 8-

 

33° CR440729008NAIROBI
AOC8

Johnson Wambua. °
ondaatoe, Mackeakne,-

| District Biectings,Co-
receiving a benefit}

ofCS 393Xa)
_| ACECA _

|Hearing on 27-
: 29.10.08 -

   cR 760114808‘KERICHOACC08  | JotMontsOgata]
| Ger. n a a a :

_Ofice.|Nekora | ee“State._acy  Soliciting for:.and |-

receiving.abenefit |
CIs: 390Xa), of| 13.208 Hearing on

28.10.08   +.
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No, Case Number Name ofAccused Position/Institution Nature ofCharge Date of Status
, Plea

ACECA

35 CR 141/58/08° Justus Musyoka Administration Police Soliciting for and |. 26.2.08 “Hearing on 30.9.
KERICHO ACC 2/08 Mutune & Devance officers attached to receiving a benefit 08

_ Ogweno Ojwang Rongai Chief's Camp CIS 39(3)(a) of
: ACECA

36 CR 461/87/08 EMBU Ammon Oluoch Deputy Chief State Soliciting for and 23.2.08 Case stayed

ACC 1/08 Ojwang Counsel | receiving a benefit pending hearing
C/S  39(3)(a) of of constitutional

ACECA reference

37 CR 011/29408 NAIROBI George Mbindyo Police Officer attached Soliciting for and 12.3.08 Hearing on

ACC 6/08 Masingi to CID Central receiving a benefit 10.9.08
yo C/S 39(3)(a) of

ACECA

38 CR 255/11708 NYERI Aaron Moriasi Mbeo OCS, Ndaragwa Police Soliciting for and 11.3.08 Hearing on
ACC 1/08 : Station receiving a benefit 16.10.08

C/S 393)(a) of

ACECA

39 CR 142/21/08 NAIROBI Justus Kariuki Mate Acting Personal Soliciting for and 13.3.08 Hearing on

ACC 7/08 Assistant to the receiving a benefit 24/27.10/08

Minister for Local C/S 39(3)(a) of

Government ACECA

40 CR 0141/24/08 NAIROBI Maurice Mikima Clerical Officer, Soliciting for and 6.3.08 Hearing on

ACC 5/08 Oungo Planning Section. City -| receiving a benefit 13/14.10.08

Council of Nairobi C/S 39(3)(a)_ of

: : ACECA

41 CR 112/144/08 Nancy Waithera City Council of Soliciting for. and 14.3.08 Hearing on 18-
NAIROBI ACC 8/08 Kamau & Others Nairobi Inspectorate receiving a benefit 19.9.08

Superintendent C/IS 39(3)a) of

ACECA

42 CR 142/29/08 NAIROBI Dickson Manyasi Assistant. ‘Soliciting for and 25.3.08 ‘Hearing on 24-
ACC 1048 - Commissioner, receiving a benefit 25.9.08

Domestic Tax C/S 39(3)(a) of

Department of KRA ACECA

43 CR 141/168/08 Bernard Omondi Public Health Officer, Soliciting for and 16.4.08_ Hearing on
NAIROBI ACC 15/08 Nyandin City Council of receiving a benefit 11,9.08

Nairobi C/S 3903)(a)_ of

ACECA

44 CR 141/169/08 Patrick Mwanzia Mortuary Attendant, Soliciting for and 16.4.08 Hearing on
| NAIROBI ACC 13/08 Kyungu City Council of receiving a benefit 15.9.08

Nairobi ‘C/S 39(3)(a) of
ACECA

45 CR 141/132/08 Stanley Chebet alias Police Officer, Ruiru Soliciting for and 31.3.08 Hearing on 7.8.08
NAIROBI ACC 12/08 Kibet Police Station receiving a benefit |-

CIS 39(3\a) of
ACECA

46 CR 032/10/08 KISUMU Mathias Mutisya Police Officer, Soliciting for and 17.4.08 — Hearing on
ACC 147408 Mativo Nyamtiro Police receiving a benefit 1.10.08

Station CIS 393 ya) of

. ACECA

47 CR 01 1/52/08 NAIROBI Job Nguka Orifah Police Officer, Soliciting for and 2.5.08 Hearing on 16-
ACC 15/08 . Muthaiga Police receiving a benefit 17.10.08

Station CIS) 393)(a) of

ACECA

48 CR 030/15/08 Stanley Manore Police Officer, CID, Soliciting for and 21.5,08 Hearing on
NAKURUACC2/08 Neuthu Nakuru receiving a benefit 17.9.08

CIS 39(3Ma) of

ACECA

49 CR 030/8/08 NAKURU John Njiru Kamau Revenue Officer Il, Soliciting for and 15.4.08 Hearing on
ACC 1/08 KRA receiving a benefit 28.10.08

C/S 39(3)a)_ of
| ACECA

50° CR 030/17/08 Zadock Mumasi Police Officer, Rongai Soliciting for and 29.5.08 Hearing on
NAKURU ACC 3/08 Wepukhulu Police Station: receiving a benefit 24.9.08   
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| No. Case Number Name ofAccused ~_:| Pasition/Institution Nature ofCharge |: Date-of Status

. ACECA™”

Sl CR:141/262/08 | ~~. |:Ronald Morara | City Council... :of Soliciting for and 3.6.08 Hearing on

NAIROBI ACC 17/08 |. Onduso Nairobi Inspectorate receiving a benefit | 6.10.08
- Official. CIS. 393Ma) of | ;

52 CR 141/281/08 GeorgeMbugua Chairman ofthe Soliciting for ané:| 17.6.08 - “| ‘Hearing on
NAIROBI ACC 18/08 Ngugi; School Board of receiving:.a benefit: 19.9.08 *

, Simon Mwai Gateru. Governors:& CIS 398Ya): of |.
‘>. Principal, Gichuru ACECA.

. | High School ~

53 CR142/62/08 NAIROBI | Lydia Lubanga Valuer, Kiambu Soliciting for and|. 20.6.08 Hearing on
. ACC 20/08 : -Masakhalia District Lands Office receiving 4: benefit -|28/29.10.08

. ~ 1 CIS 393Xa) of |
ae ACECA OT .

54 CR 444/133/08 Joseph Ngumba ‘| Members. of; Kajiado |. Soliciting for and 19:6,08 _Hearing-on 16-
NAIROBI ACC 19/08: Ndolo,- ‘District Land4 Disputes receiving’ a benefit |: 17.10.08

‘ . |. Raphael Wambua| : Tribunal. - : CIS 393XKa) of : ,

. Mainya : : . ACECA ...- - .

55... CR 032/16/08 KISUMU Mose Jones Meroka. Clinical | Officer, Soliciting for and 23.6.08 ~ Hearing on
ACC 139/08 , Ministry of Health [receiving a benefit 1.10.08

me a CIS. 393Xa). of.

56° CR 2306108" Peter Gitahi Gichuhi -| District.“Labour Soliciting © and’ 12.04.08"| Pending'in Court “
Nyeri ACC No.2/08 ae Officer,  - Muranga, | receiving #\ benefit’ 9° oo

. ‘. ns Ministry of Labour cS 398) a of

57 CR 032/11/08 Kisumu Titus Muriithi Administration Police. Soliciting and 30.04.08 Pending in Court
. ACC No.202/08:. Officer, Kibingo |-ireceiving a benefit |. oo

oo ‘Chiefs Camp CIS 393)..a of | owe

| 58 -|. CR 141/587107° | ‘John Ndung'sue | Deputy | Managing |Untewful 17/09/07 Hearing 22.10.08
).. MAKADARA ACC |. Nienga . Lé. Director,Kenya: Wines |sacguisition = of | ,

47. ls . ‘AgencyLtd Public property.

59° CR 141/585/2007 | "| Idb’Kipsang - Herbalist &. a Obtaining by‘false. 21.9.07 Hearing on
KIAMBU CF 7157/2007 |'Keitiany; °° "| Treasurer’ of a CBO. hapreemces C/S 313°] 411.08

co Michael Chesikaw ‘called Par, Aid }rofuthe Penal. Code |
° “ “respectively radsitering afalse’ ~

68 » CR 141/4308| .....:|-Zackary Awino | Members of -. the [Decetving 13.2.08: «| Hearing on. 17-
-- =u.) oNAIROBIACC 1/88. [.Dr. Kijana Baya | Ministerial... Tender #®Prinsapal, “arf 18.9.08

Oo, ot EK. Karimba - | Committee, Ministry of. Conmpiracy... to ae
Agnes Waudo Health ~ sommit . a
Dr. Isirio Aligula ne micdemeanour dod

.| FJ. Otieno -Awarding tender to

» jalman,.. dhe. lowest
wilder

61° |. CR 141/512008 ....| Eng. Barnabas | Director, & Ass...|-Boqmemic-Crime | 3.3.08... | Hearing,on 15.19
NAIROBI ACC3/2008 Ariga; “Director, .Department. }4400unts); oo [908° .

Eng. Nyamweya | of Urban Development iAbaseof office cs
|. Nyariki; (UDD) [atofACECA; —
Hudson Ratemo PGiving a _ benefit
Okindo; ‘Contractor, “OS. 39(3Xb) ‘off

Sacci Engineering “Receiving. benefit ~
. 2 Lid “CS393)(e)

62 “ER6SHUTIAB | Mohammed S. Khan “Advocate” © ‘Gamepiracy to sO “"} Hearing on 21-
“>< “OGEMBO-CF23048. © "DrMaurice Ajudga . Doctor’ uo pedeioedCIS 317 of 263.08 . ; 22.10.08 | -

Osman Mohammed. || Police Officer : “1Begury C/S 108(1)
-Mauti Mogoi | Private citizens - ad “

‘Mongige
David Omambia -ditto-
Nyambogi & 27 | !

others |  
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No. Case Number Name ofAccused Position/Institution - Nature ofCharge Date of Status —

, Plea

63 CR 141/148/08 CF Joseph Kimutai Sang Former PS, Ministry of Abuseof office C/S 22.4.08 Hearing on

NAIROBI468/08 Wilson Gacanja Lands &  former’} 460f ACECA 22.9.08

- Commissioner of
Lands-

64 CR 141/725/07 Gideon Muindi Former Town Clerk,

|

Careless failure to 10.12.07 Hearing on 9.9.08

MAKADARA ACC Manyenje Municipal Treasurer

|

comply with law ,

64/07 Moses Kerumbo and Municipal

|

relating to

Njenga Engineer, Municipal |procurement C/S ~
Raymond Kamundi Council of Mavoko 45(2)(b) of

Mugambi ACECA        
 

3.8 LEGAL RESEARCH AND DOCUMENTATION |

Thefight against corruption must of necessity be pegged on stronglegislative framework bearing in mind the global and dynamic nature of the vice.

Kenya has enacted variousanti-graft legislations and adopted laudablestrategic initiatives in the fight against corruption. These legislative initiatives

however require regular review to keep pace with new corruption trends and emerging jurisprudence.

Regular legal research and documentation is undertaken to ensure pro-active participation of the Commission in legislative andotherinitiatives. The

Commission regularly makes appropriate proposals for reform to be considered by the relevant executive and legislative organs.

3.8.1 Legal Reforms

The Commission made representations to the Parliamentary Committee on Administration of Justice and Legal Affairs in response to issues raised by

the Committee concemirig the Statute Law (Miscellaneous) AmendmentBill, 2007. The Bill was subsequently passed into law, thereby amending

amongst others, The Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003 and The Public Officer Ethics Act, 2003. Worthy of note amongst the

proposals made by the Commission and enacted into law by Parliamentare: i :

1. The introduction of paragraph(k) to section 42 of the Limitation of Actions Act (Cap 22) whoseeffectis to preclude the operation of the

statute of limitation in actions in which recovery or compensationin respect of the-toss of or damage to any public property is sought.

2. The enhancementofpenalties with regard to abuseof office offences in the Penal Cédde whoseeffect is to harmonize punishment meted

out for corruption and economic crimes. ‘

3. The introduction of inchoate offences like attempt, conspiracy and incitement undersection 47A of ACECA.

"4. Anew section 56A introduced to ACECAgiving the Commission authority, with the leave of the court, to appoint Receivers to manage

- property suspeeted to have been acquired through corrupt conduct. .

5. Introduction of section 56B of ACECAgiving the Commissionstatutory authority to negotiate amicable settlement with persons against

whom tHe Commission intendsto bring,or has actually brought, a civil claim or application in court. : es :

6. Theintroduction of section 61A of ACECAto insulate the Commission from the coercive execution processes.

However, notall the proposals the Commission made to relevant organs were accepted. Proposals to enhance the Commission’s investigative powers
by amending sections 26, 27 and 28 of the ACECA were rejected. Instead, the Legislature introduced a new sub-section (4) to section 23 which
significantly curtails investigative processes. It also introduced a new section 25A to regulate, on such terms as the Minister and the Hon. Attomey
General mayprescribe, the termination or continuation of investigations commenced by the Commission under ACECA.

3.8.2 United Nations Convention Against Corruption

Kenya wasthefirst country to sign and ratify the United Nations Convention against Corruption (UNCAC) ong" December 2003 in Metida, Mexico.

The Convention requires memberstates to domesticate the Convention by enacting appropriate legislation and putting in place otherfacilitative
initiatives, , : . : , ,

The Commission is spearheading a multi-sectoral GAP Analysis to evaluate compliance of the national legislative framework with UNCAC and
. make recommendations to redress governance lacunae and make KenyaUNCAC compliant.

3.8.3 Collaborative Initiatives

The Commission participated in a national forum initiated by the United Nations Office on Drugs and Crimes to. evaluate Kenya’s compliance with
weaUnited Nations Convention against Corruption with a view to identifying areas where technical assistance in the fight against corruption may be

required. ‘

In order to meetits obligations under various intemational conventions addressing the problem of money laundering andrelated offences, Kenyais
required to also enact an anti-money launderinglegislation. In an effort to realize this objective, the Govemment has introduced the Proceeds of
Crime and Anti-Money Laundering (PCAML)Bill; 2008. The Commission submitted proposals to the Parliamentary Committee on Administration
of Justice and Legal Affairs on the need to align and harmonize the provisions in the proposed Bill with ACECA, to obviate duplication or
competition between institutions established underthe twosets of laws and to ensure focused employmentof scarce public resources.
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4, PREVENTION }

4.| PREVENTION PROGRAMMES

The Commission has developed programmes to implement its mandate under Section 7 (d), (€), (f) and (g)and these include. examining systems,
- policies,procedures and practicesin public and private sector agencieswith a view toidentifying gorruption loophdles and recommending measures
for seating such: loopholes. This involves systems review; training integrity assurance officers in the public and private sectors: facilitating the

developmentof codes of conduct and formation of corruption:“prevention ‘committees; offering advisory services to organizations, agencies,

‘departments and institutionson anti-corruptionand good governance: measures upon request;forging. partnerships and coalitionsand creating linkages

withother organizations and institutions involvediin the fight against corruption; and designing critical areas of: interface between the Commission .

and other GovernmentAgencies.

4.4.1 Partnerships and Coalitions

During the year underreview the Commission engaged in a numberofpartnership andcoalition activitieses mainlyiin. public procurement; management
of records. in public institutions, development of govemance instryuments:to support performance. contracting, formulationof a template for use by

. public institutions to monitor; the “ corruption eradication indicators under the performance contracts; developmentofthe Public Service Integrity

Award Scheme; and enhancing good govemance andintegrity among private sector/professionai associafions. . .

4.1.1.1. Review of Standard TenderDocuments ce

The‘Commission collaborated with the Pubic Procurement and Oversight‘Authority (PPOA)to review the standard tender documents which provide

the, framework and the basis for procurement in, public institutions. There are 39 prescribed Standard Tender Documents, but the review exercise
targeted 14 documentswhich are mostfrequently used in the procurementprocess. The exercise addressed loopholes ‘exploited for corrupt practices

- and devised safeguards to reduce opportunities for corruption;and integrating anti-corruption conditionsin the documents. Specific suggestions to be

incorporated in the documents inciude:

i). Instructions to Bidders ©

’ Clear definition of various comuption malpractices in the docaments to compel suppliers; contractors and subcontractors to observe the highest

standards of ethics during the procurement process - ¢.g jcorrupt practices”, “fraudulent practices”, “collusivePractices”, “coercive practices”,

“obstructive Practices”, etc :

ii) | General Conditions.ofContract.

To design a process to compel ‘timed payment for goods and services and eliminate rent- seeking detays,Clauses are Proposed in the general

conditions of contract to require that: >

Payments shall be madepromptly by the procuring entity as specified in the contract.

The contractprice, including any ‘fadvance payments, if applicable,ispaid as specified in the special conditions of the contract.

. Payment is madewithina‘specified periodafter submission oof an invoice which is accepted by ththere Purchaserorafter request for payment

by the supplier.

iii) : Selection ofConsultants

It was recommended that to avoid. conflict of interest, employees, members of various committees prescribed in-the Regulations, bos.members and-. =

. their relatives (spouse and shildren) should not be eligible to participatein consultancy Procurement bbecause mey would have undueadvantage over -

iv) . " SelectionofIndividual Professional Consultants -

It was also recommended that where a procuring entity intends to apply standard conditions and scales offees forprofessional services, such scale of

fees, should have been approved by the relevant professional association. or authority..: -

we | ProcurementofWorks

In order. to.“ensure,performance,by contractors‘and.‘avoidsalting of works, it is:secommended proviso be made to: compel.‘Contractors ‘to pay

liquidated damages to the Employer at the anteto be specified inthe conmaes.for each day thatto stuncompletion dens Ine.tom te intended

/ completion:date.
*

: vi) , - Prequaliification Document

To curb abuseresultingiin prequalification of unqualified bids ordisqualification of others on flimsy grounds.iit was.is recommended: . ve

: ‘Provision of a clear separationof mandatory requirements from thetechnical requirements inthe evaluation process.Documentsuchas

te {ax clearance certificates andthose specific to thesuperiority ofthe-bid should be categorized and evaluatedseparately. :

: dPre-qualification should be based-on meeting minimumpre-set:requirements.
Bidders be. compeliedwoprovide accurate information.on any litigation, arbitration or blacklisting resulting from contracts completed.or
undertheir execution over the last five years. |

o

vii) Confidential Business Questionnaire Farm (CBQ)

- The Commission fusther;‘proposed amendmentsto the Confidential Business.Questionnaire Form (CBQ) to compel.prospective suppliers! contractors,
subcontractors to disclose more information about their firms. It has been observed. thatthe current CBQ doesnot provide for adequate information
necessary to undertake due diligence. The purpose.of this requirement.is to rein in unscrupulous suppliers/contractors andsubcontractors who register
‘many“briefcase firms,” which.areused to facilitate collusive tendencies,ffor example,bid rigging. : wo

 

a ©Anti-Corruption Declaration! Commitment! Pledge Form.
“as

The Commission also. recommended the introduction of the Anti-Comuption Declertion/Commitmentedge Form, toobi the suppliers/
f
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contractors and subcontractors to commit themselves to and comply with the provisions of The Public Procurement and Disposal Act 2005 (sections

39, 40,41,42,43 & 44). ,

4.1.1.2. EnhancingsGood Govemancein Local Authorities Procurement Systems

The Commission, the Public Procurement Oversight Authority, and other stakeholders are implementing a programme targeting chief officers and

members of Tender Committees in Local Authorities. The programme aims to build capacity and. enhance good governance in their procurement

process and systems. Phase one of the programme exposes participants to the requirements of The Public Procurement and Disposal Act (PPDA)

2005, The Public Procurement and Disposal’ Regulations (PPDR). 2006, and how to address corruption loopholes in the procurement cycle. A

practical module guides participants on the design and process of Corruption Risk Assessment (CRA) and consequent formulation of Corruption

Prevention Plans (CPP) to address identified risks. In the period under review, 170 chief officers and ‘members of tender committees from Local

Authorities from 5 provinces were trained. ‘ : . :

Table 9: ProcurementTraining of Local Authorities Officials

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Province : Local Authorities Covered No. ofOfficers Trained

. Eastem . ‘ 25 47

Central 22 i oS 48

Coast - 2; 17

"North Eastern . 6] . 14

Westem . : 2) 44

Total 86 , 170    
 

4.1.1.3 Managementof Records in Public Institutions

Proper records are critical in enhancing service delivery and good govemancein anyinstitution. To help in streamlining records creation,tracking,

control and maintenancein public institutions KACC collaborated with the Kenya National Archives and: Documentation Servicesin the following

activities:

i Records Managementin the Ministry ofLands

This entailed physical working with the ministry staff to review the records and recordsoffice facilities and storage; training of 24 records personnel

on sound records management; sensitization of Heads of Departments, and senior managementontheir role in keeping proper records in enhancing

good govemance and organizational management;training officers on how to review their systems, procedures and practices in records management.

and developmentof implementation matrices for 5 departments. The Ministry has embarked on implementation of the recommendations.

“ti) National Policy on Records Management

The Commissionis participating in the formulation of a National Policy on Public Records Management. The policy, once promulgated, will provide
a framework forefficient and effective creation, use, storage, maintenance, access and disposal of public records.It will enhance transparency and

accountability in managementin the public sector. A Consultative workshop and forum with Professionals and Records Managementofficers was

conducted onthe draft Policy. .
4.1.1.4 Corruption Eradication Indicators for Performance Contracts

The Commission collaborated with the Office of the Prime Minister-Public Sector Reforms and Performance Contracting to develop measurable
components of the “Corruption Eradication” indicators which were incorporated in the Performance Contracts (PC) ofall public institutions in

_ 2007/08. The five performancetargets for the “Corruption Eradication”indicator were reviewed for incorporation into the performance contracts for
2008/09 for Ministries, State-Corporations, Local Authorities and Tertiary Institutions. Two components were added for implementation in the year
2008/09. A reporting template for use by public institutions to monitor implementation indicators was developed for quarterty:and annualreporting,

The “Corruption Eradication” indicator, Guidelines, and Reporting template are available on the Commission website, www.kacc.go.ke.

Following the incorporation of the “Corruption Eradication” indicators in the Performance contracts, it is now mandatory forall public institutions on

performance contracts to mainstream mechanisms for detection and prevention of corruption. The implementation of the “Corruption Eradication”

performance indicators is expected to enhance internal controls based on corruption risk assessment surveys and implementation of the corruption

prevention plans. This is reflected in the number of requests made to the Commission for corruption prevention training and development of
governance instruments like; Anti-Corruption Policies and Codes of Conduct. During the year, and in response to requests, the Commission studied

and advised on many draft governance instruments prepared by public institutions including Kenya Broadcasting Corporation, Tea Board of Kenya,
Jomo Kenyatta Foundation, Kenya National Examinations Council, Ministry of Gender and Social Services, Municipal Councit of Muranga, Ministry
of Transport, Kenya Utalii College, Agricultural Finance Corporation, Lake Victoria Water Services Board, Ministry of Co-operative Development
and Marketing amongothers. |

.

4.1.1.5 Integrity Awards Scheme

The awardscheme sets standards for anti- corruption management system. It is an opportunity for organizations to review their positions on
corruption and identify further actions to minimize corruption risks.

’ The Integrity Award Scheme aims to support efforts to institutionalize good governance, accountability and transparency in public institutions by
recognizing organizations that achieve excellence in this- area. The Scheme was launched in 2007, and an adjudication committee comprising
representatives from the Cabinet Office, Ministry of State for Public Service, Office of the Prime Minister-Public Sector Reforms and Performance
Contracting, the State Corporations. Advisory Committee and the Kenya Anti-Corruption Commission was formed. The Committee finalized

.
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adjudication for the 2007 awards and embarked on1 preparations: for the 2008/09 awards. The overall awards winners for 2007 were¢ Ministry of
- Defenceand Industrial Commercial:DevetopmentCorporation‘intheMinistries,andState Corporations categories respectively. - ; .

. 4: I. I6 Enhancing Governance:‘and, Integrity iin Private Sector/Profession!:Associations

TheComisiéssion,incélteboraiion ‘with the ‘Association ofProfessionalSocieties of East.Africa (APSEA)started outreachactivities to enhanceethics
“anid good corporate. govemance among professionals and theprivatesector. as acorruption prevention strategy. ‘A workshopheld in 2006 under the |

: auspices of APSEA devised &plan to.address ethical issues among theprofessi . .
oy ._ The KACC/APSEA2006 workshopReport on “Govemance;‘Ethics and Integrity Among Professionals” was published. A consultative

. workshop.toreviewimplementationprogress of the 2006.warkshop.resolutions was conducted.in2007; .
A framework Code ofConduct was developed to guideprofessional‘Associations indeveloping tee apecfeCoesofconduct: and two
(2) draft Cédes ofConduct for two professional associations weredeveloped using the framework, >
A module on ethics and integrity wasdeveloped and incorporatediin the Continuous development taining Programme of the Institution

- of Surveyors of Kenya: -
The Commission. participated iin the: 3". Professional, Services: &: Careers Exhibition and Symposiumshat showcased:the role of the
Professionals inenhancing good corporate governance in servicedelivery; :
Memoranduni of Uriderstanding (MOUs) between:TCPARIRACE|was formulated and fipalized to provide aframework of cooperation
between ICPAK andthe KACC;and co
A draft KEPSA/KACC MOUwasformulated to set a frameworkofcooperation!between the two institutions. oe

. 4.1.2 Integrity TrainingProgramme

_oln the year under review the Commission continued to undertake the training of. Integrity AAssurmice Officers aiid Integrity/Corraption Prevention
Committees. ‘Other relatedactivities involved follow upin two institufions to.determine theeffileacy of the Programme.

4.1.21 Integrity“Assurance Officers (AO) Training Prograrome. - “ ,
A totalof488.integrityAssurance.Officers ([AOs) drawnfrom various:‘sectors in the. public service were trained by the Commission. The. trained .
‘Tategrity: Assurance Officers ‘are instrumental in institutionalizing.and mainstreaming integrity for their respective:‘institutions to-realize corruption
prevention indicators. 2 : , . . .

—-Table40:amegrtyAswoienceTotaing 2007-2000: se wee _
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

No.- "Organization Length hese we ~ . we, . a op. : No.of Officers -

1 MinistryofAgriculture a 4 oe ; a

2 | Nairobi’ProvincePublic Officers . a oe ope Bh

3 WeesosManagAuto CWRMA)OferBe fa
a} a “KenywRevenueAuthority = : cad vrs - oe ee : “32 .

Ss) Miniofaang&Nena Development woods BR, re 58

6 Ministry‘ofTransport Shee A Race | aae

.7.

|

KenyaPipelineCompany : ee _ #4
8 KenyaSeed Company = Se a ire

-9- AgriculturalFinance Corporation = os os Oo pe 40.

10| MFA,KT.D.C, E.P.Z, Sisal Authority; Coton Regulatory Board Se BF

_11_- Ministry of Statefor ProvincialAdministration(Nairobiprovince) : of a.

aR [BiniofaforPinaAdinton(CotEanohExoPVEfyacBe 
 

4.1.2.2 Corruption Prevention Committees (CPO);and Senior Management Training oe

Thisraining vargetcd |senior,Taanagement and members of. the Corruption,Prevention Commitiees, The.objective.of this tainingis to. equipsenior
managersand.theit Commitees on process of1mainstreaminganti-corruption strategies:teronghthe developencatofappropriatepolicies’and structures
and:tocomplement theworkofIntegrity AssuranceOfficers, : /
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No. Institution Composition ofParticipants No.ofOfficers

4 Kenya Sugar Board Directors _ ; 30

Senior Management
CPC Members

5 Kenya Agricultural Research Institute Senior Management 35

CPC Members
IAO's
Stake Holders

6 Kenya Seed Company(Nairobi Region) -. Senior Management ‘ 10

, CPC Members
IAO’s ; .

7 Ministry of Housing (Nairobi) CPC Members 15

: IAO’s

8 National Council for Persons with Disabilities Senior Management 7

9 Kenya Roads Board . Senior Management 15.

. CPC Members
IAOs

10 Ministry of Planning and National Development Senior managers 17
: CPC Members

11 Kenya Pipeline Company _ Senior Managers/ChiefOfficers. 12

CPC Members 26

12 Industrial and Commercial Development Senior managers oO 10

Corporation CPC Members

IAOs :

13 Utalii Hotel Senior managers 40
CPC Members

14 State Law Office Senior Managers , 26

: CPC Members
IAOs

15 Kenya Revenue Authority Commissioner General 28
Commissioners & CPC

16 Agriculture Finance Corporation . Senior managers 18
, CPC Members

17 Kenya Meat Commission Senior Managers 17
, CPC Members

18 Export Processing Zones Authority Senior Managers’ 18
CPC Members

19 Kenya Airports Authority Senior managers 21

CPC Members

Total — 178   
 

4.1.2.3 Follow-UponIntegrity Assuranite Officers

A follow-up was conducted in Kenya Ports Authority and Kenya Wildlife Services to identify gaps that required intervention in the Xe) training
programme and to determine the impact of the [AOsin their organizations. It was observed that some top level managers in these institutions were
not committed to the implementationofintegrity initiatives.

In the two institutionsvisited the Corruption Prevention Committees (CPCs) were not properly constituted and there was no evidence that any
meetings took place. The LAOstrained expressed frustration due to inadequate management support and commitmentto theif work. Anti corruption

policy, codes of conduct and corruption prevention-plans were yet to be developed.

In spite of the shortcomings as in the two institutions above, it is generally evident that integrity training has helped in the building of strong and

dedicated whistle blowers who have reported manycases of corruption. Furthermore,there is increasing sense ofownership of corruption prevention

initiatives by institutions where trained officers and the respective Corruption Prevention Committees are putting in place systems and structures to
prevent and detect corruption. This has assisted in mainstreaming anti-corruptionstrategies in orgapizations. Training of top managers and Corruption

‘Prevention Committee (CPC) members has enhancedappreciation of their obligations for corruption prevention and the need to own and drive the
process. Many organizations are now setting aside finance and other resources to mainstream integrity through training and development of
govemance instruments in their respective organizations. These instruments include Corruption Prevention Plans (CPP) which profile corruption
prevention initiatives in public organizations and setout levels of responsibility for implementation of the Plans thereby enhancing accountability.

4.1.3 Examination and Corruption Prevention Guidelines

In accordance with its mandate, the Commission conducts examination of systems,policies, procedures and practices in the public and private sector

agencies. The Commission also provides advisory services to various organizations on various corruption prevention methods. Some of the advisory
briefs have been provided in the form of corruption prevention guidelines.
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4.13. Examination | .

_ The Commission:‘conducted examination ofsystemsrelatingto storage arid distribution of drugs and medical supplies: Registration and |
’ LicensingofMotofVehicleanonofsomelangprotean,dor ofMombasa: Ministry’‘offlinmigration and Registration of Persons.

- DepartmentofTiirhigration:theCity Councilof Nairobi:‘ieTeatherSeehice Conimission; the Roads Sub SeetorandtheDepartitent of Pensions. -:
Recommendations of theseexeminations are now being implemented. - : oh, .

   

In the‘period under review.‘the:Commission conducted two examinations and a follow-up activity to assessdegre0of implementation of agreed

_Fecommendations. , ‘

wThe CivitRegistrationDeparinet a ” oye

An examination into the systems,‘policies, procedures and: practices of: this, Department was triggered by numerous complaints received by KACC
- and inthe sedia ombriberydemands and delaysin the issuance of birth and desth certificates by the Department Furthermore, the National
Corruption ‘Perception Survey Report released by the Commission in June 2006, featured the Department among public institutions with high

" Incidence of cormption. The NationalRegistration Bureauand Registration of Births and Deaths were ranked 7* and 11" respectively among the
_most corrupt institutions. The examination. identified several ‘areas that present opportunities forcorruption ag a result of the manual system of

~ “operations aid poor mafiagement of births and deaths registers. The Commission made several recommendationsfor sealingidentified corruption -
toophotes‘key amongthem,the ‘computerization of the registration systemandnetworking with other departrhents that utilize civil registration data,
decentralization ofCivitRegistration services, recruitment andtrainingof additional staff. : .

tt) The National Registration‘Bureau : , =. . “

Major corruption iissues.reported to the Commission ‘and iin themedia included illegal registration of foreigners, irregularitiesiin the procurement of
__ fegistrationmaterials andequipment, and unwarranted delay’In the issuance of:identitycards. The examination brought out theweaknesses in the
~ policy dnd Jegal framework,including x lack of a clear national integratedpolicy and system on registration of persons, andbck of procedures

manuais to guide officers in perforiancéof registrationactivities: Thereateleo imajot problemswithproduction of IDsy jnctudingtack of a proper
mechanism to monitor,and address the causes of delaysiin dispatch andiissuance of ready Identity Cards (IDs) and‘ik of an effective complaints

redress:mechanism. , :

* However, the: Ministry and other’agencies are involved in the development andA implementation of a centralized automated national population
: tegister'- Integrated,Population Registration System (IPRS) - which willimprove data gathering, storage, access and analysis capabifities across all
the relevant:government agencies. Key recommendations include, among others, development of a national integrated.policy on registtation of

-_ Permote reviewofTheRegioofPronyAct and its Sabieidlary Legistation andthe introduction oftamperproofbirth certificates and identity
_ cards. ; . .

4.1.3.2: Foltow-up «on themplermentation of Recormendaonof the Exanination Reportonthe’Ye Regionand Licensing of Motor Vehicles and
: EnforcementofTraffic‘Laws. a Jog

Follow-up:foscreegemetionofronments giesimpsheeaninstenh prope! compton .  
The‘actions taken by the implementing agenciesto implement the recommendations include: : , °
: ° New Customs system, ‘Simba 2005” at KRA to facilitate online lodging ofiimport documents and increaserevenue collection;

-. Phe inte ; Simba System'and Vehicle ManagemeiitSystem(VMS) to improve licensing and registration of vehicles; Lo
=" Modemeation.programmes in’ the: Road Transport’ Department(RTD) aiming at. minimizing dapticton of effort, such as use of |
*-ManageinentIsiformationSystem(MIS); oe / . .

: ..[ssuance.ofsecurity printed logbooks by KRA: a
*'., Strengthening of theTransit Monitoring Unit by introducinga.cartracking system;

+ issuance by MVIU.ofonestandard inspection stickerforall.categories of motor vehicles; a
MiecoofsemnieTacsaforeprosmenovefor npecionchee
&directivePoliceUlficers todectareifthey have PSVsi
Provision:of detaitsofvehicles suspended byTLBto the Traffic Connisndant wofaitetiforeemenit;
Crackdown'on illegaldriving schools; and
Provision of adequate equipment to driving|test centers.

    

4133 CorruptionPrevention Guidelines

_CaePereCaninorWptpongtintyopabybrigoitedws:

  

¢ ‘Dei ing Sacer q ve :

of Local Authorities:These:includedICTprojects; PublicProcuremtient; Recorts Management;the Health’Sector and Public Private Partnership (PPP)
in Local Authoritiesiin Kenya.

“The Guidelines onICT havebeer iplosded on the KACC website and have’ been mailedto public institutions.is. They:adievariousis loopholes iathe
implementation ofICTprojects and in the managementof ICTin the public sector. ‘Someof theissues addressed inckade:, ;

OTF govemance. :

Procedaresforacquision ofTsolutions So Egle ee ae

Backupprocedures nos _ we 4 ee es UO Sas

-Diesereverandcontinplans : : os ; an Oo :

‘Thesuidetines suggestgeneric solutions:for comuption prevention inin thee ICTfanctions itthepublicsector institutions.ft sddopted,they can ‘preempt
wastage ofresources which occurs through acquisition of-inapppopriate ICT solutions. The Guidelines will also empower Publi Sector managers to
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play their roies properly in the management of ICT in their organizations.

Corruption prevention programmes promoted by the Cormrnission are contributing to enhancement of good corporate governance in public and

private sector institutions. In the year under review there was marked improvement in the development of structures to combat corruption and

formulation of govemanceinstruments. These will form a soundbasis for strengthening corruption preventioninitiatives in the coming years.

4.2 EDUCATION PROGRAMMES

Achievementin the war against corruption shail increase ascitizens actively embraceintegrity and good governance practices: Education is central in

-inculcating desired knowledge,skills and values that promote national cohesion, developmentand positive culture. Corruption frustrates efforts to

achieve these noble goais. In response, the Commission designs, develops and implements education programmes that cover training on anti-

corruption, good governance,ethics andintegrity in the public, private and formal spheres.

4.2.1 Public Inte grity Education

4,2.1.1 Media Education Programming

The Commission broadcast a radio programme “This Thing Called Corruption” a pre-recorded series of 27 episodes of 15 minute on the
Commission's mandate, the anti-corruption legal framework, and the concept of corruption. The topics were illustrated through case studystories. —
The programme then discussed the achievements and chailenges theCommission faced. The Programme was aired on English service of all major

radio stations during prime time. Preliminary feedback indicates that the programme reached millions of Kenyans during the 6 months it was

broadcast.

Another programme, “The Anti:Corruption Dialogue” was broadcast on selected radio channels. This programmecarried messages to raising

awareness by engaging Kenyans in discussion on corruption. These messages were translated into Kiswahili, Kikuyu, Kikamba and Kisomali
_ languages. During the same period, the Commission also broadcast a 15 mifiute programme series on “Arenas of Corruption”focusing on corrupt

practices in high risk areas such as the Judiciary, Public Service, education, procurement, co-operative societies and finance.

4.2.1.2 Community Based Anti-Corruption Programme

Grassroots communities are increasingly demanding high probity in relation to accountability, transparency and effectiveness in the management of

public institutions and resources. These communities wantto pro-actively participate in their governanceinstitutions and processes. They are insisting

on having their Voice heard, especially on service delivery.

In our efforts to enlist public support, the Commission piloted one component ofthe programme, namely, the Community Based Corruption Monitors

Programme. A total of 66 participants drawn from civil society in 8 provinces were trained in two workshops. This programmeseeks to build an

effective country-wide grassroots anti-corruption network to empower cornrnunities to demand accountability, uphold basic good governance

" practices and engage in proactive community interventionsthatwill prevent corruption from taking root.

.4.2.4.3 Young Farmers Clubs of Kenya

Youth play a critical role in national development and transformation of society. In recognition of this function, the Commission sponsored the

100,000 member strong Young Farmers Clubs of Kenya National Camp. The event was attended by 250 participants drawn from8 regions

countrywide. The Camp's theme was Youthfora Corruption Free Society. It was accepted to integrate anti-corruption,integrity, ethics and Character

education content into the clubs’ activities.

4.2.1.4 National and Intemationai Days Commemorations

The Commissionparticipated in the event of Public Service Week and the World Anti-Corruption Day. The World Anti-Corruption Day held on 9"
December 2007 had the theme “Corruption: Your No Counts”. For the occasion, the Cornmission broadcast a 15 minute pre-recorded radio

Programme and 40 -second messages on national and regional radio stations. A supplement focusing on the Commission's achievements and
challenges featured in the print media.

42.2 Formal Integrity Edutafion

The Commission offered strategic leadership and technical support for stakeholders to design the mainstreaming of anti-corruption, good governance,

integrity, and character education contentinto the school curricula.

4.2.2.1 School based Anti-Corruption Curriculum Support Materials Development

The Commission collaborated with the Ministry of Education, Kenya Institute of Education (KIE), Kenya Literature Bureau (KLB), Jomo Kenyatta

Foundation (KF) Aryan and Nairobi Primary Schools to develop Anti-Corruption and Character Development Curriculum Support Materials
designed to build Positive values, attitudes andbehaviour among leamers - focusing on virtues such as honesty, respect, sharing, obedience, hard

work, responsibility and patriotism. The materials target learners ranging from early childhood to primary school.

4.2.2.2 End-Term Evaluation of the Training, Research, Advocacy and Governance (TRAG)Certificate Course

The TRAGtraining programmewasa joint venture between the Governmentof Kenya and UNDPandthe Governmentof Denmark. Thelatter two
‘partners funded the programme. The programmecreated awareness aboutcorruption; promoted good govemancein the managementofpublic affairs,
and raised a cohort of change agents within a wide range of organizations.

During the year underreview, the main activities carried out underthe programme were: (a) development of an Anti-Corruption.Training Manual on
Govemanceand (b) Conducting and End-Term Evaluation of the programme.

(a) Development ofan Anti-Corruption Training Manual on Governance

Globally, Anti-Corruption Studies is a new area of inquiry: Available training has tended to be shallow leading to inadequate treatment and poor
understanding of govemance and the phenomenonof corruption.
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. During the year, the Commission collaborated with the Kenya.Institute of Education, Kenya Technical Teachers College, Kenya Science Teachers
College. Kenya Union of Savings and Credit Cooperatives and the Criminal Investigation Training School to draft a Govemance and Anti-Corruption

Training manual to meet our current local needs. _ , / _ ‘

(b) . TRAG. End1Term Review :

The TRAG Programme covered the period 2004 -- 2007, Consequently the partmers conducted an End-Term Evaluation of the programme. The
results revealed that the TRAG course graduates were spearheading the mainstreaming of good govemance and initiating manyproactive reformsin.
their. organizations. Both the Danish Embassy and the UNDPhighly commended the Commission on execution: of the Programme and indicated
willingness to Support future programmesinthe area of governance. . ,

4.2.23 Mainstreaming Anti-Corruption and Integrity ContentiinCo-curricula Activities.

The Commission partnered with the Ministry of Education by sponsoring ‘special categories in both the Kenya National Music and Drama Festivals.
Presentations on corruption and integrity consisted of plays; choral and solo verses; narratives, dramatizeddance and:mime items. In recognition of

~ the Commission continued support, the Ministry of Education presentedthe Commission an appreciation plaque.

- Music and DramaFestivals reach a wide range of listeners:and viewerss including students, teachers, parents and members. ofthe general public.
During these festivals the Commissionsensitized about 200,000 people whoattended.the presentations at the zonal, district, Provincial and national
levels.

4.2.2.4 Governance Training for Ministry of Education Officers

The United Nationshas identified key. focus development priorities for the.global commuaity, among them the Millensium Development Goals and
_ Education For All (EFA). The Millennium Development Goals focus on hurnan development goals while the EFA Framework sets out the global

_ educational agenda.
As part. ofthe. mechanisms deployed to ensure the enormous resources ‘allocated for Education for All are- nat diverted or mismanaged the

Commission designed and conducted governance training seminars where 117. newly appointed District Education Officers and. 134 Quality
_ Assurance andStandards Officers of the Ministry of Education attended. The Commission wilt hold similar training workshops in-all thecoming

years. .

4.2.2.5 Schoots/Colleges Visits and Opportunity Lectures

The Commission atso used visits and opportunity Jectures to engage with leamers andstakeholders. The visitsinvolved a total 14-institutions
comprising of 4 primary schools, 7 secondary schools, 2 colleges and |. polytechnic. The audiences included students, teachers, Parents/Teachers

_ Association members, Board of Govemors, the clergy and members of the community: .

4.23 _ Sectoral Integrity Education

4.2.3.1 Spiritual Sector Anti--Coruption Education

During the reporting year, the Commission partnered with the Evangelical Alliance of Kenya (EAK) to mountfive (5) regional anti-corruption
workshops where 100 Bishops, Assistant Bishops and clergy from the regions of Rift Valley, Western, Nyanza, Central and Const provinces were

trained. / :

This collaboration led to the development. of a Scripture Study Guide. The purpose of the Scripture Study Guide is to assist to focus on anti-
corruption biblical teachings to advance integrity in society. The Scripture Study Guide will be used in churchesand para-church institutions
throughout Kenya.

Discussions were also started with the Supreme Council of Kenya Muslims (SUPKEM), the Hindu Council and the Young Muslims Association to

develop similar Scripture Guides for.anti-corruption and integrity training bythese faiths. :

. 42.3.2 Law. Enforcement Agencies Ant- Corruption/Integrity Education and Cariculum Development.

i. _ Kenya PrisonsService

“ During the reporting period, the Commission sensitized and trained 85 additional‘officers of the KenyaPrisons Services in Nyanza, Coast and North

_ Basten Provinces. Anothertwenty-one (21) instructors drawn from PSTC, Headquarters, and otherstations were trairied on how to amend andenrich
the PSTC curriculum by integrating‘anti-corruption and integrity components. The trained staff are set to start revisionof PSTC curriculum.

ti). Administration Police (AP)Curriculum Development

ATrainingof Trainers workshop on the infusion of integrityanti-corruption iin the curriculum was conducted for 60 instructorsfrom Administration
“ Police Training College (APTC) - Embakasi. The syllabus ofAPTC will target the Administration Police, Chiefs and Agssistant.Chiefs and senior
‘cadres of provincial administratorswho undergo training at APTC. De,

. iii). KenyaInstitute of‘Administration (KIA) TrainersandLecturers

A Trainingof Trainers (ror) workshop was: conducted for 25lecturers from Kenya Institute of Administration (KIA). ‘The: training equipped
lecturers from KIA with the appropriate knowledge, skills and attitudes to enable them mainstream and integrate anti-corruption and ‘integrity in the
training of public sector officers. This institution is critical iin the delivery of management training fot allseniorlevel public servants.

423.3 The Cooperatives Sector Integrity and Anti-Corruption Training

The Commission implemented a country-wide partnershipprogramme focusing |on the training of cooperators in collaboration’with the Ministry of
Cooperatives Development and Marketing. Five hundred and eighty ($80) public servants and shareholders were sensitized:and tramed on the:
dangersof corruption and how to prevent it through transparency, accountability and-introduction of sound governance and management systems and
practices. :
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Tahle 12: Trainiag in Cooperative Societies by Province -

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Province Level & Categary ofCooperators ; No, Trained

Nairobi Jamii Cooperative Leaders drawn from various SACCOsin Nairobi : 120

1st Group Cooperatives Societies Managers : 25

Central Leaders’ Baraza in Central Province © 150

Middle - Senior Level Managers ( Ministry of Cooperatives Development & Marketing) 40

Coast Province ’ Middle - Senior Level Managers ( Ministry of Cooperatives Development & Marketing) , 9

Western & ‘Nyanza District and Provincial Cooperatives Training Officers 40

All Provinces Provincial and District Co-operatives Officers and Auditors 200

Total - : : 580  
4.2.3.4 Community Based Organizations (CBO) Anti-Corruption Project

During the year, the Commission implemented a Community Based Organization anti-corruption project in collaboration with the Ecumenical Justice
and Peace (ECJP) and German Technical Cooperation (GTZ). One: hundred andfifty (150) ECJP and Civic Education and Advocacy Committees
(CEAC) members inten districts were trained to mobilize local communities against corruption. :

The Commission also conducted Community Hearings in three districts on a pilot basis offering Kenyansat the grassroots the opportunity to discuss

and report corruption. The Hearings were held in Teso, Lugari and Meru North Districts. During the exercise, ordinary Kenyans learnt about

corruption and were also able to apply this knowledge by reporting corruption. Nineteen (19). reports of alleged corruption were fited with the

Commission during the Hearings.

4.2.3.5 Public Service Integrity Program (PSIP)

The Public Service Integrity Program (PSIP is supported by the Kenya Anti-Corruption Commission to foster efficiency and effectiveness in the

discharge ofservice by public servants.

During the year underreview, the Commission supported the training of Integrity Assurance Officers (IAOs) and managers in public institutions and
conductedtraining seminars for public servants to improve and enhance their knowledge, skills and attitudes in service delivery.

4.2.3.6 Summary ofSensitization Seminars conducted by Education Department

Training was-conductedfor 48 institutions involving 17,846 participants.

Table 13: Sensitization Seminars Organized by the Commission

 

Institution No. ofOfficers
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Kenyatta National Hospital (KNH) 79

Departmentof Children’s Services , 83

Kenya Investment Authority 3

Kenya Film Corporation : i

Kenya Police ° 53

Kenya Education Staff Institute (KESI) : 200

Kenya Prisons Service . 106

City Council of Nairobi , 37
Ministry ofState for Defence (DOD) : 58

Ministry of Local Government . . 72

Ministry of Labour- Directorate of Industrial Training (DIT) 50

Kenya Roads Board (KRB) 20
Coffee Development Fund . 15

Kenya Prisons Service : 35

Kenya Institute of Special Education (KISE) . 30

Kenya Broadcasting Corporation (KBC) . 30

Export Promotion Council (EPC) . 50
Nyeri Water Services Company (NYEWASCO) 110

Utalii College 93

Kenya Union of Savings Cooperative and Credit Limited (KUSCCO) / " / 5

Kenya Re-Insurance . : 76

Tea Board of Kenya . . : . 13

African Youth Trust / 20
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43 RESEARCH AND POLICY PROGRAMMES

43:1 Research and Analysis .

43.1:1 NationalCoruption Perception Sarvey~~2007 Does

The Survey measured:perceived comuptionand ‘comiparedthe outcomewith:findkigs ofthe2005 and 2006.surveys.The 2007 Sinveyswascarried out
during the months of August and September. 2007 involving 5,207respondents spread across the country.The’‘teport has been disseminated to the .
various stakeholders.The highlights of the survey findingswere:

i)... More.than three quartersofthe respondents (77.9%) understood corruption formean givingrand taking bribes. Other manifestations of
corruption. recognizedinclude misuse of public resources. tribatisn/nepodisen/favoriism, extortion, fraud,itfegal acquisition.of public
property and tax evasion.

ii). Over three quarters of the respondents (77.6%) perceive corruption to be amajor problem today while nearlyall respondents (91.8% and
83%)believe that“grand” and “petty” corruption respectively is very harmful to the economy, .

iii). On average, 44 pereent of the respondents indicated that corruption level within public institutions has decreased, 343 peicent believeit
_ has increased, while 16 percentfeltit has not changed. ‘

_iv). Respondents ‘perceived:the:Poliée(Traffic, Regular ‘and: ‘Adtninktivation) ‘and the Provincial Administration to top the.‘fist of public
agencies most involved in bribery. GovernmentHospitals; Local Authorities, National Registration Bureau, Lands Office, the Judiciary
aridDepartment ofImmigration were also perceived as dens of corruption.

v).. Figure 5 shows that the size of bribe increases with income brackets. it further shows that iin the lower income bracket, there was a

_marked decline jin the.size of bribe between 2005 and 2007. ,

Amongsome’ oftherecommendationsarising from the filidinga were: st best prasticesought tobe:adopted in public. service delivery: corruption
prevention programmes should be expanded to have more outreach in influencing institutional operations and change in attitude among Kenyans, and
that, publicinstitutions:perceived to be corrupt must take‘acentral, demoristrated and active role in instituting meaningful anti-corruptionmeasures.

43.1.2 Health Sector Survey 2008 .

The main objective Of this study was to assess thetnmgnitude, nenature and impact af corruption iin Kenya’s public health care sector and,thehealthcare
systems. Thestudy sought to’assess policy, legal, institutionaland operational frameworks and explore their impact ‘on the state of corruption and
governance. Spécial focuswasdirected at Procurement of drugs and equipment, including construction;; provider-patient interaction, andfinancing.

The: survey findings indicate:existence! of procurement of substividardépoue’ ‘quality medical supplies: manipulation. ofthe-tendering. systems;
misappropriation of supplies, and bribery. These are attributed tolack of effective systems of sccountabitity, bureaucracy, ‘and poor supervision.
Obsolete policies and.laws were also cited as conducive.to corruption. / .

43.2- — Policy Formulation and Reform |

43.21 Trafic PolicePeteyPaper Se ~ o Te Ee

-. This policy styénanved the rebeonsbehind Gftuptseivides within thé roadtmanspsystem. Spisttcally,te sblaoked st the talc police
and scrutinized the efficacy. of the traffic roadblocks as a mechanism for enhancing road’ safety in Kenya.The main objective was to establish and
understand the root causes of cotruption in the Traffic Police Departmentand to propose measures to beconsiderediin addressing¢theproblem. :
Key findings ofthe study:were:
i). The tegal and regulatory framework remains weak and iin some aspects outdated. There is need to review the ‘Police‘Act(Cap. 84) to infuse and

: facilitate change in the Police Force. The Traffic Act-(Cap-403 of the Laws of Kenya) was rarely compliedwi thus:leading to abuse and
corruption.

ii). Bribery and Abuseof Office allegations are more against the policecompared to the other public institutions. ReportsmadetoKACC indicate
that the. police was leading (32%) followed. by Local Authorities ¢ 13.7%) and Provincial Administration (94%). Furthermore,‘bribery

allegations againstthe police stood. out to be most prevalent (80.99%) with the traffic department being worstaffected (41.3%). In fact the
traific police alone accounted for 10.7% of the total bribery andabuseof office allegationsions againstofficers in theentire public service. |.

wi,Corruptionon publicross—~trafficchecks, roadblocks and weighbridgestranslates%billions of Kenyashillingsfeucally .

 

Some ofthe recommendationsarisingfromthe reportinclide: (i) strict, consistent ‘enforcement of The, Traffic Act toiimprovye compliance Gi) The
Traffic Act should be amended to. give Traffic Base Commanders powers to effectively deal with traffic offenders Wideoeought wo bybe
‘developed on the enforcement of Police Standing Orders on TrafficPolice Officers, including those manning roadblocks.
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4.3.2.2 Sugar Sector Policy Review

This was a review ofthe policy, legal and regulatory framework of the Sugar Sector seeking to.understand how existing operating frameworks have

created corruption loopholes. The review was undertaken in October 2007 and involved key informant interviews with various stakeholders in the

sugar sector includingline government ministries, the Kenya Sugar Board (KSB), Millers and Manufactures, Out-grower associations, various sugar

bodies and associations and farmers. ° ,

The review revealed weaknesses and shortcomings in the policy, legal and regulatory environment of the sector that have led to gross

mismanagement and corruption witnessed in the sector over time. The Commission has made tecornmendations which if adopted will trigger a

numheractions needed to revitalize the sector andrid it of bad governance and corruption. The details are contained in a report to be disseminated to

the stakeholders. .

43.3 Planning and Information

4.3.3.1 Investment Programme — Economic Recovery Strategies (IP-ERS) End Evaluation of the Anti-Corruption Programmes

An end term evaluation of the Economic Recovery Strategy for Employment and Wealth Creation (2003-2007) was conducted in the period under
review. The Commission, in collaboration with the Office of the Prime Minister-Ministry of State for Planning National Development and Vision
2030. undertook an evaluation of the governance and anti-corruption measures outlined in the ERS. The findings and recommendationsare contained

in a report to be released by the ministry. ;
4.3.3.2 Governance and Anti-Corruption Programmes.for the Medium Term Plan (MTP) 2008- 2012 for Vision 2030

The Commission, in collaboration with other stakeholders in the Governance, Security and Rule of Law Sector, took part in formulating priority

programmesfor the Medium Term Plan (2008-201 2) of the Vision 2030. The key anti-corruption,ethics and integrity priorities include:

i). Developing and implementing anational anti-corruption policy;
ii). Strengthening the legal framework for anti-corruption, ethics and integrity to guarantee atransparent and accountable public service through

review ofthe Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003 and Public Officer Ethics Act,2003;
iii).. Enhancing National Anti-Corruption awareness campaign; .

iv). Enacting the Mutual Legal Assistance Bill and the Proceeds of Ctime and Anti-Money LaunderingBill,
v).  Enacting a legislation on whistleblower protection; and . ,

vi). Mainstreaming anti-corruption, ethics and integrity in the public sector.

5. FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Duringthe year under review, the Commission implemented measures to enhance institutional capacity, effectiveness and efficiency.

5.1 FINANCE AND ACCOUNTSSERVICES

5.1.1 Funding

The Commission was allocated Kshs 1.248 billion in its Recurrent Vote and Kshs 60 million in the Development Vote for FY 2007-08.

The Development funds were earmarked for the acquisition of land and construction of the Commission's office premises and land has been

purchased for the purpose.

Developmentpartners through the Governance,Justice, Law and Order Sector (GJLOS)also supported some Commissionactivities.

5.1.2 Financial Compliance

The Commission endeavoured to prudently and efficiently manage the financial resources allocated and maintained proper books of accounts,
adequate financial controls and ensured timely reporting, while adheringto the requirements of the GovemmentFinancial Managernent Act, 2004 and
otherset financial guidelines. ‘

5.13 Procurement Compliance

The Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 and The Public Procurement and Disposal Régulations, 2007 came into'effect on Ist January, 2007.
In line with the provisions of the Act, the Commission has established Tender and Procurement Committees to ensure thatall procurement practices
comply with the applicable laws and to deliver maximum value for money. These committees are complemented by cornmittees for Evaluation,
Inspection & Acceptance, Disposal, Standards and Specification. Deliberations on procurernent are conducted independently, guided by the
applicable laws and regulations but in conformity with the-principlesof;

* Accountability and Transparency

Economy and Value for money

Efficiency and effectiveness
Highest levels of integrity
Fairness, equity and objectivity
Responsibility

5.1.4 Performance Reporting

Aspart of its accountability responsibilities and in compliance with section 15(6) of the Anti- Corruption and Economic Crime Act, 2003, the
Commission, published regularly the Annual and the Quarterly reports in the Kenya Gazette and other spitable media such as the print and KACC
website. In addition efforts were madeto inform the public and other stakeholders about the performance of the Commission and the progressof the
implementationofits mandate under the Act.
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5.2 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

5.2.1 Capacity Building

The. Commission recruited to fill vacant positions iin its. establishment. Howeverin light of the intended ‘Fegional: expansion, there is need for.
additional resources. :

52.2 - Training. and Development

Staff continuedto receive professional training to deepencritical skills’and enhance performance. They also attended seminars abroad for exposure to
best practices and for building networks for a concerted global action on corruption. . :

5.2.3 The Commission's Govemance Framework

TheCommission has established an elaborate governance framework to ensure compliance with the law and application of best practices in all areas

of operation.
2

5.2.4 Health, Safety and Employee Welfare

The Commission continues to ensure a safe and conducive working environmentforits.staff.

5.2.5. Corporate Social Responsibility

-In recognition of the effects of the post election crisis, our staff joined other Kenyarisin helping thosein needby donating materials for use by those

affected. :

5.3 INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY:act) .

5.3.1 , Information and Communication Systems

The Commission continuously reviewed andupdated its ICT systems in order to enhance operational efficiency and address challenges of expansion,
security and disaster preparedness. Ouroffices in Nairobi and Mombasa are linked through the Wide Area Network (WAN).

5.4 CORPORATE COMMUNICATION

54.1 Publicity Programmes

The Commission maintained an- active interaction with the media. Various programmes and activitiess of the Commission were well profited iin the
media. .

The Commission produced anddistributed locally and intemationally various IEC materials, Calendars, Newsletters and BKMS Brochures as a way
of communicating critical messages on corruption and creating greater understanding of the role of the Commission and other actors in anti-

corruption.

542 Clarifying Perceptions

While the Commission continues to receivecriticism aboutits effectiveness in the war against corruption, it will be appreciated that somePerceptions
stem largely asa result of misunderstanding about its mandate, .

5.4.3 - KACC Website
The Commission website continued to be an effective tool for dissemination of information andreceipt ef corruption reports. During the year under
review, the Commission’s website received the Ist runners—up award at the 2007 Public Relations Society of Kenya (PRSK) awards forexcellence.
The website receives an average of 144 hits per day demonstrating popularity among local and international users.

6. NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL ENGAGEMENTS

6.1 SEMINARS/WORKSHOPSPRESENTATIONS

The. Commission participated in a number of workshops, conferences and ‘seminars. The Commission presented papers sharing strategies in
combating corruption. The events provided an opportunity for the Commission to establish contacts witha wide range of institutions and individuals

which assisted in forging closer working collaborations. The Commission also show-cased the achievements and challenges faced inthe fight against /
corruption. The workshops/conferences include:

The Second Advisory Board Nominating Bodies Meeting - Nairobi, June, 2008 a .
Inter-Agency Forum Meeting- Naivasha, June2008
Implementation of the UNCAC Provisions on Corruption Prevention - Chongqing, Chinaa May 2008
Regiona! Conference on the optimization of Public Funds -- Cape Town, South Africa Apri! 2008

- Corruption Hunter Network Meeting - Dar esSalaam, Tanzania- 26th February 2008 ,
* The first Annual General Meeting of the East African ‘Association of Anti-Corruption Authorities - Arvaha, 7Tanzania 14th February
2008
United Nations Convention Against Corruption - Nusa-Dua, indonesia January 2008
The 2nd Annual Conference and General Meeting of the Intemational Association of Anti-Corruption Authorities - Indonesia November
2007 _

9. The Commonwealth Law Conference 2007, September 2007 -
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62 NATIONAL GOVERNANCE AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COALITION

6.2.1 Implementation of the National Anti-Corruption Plan (NACP}
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The Commission continues to collaborate with other sectors to implement the National Anti-Corruption Plan. The Plan incorporates and coordinates
multi-sectoral efforts involving The Legislature: Judiciary; the Executive: Enforcement Agencies; Watchdog Agencies: the Media; Kenya Anti-

Corruption Commission; Private Sector, Religious Sector, Civil Society. Labour and Education. During the year under review, the Commission

implementedits part of the Plan by addressing the key issues identified in the Plan. These issues focus on:

Inadequate legal framework and’instruments:
Insufficient knowledge of Anti Corruption Laws;
Inadequate specialized skills;
Limited facilities and inadequate equipment.
Absence ofa strategic plan; ,
Lack of Ceordination of various anti-corruption and governance agencies:
Lack of anti-corruption curriculum/materials in the education system:
Lack of local networks & outreach programmes; and
Self-regulation mechanisms.

The Commission supported the 2” Annual Integrity Review Conference which was held on 5" July 2007. The conferences reviewed sectoral progress
in implementing the NACPand also made resolutions to guide future activities. :

For the 2" year of NACP implementation, the Commission continued to facilitate the Kenya Integrity Forum Secretariat, which. supportssectors in
the implementation of the Plan and also services the National Anti-Corruption Plan National Coordinating Committee and the KIF AnnualIntegrity
Review Conferences. The Commission facilitated the printing of the Progress Report on the Implementation of the Plan 2006 ~ 2007. which has been
cireulated to all stakeholders. :

The Commission also supported a countrywide survey to monitor and evaluate Plan implementation at operational level, which was carried out bythe
Secretariat in collaboration with the sectors. According to the survey a majority of the respondents (68.4 %) assessed the anti-corruption
activities/programmes/strategies being implemented as either very effective or moderatelyeffective in fighting corruption.

6.2.2 Inter Agency Forum

The Commission is represented in the Inter-Agency workingforum where intelligence information is shared to aid in combating corruption in the
country. : ‘ ‘

6.3 STRENGTHENING GLOBAL ANTI-CORRUPTION NETWORKS

The year also saw the formation of the East African Association of Anti-Corruption Authorities which brings together anti-corruption agencies in
Kenya, Tanzania, Uganda, Rwanda and Burundi. The Commission played an integral role in the formation of the association including the drafting of
its constitution and draft Bast African Anti-Corruption Protocol that is currently in the offing. ‘
The Commission alse participated in initiatives geared towards enactment of Mutual Legal Assistance législation, one under the auspices ofthe Inter-
Ministerial Task Team on Mutual Legal Assistance and a similar initiative by the Kenya Law Reform Commission.

in the same period, edllaboration mechanisms were established with the Botswana Directofate of Corruption andEconomie Crime (DCEC) and a
further international collaboration was established with the Southern Sudan Anti-Corruption Commission (SSACC) in March 2008. Being a new
institution that started operations in September 2007, the Southern Sudan Cortimission sought KACCfacilitation in a workshop for inducting officers
of the SSACC. : :

The Commission also received and responded to several requests from other countries,among them one frorn the Government of Southern Sudan for
comments on the Southern Sudan Anti-Corruption Bill, 2007.

7 CHALLENGES

The Commission continues to experience many administrative and operationai challenges in the course of carrying out its mandate. These chalienges
are summarized here below:

7.1 RESOURCES

i). Office Accomodation

The Commission has operated from rented premises since its inception at the Integrity Centre. This space can no longer accornrnodate its needs.

Apart frorn Mormbasa, the Commission has notset upfieid offices in the rest of the country.

ii). StaffComplement

The Cornmission currenily has a staff complement of 270. This nurnber includes management, operationai and support staff. Projections for optimal
hurnancapacity for the Commission indicate that the desirable numberofstaff is 400-500 which indicates need for more human resources.

7.2 LAW ENFORCEMENT

The enforcernent of anti-corruption law the world-overis fraught with many challenges, and Kenya is no exception. In addition to physical threats to
the personofofficers of front-line anti-corruption agencies, there are many obstacles which impede enforcernentof the law. The following are some
of the challenges encountered by the Cornrnission in enforcement of anti-corruption laws in Kenya:

2). Misuse ofJudicial Processes

Persons underinvestigation by the Commission or suspects arraigned before Court for corruption, economic crimesorrelated offences have routinely
petitioned the High Court orfiled judicial review applications to stop on-going investigations and frustrate or derail criminal proceedings. A good
numberof these applications are not grounded on substantial constitutional issues or valid complaints against the Commission or other investigative

bodies. They are solely intended to buy time for the applicants as the determination of such petitions and judicial review applications is excruciatingly
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slow. This: has. the effect of frustrating nveigaton and prosecution of comptonand selated cases,besides, eccssioning ligation fatinee and/or.
wearing down Prospective witnesses. . . ce _™. ‘

_ This, coupled with the soinewhat‘tedious judicial processes and huge backlog ofcases isthejudiciary, has delayed the conclusion ofinvestigations
‘geared towards prosecution. ofsuspectsandtracing and recovery of lost or damaged public properties. Presently, the hearing and. determination of
numerous constitutional and judicial review applications have beenheld back. by needless requests for adjourmmentsby fitigants thereby derailing
proceedings in the Anti-Corruption Courts. Although the ACECAstipulates. thattrials before thespecial magistrates should be heard on a day to day
“basis, it lias not-be practicable.to strictly follow the law as the Special magistrates:are also: required to hear other criminal matters, alongside
performing otherjudicial assignments. . .

i Poor Record Keeping in Public Offices on MO _

Non-availabillty in Governmentoffices of crucial public records, which invariably form the main source of the Commission’8 evidential material:
both criminal trials and civil claims, poses.a big challenge toinvestigations.Most of thecases under. investigation by. the Commissionrelaie to past
corruption incidences, and tnaterialoriginal Socuments nqosanary7.10Prot.esatein cour of lew are Sten. uansallae for yalesonton

. associatedwith Poor escondkeepingiinGovernment. .

General mhatalse ‘andless-than-cntinised“public servants‘akepsvery‘itisteethe‘Commission’s investigators to guesevidence which is
necessary to sustain credible‘Prosecution of suspects or marshal viable recovery.‘proceedings.

 

il). InhibitiveLagal Provisions

Recent amendments to the ACECA throughthe Starate Law (Miscellaneous Amendment) Act, 2007 have made it mandatory‘for the.‘Commission to
obtain court orders to facilitate investigations throughnoticesissued to suspects and their associates under sections 27, 28 and 30 ofthe Actand,
further, barred the use ofany information gathered through such notices Inanycriminal.proceedings against the suspect.In essence we have moved
from “disctosure on statutory netices” to “disclosure orders”. In a nutshell the Commission must obtain a disclosure orderat an inter-partes hearing to
compela suspectofhis associateto digclose material information tothe Commission. This is 9 clear departure from the iaw.governing disclosure of - ,
evideritial- material and. Information to an. investigative body. The amendmentshave made the process of inventeation ‘sonvoluted and somewhat
prolix thus algnificantly feducingthe Commission's investigativecapacity:

ivy. Anti:CorruptionLawand the Commission - Conatitutlonal Challenges -

There have been several constitutional and judicial review applicationschallenging, among other things, the consttutionality of the and-graft laws
and the Commission's mandate and powers. For Instance, the High Court of Kenya sitting as Constitutional Court in Nairobi High Court Petition
No 199and200.of 2007 Deepak Kamaniand RashmiKamani vs. AG & another, struckout section 31. of ACECA on,among: other grounds, that it
undulyimpeded thecitizen's right ofmovement and was thus inconsistent with amongother provisions, section 8! of the Constitution of Kenya.
Whereas the: Commission's appealto the Courtof Appeal is pending hearing and determination,the striking out of section 3{ of ‘ACECA pertends
that persons under Investigation for corruption or economic crime may newabscond fremJurisdiction with impunity. o

in yet another “high water-mark” decision in Nairobi High Court Petidon Ne 695 of 2007 Mercantile Financial SecuritiesCorporation v. KACC, a
maiter in whichthe petitionerwaschallengingthe investigative powers of the Commission, the courtheldthat the Commission lackedthe mandateto
direetly request for assistance fromany foreign government or law enforcement agency by way of mutual legal assistance tn intemational
investigations. These developments have had the tesult of sienitcsaty wnieting down the Commission's investigative power. :

ye

v). " Appointments{Transfers ofMagistrates ,

Transfers of Special Magistrates:‘appointed to the Anti-Corruption Courts are a cause of delayiin court proceedings, perticularlywhen they occur
frequently. This also has the effect of multiplyingthe numberof fruitless court attendances which often-times tesult in witness fatigue. Ultimately,it
becomes very difficult and frustrating onhe part of the Commission to secure the attendanceof such witnesses, to complete the hearing: of such -
matters. -- _ we

The appointment of special magistrates under section3 oftheActas not helped to enhance efficiencyand toensure speedy disposal of corruption
cases as envisaged. The magistrates.so appointedare very few and havelimitedgeographical jurisdiction, This has led to logisticalproblems in the
prosecution of corruption cases. The problem of geographical jurisdictionhas led to alot of inconvenience to witnesses. When only one special
magistrate is appointed forabig area, logistical problemsare occasioned whenever theygo on leave or proceed on wansfer.

vi), ; "Inadequate Protectionjor informers

“The ACECA does not provide fota effetive méchanism of encouragingand protectinginformers, Though the Colsmssion he incallthe BKDS
system to:enable online snonymousreporting, informers who do not have access to the systemdonot enjoy adequateprotection.With regaisd to those :
persons: who. make reports to the Commission, Section 65of the Act fails to provide adequate legal framework for dealing -with deliberate or

"inadvertent disclosures.’‘ThisWneuia'geediesslyexposesinformersfo grave risks, thes discouraging «majorsource of intelligence and data on

vii). TransnationalInvesigaton

Corruption by its very nature istranssational, Quite oft, it hes become necessary forthe Commission fo caryouinvestigions outtide Kenya .
Investigative bodies outside jurisdiction havealso sought assistance fromthe Commission. -Toenable the Commission to successfully make requests
for assistance, to foreign investigativeagencies in furtherance of investigations with an igtemational slant, it isnow. imperative for Kenya to create
bilateral ‘and of rraultilaseral -agreemenis with other countries. ‘This will ensure reciprocity and mutualityof obligationto offer andreceive assistance.
However, Keays has signed Very fewbilateralor multilateral agreements which would enablethe Commission.to broadenits investigative activities.
aarrncdGrech areaTES selene nneMeeitenceWw est smtod aur. evidanen law tn pavers. ghecng,ncte of evidential metro
obtained through mutual Tegal assistance. ; . . a :

Other Challengesinlaw enforcementinctude: Sr .

a). ‘he Oficial Secret Acttion acest ifomaton bythe Cotminon anddasswiseower,
b) Remvailaiticy of documemneyerldence doto desruction or comceslment by suspect.

= =
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c) Reluctance of witnessesto testify’for fear of reprisal.
d) The time lapse between the commissionof the crime and the detection which affects collection of evidence.

e) Unlike many traditional crimes such as robbery or murder, in most incidences, corruption does not have a clear victim likely to complain and

there is no overt occurrence likely to be reported by witness(es).

f) Negative perception towards the Commission:It is evident that the mandate of KACC is not well understood by both the media and the public.
For example the Commission is often put to task to explain whyit has not prosecuted and convicted suspetted corrupt individuals, yet, it is

clear that KACChasnoprosecutorial powers. This is the role of the Attomey General, while the courts administer justice. While we laud the
” media forits role in exposing corruption, sometimesthere are cases of irresponsible misrepresentation of the work of the Commission.

7.3 CORRUPTIONPREVENTION

i). Erosion of social values

Corruption is deeply ingrained in the Kenyan society so much so that in some cases it has been seen as a wayoflife. Given this situation, honest and

hardworking Kenyans have sometimes been despised as fools while the corrupt have been glorified and admired fortheir riches. The corrupt are

regarded as clever and shrewd people who should be emulated by others including children. This attitude has seeped through the Kenyan society

including religious bodies where the rich are usually given preferential treatment. The result is the erosion of positive cultural and ethical values by

the Kenyan society makingit very difficult to prevent corruption in Kenya.

ii). Bureaucratic processes

Initiating liaison programmeswith institutions sometimes takes long because of the peculiar organizational set- ups and necessity for internal activity

approvals and adoption.

ili). Inadequate support of Govemance programmes in somepublic institutions _

There is inadequate support of governanceinitiatives and activities by some managers of public institutions. This has reduced effectiveness of, some
of the KACCtrained IAOs who are expected to championintegrity and ethics in their institutions. Incidents of alleged threats and lack of support in

attempts to roll out the integrity programmeshasbeencited in certain public institutions.

‘iv). Inadequate political support

It has already been noted that corruption straddles the entire socio; economic, political and cultural landscape of our country. This means that to

combatthe scourge effectively, a multifaceted approach is needed. Apart from comprehensive laws and independent anti-corruption institutions,
wholehearted political will is necessary. Yet in its four year existence, there have been many occasions when the Commissionhas carried outits work

in an environment where supportive political will has been lacking.

7.4. WAY FORWARD Ss

The fight against corruption inn Kenya will be greatly enhancedif the already existing legal and institutional framework can be further strengthened

through a number of amendments, new enactments and administrative reforms.

7.4.1 Resources

-a) There is need for more resources to enable the Commission to construct its own headquarters and to establish regional offices countrywide to

enhanceits presence and facilitate public reporting of corruption. Already the Government has madean allocation which has enabled the
Commission to acquire land (5 acres) for the purpose of constructing its headquarters.

b) Regionaloffices at Provincial level to cut down on costs and bring services closer to the people: the Commission has opened a branchoffice in

_ Mombasa, to serve thecoastal region. However,from the increased number of reports received countrywide. and the Commission's own

surveys, it is very*clear that there is need for a country-wide presence by the Commission.It is proposed that, subject to funding. regtonal

offices be opened in order to increase the Commission’s country-wide reach, andreduce operational expenditure associated with staff and

prospective witnesses’ travel, accommodation and other costs incurred in serving regions where the Commissionhas nooffice.

742 Law Enforcement

a) It is necessary to undertake a comprehensive overhaul of current anti-graft laws, including the ACECA,to strengthen the fight against

_cortuption and economic crimes: to enact separate pieces of legislation that will complement the fight against corruption and economic crimes,

suchaslegislation on Mutual Legal Assistance, Money Laundering, Proceeds of Crime, Whistleblowers’ Protection, International Co-operation

(Civil and Criminal Evidence) Law, Witness Protection (already enacted), Freedom of Information, et cetera. A significant part of

investigations of corruption and economic crimesinvolve electronic recordings and downloading and deciphering of computer-data. This calls

for urgent amendmentofour evidence law tofacilitate collection, collation and use of digital and related evidencein cases set in motion by the

Commission. This will ensure concomitant legal and jurisprudential developmentthat keeps abreast with the rapid technological advancements
the world-over.

b) There is a growing and urgent need to establish special courts and/or division of the High Court to handle asset recovery cases. Whereasthe
ACECAprovides for the appointmentof special magistrate’s to expeditiously try corruption and related cases, there is no similar provision
with respect to civil asset recovery cases. Consequently, all the Commission’s civil cases aimed at recovering public property lost through
corruption, econdmic crimes and related offences are subject to the existing judicial processes which are somewhat bogged down by the huge
backlog of pending cases, and limited judicial capacity. It should be possible for a provision to be introduced in the: ACECAenjoining the
Chief Justice or the Judicial Service Commission to appoint special civil courts and/orcreate a new division ofthe High Court to try civil cases

for recovery of public assets andillicit wealth acquired through corruption or economic crimes and cases for compensation forloss of and or
damage to such. property, and all matters of unjust enrichment. The special Magistrates appointed under ACECAonthe other hand should
exclusively handle corruption cases, economic crimes and other related offences. This would ultimately enhance the law enforcementinitiative

by expediting the determination. of both civil and criminal cases under the ACECA.

d) There is still growing necessity to consider granting the Commission prosecutorial powers. Due to lack of prosecutorial powers, the Commission
cannot determine the speed at which matters it has investigated are progressed to prosecution. There is also disproportionate time-lag between
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the investigation ofa matter by the Commission and the decision to prosecute, not to mention the duplicationofthe evidence evaluation

-" processes. . .

Despitethe challenge’ highlighted‘above; theCommission has in our view,_perfomied very:well as the tead agency in(thie fightagainstcorruption iia
Kenya. ‘With politicalsupportand national goodwill, the Commission cannonly build oon this goodperformance, -

8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8.1 CORPORATEINPORMATION == Ts

Anti-Corruption Advisory Boatd. Mefnbers.
‘The membersofthe Advisory Boardwhoserved during the yearand tthedaeofhisreportareshown below:

1 ‘Mr.Allan N. Ngugi.ocw- ‘ me Chairman
2. Mrs.:Shehnaz'N. Sumar > ; . ‘+ Vice Chairperson
3 Mr. Richard B.Ndung’y - coos. Menbers
4. Prof Alfred V. Offeno ' Member’.
5. Prof, Miriam K. Were Member. .
6. Mr. Kipng’etich K.Betts” Member
7 ‘Ms. Mariamo El-Maawy - - - Member
8. Mrs. Anna Muchungu |; sC- . a Member
9. Mr, FranéisAtwoli "Member
10.. Mr. Chatles KariukiWambugu — “Member.
di. .” Mr,-Bric Okong’o Omogeni_ * Member
12. Ms. Naorni N. Wagereka : Member
13. Justicearb)Aaron Ringera, EBS Member Secretary

Secretary
‘Justice (RTD) Aaron Ringers, EBS

P.OBox 61130-00200 -
Nairobi

Principal Place of Business’
Integrity Centre , ‘ , cs :
Valley Road/ Milimani Junction . ot nO oe,
R.O. Box 61. 130-00260 - : : :

Nairobi, Keaya *

Auditors ,

Controller &. Auditor General
Kenya National AuditOffice.
P.O Box 30064-00100
Nairobi oe

Principal Bankers
Kenya Commercial Bank
Milimani Branch , oo 7 ; :
P.O Box 69695-00400 . ‘ : _ ~
Nairobi : . . Sos . ‘

Advocates - , a .
Various :

Alist.is available at the Commission

$2 REPORT OFTHE DIRECTOR
For the year ended30thJune 2008:

The Disteentepottptithesis sstement forthe year ended 30th Sune 2008

Activities , :
The principal activitiesof the Commission asfo investigate corruption and economic crimes,recover+ lost public property and obtain compensation
for damaged public property, preventcorruption and conduct public education onthe dangers of corruption.

Results ° ~
The results for the year are set out onpage91. “

Members -of the Advisory Board
, Themember ofeKAn-CorponAdvitry Bord whosverngteenied onage8S

Auditor : :
, The audior of the Commission fortheyear ended was the Controller and Avior GenerinSea,withthe Public Audit Aet, 2008 and: Anti
Corruptionand Economie Crimes Act, 2003. The auditor for the Commission continues to be the:Canifoller and Auditor General.

_ Onbehalf of the Commission SO a

Justice (RTD) Aaron Ringera,EBS
Director/Chief Executive
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10" September 2008

8.3. STATEMENT OF THE DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Anti-Corruption and Economic Crimes Act 2003, requires the Commission to cause to be prepared financial statements for each financial year
which give a true and fair view ofthe financial affairs of the Commission asat the end of the financial year and the operating results for the year.

The Commission is also responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the
Commission in addition to ensuring that the assets are safeguarded.

The Commission accepts responsibility for the annual report together with the financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate
accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity with the Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
and with the requirements of the Public Audit Act, 2003. The Commission is of the opinion that the annual report together with financial statements
gives a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Commission and of its’ operating results. The Commission further accepts
responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records which may be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate
systemsofthe intemal financial control. .

Nothing has cometo the attention of the Commisslon to indicate that the Commission will not remain a going concern for at least twelve months
from the date of this.statement.  - . -

Signed on behalf of the Commission by:

Justice (RTD) Aaron Ringera, EBS
" Director/Chief Executive

10September 2008

8.4 REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
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dasign audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
“purpose of expressing an opinmn. de ‘tne effectiveness of the Commission's
intemal controls. An audit aise snciudes evalusting the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and thereasonstteness of accounting estimates made
by the Commission, aswell as evaluaung the overall presentationof the financial
statements. believe the auditprovidesa-reasonabie bass for my opinion.

Opinion

IA my opinion. proper books of accounthavepeen keptand the accompanying
financial statements give a true and faw viewofthe state of the financial affairs of
the Commission as at 30 June 2008 and of#s surplus and cashfiows for theyear
then ended in accordance with theinismational Financal: Reporting Standards

| and comply with meAnt-Comuption and EaonorieCirmws Act,2003.

 



 

 

—SiteJanuary, 2009

"85 BALANCE SHEET ~

THEKENYAGAZETTE as

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

   

 

 
 

As at 30" June 2008.

ao 2008 8007

‘ ASSETS Note.’ Kshs . Kshs

. Non Current Assets - . , oO :

“ Property, plant andEquipment 223,092,417 |

GratuityFundInvestment 170,096,469

Asset Recovery-Account 1,843,628]

395,032,514

CurrentAssets - Co.

Inventories i ee 9120620] = =. 10,370,956
Trade and other receivables . ot 19,569,168} - (58,806,346 |

"| Cash.and Cash Equivalents. 7|0 an 75,415,101.) . 92,742,002

, 104,104,889 “156,919,304

Total Assets’ - 499,137,403 ' 359,953,269

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Accumulated Fund BL 178,561 372 : 415,983,013

“Revenue Reserves 14 |. 148,123,886 162,431,708"

 

Non Current Liabilities’ -

326,685,258 | 274,414,721

  

 

 

 

     

Gratuity Fund J 170,096,469 | 84,263,580

Asset Recovery Account _ ' 4 843,628 me

. 171,940,097 a. 2 84,263,580

Current Liabilities a ; oo

Trade and OtherPayables } 8 - "12,048 718968

Accrued Liabilities and Charges 9]: sooo} 500.000

. oe . «51048 274,968

Total Equity and Liabilities 499137403. = —si—itst«*«89,953,269

The.Financial Statements on Pages 85 to 101 were approved on 10" September 2008 and signed on behalf of theCommission by:

JUSTICE(RTD)AARONRINGERA,EBS
Director/Chief Executive

FATUMA SICHALE(MRS)
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8.6 REVENUEAND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
Forthe year ended 30" June 2008. :

 

 

      
 

 

  

2008 2007

REVENUE _ | Note Kshs Kshs

Govemment Grants (GOK) , 10 1,234,000,000 1 294, 158,000

Development Partners/ Donor Support Al 60,000,000 oe 13,270,350

Other Income : . 12 2.393,908 2.438.473

Total Revenue | “ 1,296,393.908 1,309,866,823

EXPENDITURE

Administration Expenses 19 894,939,948 854,660,266

Operating and Maintenance 20 323,019,780 222,774,849

Total Expenditure — - L217,959,728'| - 1147.435,115

Surplus forthe Year © . , 78,434,180 ‘ 162,431,7080

8.7 CASH FLOW STATEMENT ~
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30" June 2008.

2008 2007
Notes Kshs Kshs *

From operating activities

Net income from operations 78,434,180 162,431,708

Add back non-cash payment (Depreciation) 60,309,558 34,649,180

Loss ondisposal on property, plant & equipment . : 118,641

, 138,862,379 197,080,888
Increase/(Decrease)in inventories 1,250,336 | (3,713,938)

Increase/(Decrease) in receivables & Prepayments 34,237,178 (11,395,894)

Increase/Decrease in payables (762,920) (18,745,595)

Netcashutilized from operatingactivities : 173,586,973 163,225,461

From Investing Activities

Purchaseofproperty, plant and equipment (99,520,512) (58,283,303)

Proceeds from disposalof plant, property and equipment . 1,348,640 |: -

Net cash utilized in investing activities (98,171,872) (58,283,303)

From Financingactivities

Refund of Surplus to the Treasury _ (92,742,002) (210,688,735)   
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“CNeteashusedinFinancingacvies=¢92.742,002) | ——(210,688,735)

i Netincrease in cash and cashequivalents: See : " oe : - 7326900 a ‘2. (108,746,577)

| Bank and Cash equivalentsat beginning ofyear, PREee 92,742,002 998,488,579 |

4

|

I
|

Bank and cash equivalentatendofyearaeh dh SAISOL| 92,742,002
a vs con vo ee heeine

88 STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY

Statement of‘Changesiinanifor the year ended 30"June 2008. os

 

. . a, (Kshs) __ (Kshs} =

Asat I July 2006 - : — arena Kasey eae

*

 

RevaluationSupluv/Loss | 05084008) | | 5.084.108)

SuiplusfortheYear SL ggzasree162,431,708

bon

Balarice as at 30 June2007 | | oo iigesors |6zasnog ]27414721

hoe

Asati July2007 Se 111,983,013 162,431,708| rmea14721

Refund ofSurplus(FY 2006/7) totheTreasury oo the 92,742,002) | (92,742,002)

Grants 66,5TBBDF Pe 66,878,389
SurplusfortheYeatsPP8180 78,434,180

Balance as at 30 June 2008 oo . 178,561372 | - 148,123,886 |... , , 396,685,258      
 

TheAccunslated Fund repecseats thesurplus forthe’year and.capitaltransferof inventory,pnsnigeninnfmtnanc
‘CorruptionPatiosUnit(ACPU)and investigationSoftware received as.a grant. - ds ;

89 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS , .

; ~ For the year endéd30" June 2008.

1. Sunimary.of SignifioantAceountingPolicies:

The principal accounting polices.adoptedinnthe preparation of these: aca statements ‘areset out below. ‘Thesepolicieshave beenconse

~ applied to all the yearspresented. : : ’

Oe ‘Basofpreparationsndformofpresention eR ookSt deka

The|financial statements. are prepared in compliance with International Financial Reporting‘Standards (FRS®), The financial statements are
presented in functional currency, Kenya shillings (Kshs), which is the prevailing currency within the. primaryecononsic“enrlonqmient,-aod

. prepared iin accordancewith the measurement bases Prescribed by TFRSs.

- ‘The preparation financial santin conformity with IFRSreiseweof ximates adsms“Wealrequicsmanegerentto
cnereise itsJodgment in the process of applyingthe Commission’a ples
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Gi)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

_Thefinancial statements are prepared in accordance with and comply. with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Revenue Recognition

Incomeis recognized in the period in whichit is received: Goverment and donorfundingis only recognized on receipt. Income is not accrued

if its recoverability is considered doubtful.

Interest incomeis recognized on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue

The revenue constitutesall funds accruingto the Commission in the form of exchequerallocations, funds from developmentpartners and other

incomearising from investmentand sale of tenders including proceeds of disposal of assets.

Grants

Grants related to assets, including non monetary. grants. at fair value, are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Commission will comply withthe conditions attaching to them. ,

Property, Plant and Equipment

“All categories of property, plant and equipmentare initially recorded at cost. —

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only whenit is probable that

future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Commission and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and

Maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increasesin the carrying amountarising on revaluation are credited to a revaluation surplus reserve in accumulated funds. Decreasesthatoffset

previous increases of the same asset are charged against the revaluation surplus; all other decreases are charged to the profit and loss account.

Each year the difference between depreciation charged Based on the revalued carrying amountofthe asset (the depreciation charged to the

profit and loss account) and depreciation based on the asset's original cost is transferred from the revaluation surplus to retained earnings.

Leasehold land is not depreciated

Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance basis at rates designed to write downtHe assets to their estimated residual values overtheir
estimated useful lives using the following annualrates: , :

Rate per annum (%)

Computers & Software > 33.33

Motor vehicles - , 25.00
Plant and equipment 12.50
Surveillance Equipment 12.50
Furniture, Fixtures:& Fittings 12.50

Property. plant and equipmentare periodically reviewed for impairment. Where the carrying amountof an asset is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement,
whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipmentare
determined by comparing the proceedswith the carrying amount andtaken into account when determining the surplus of the year.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and netrealizable value. Cost is determined ona first- in- first- out basis.

(vii) Tradeand other receivables

Trade receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amountless an allowance for any uncollectible amounts. An estimate for
doubtful debts is made when collection of the full amountis no longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred. ,

_ (viii) Cash and cash equivalents

(ix)

&)

(xi)

Cashand cash equivalentscomprise cashon hand; bank balances demand deposits and short-term,highly liquid investments readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and subjectto insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents that are not readily accessible are
classified under deferred assets. For the purposesof the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and deposits in
banks, and short term highly liquid investments.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost whichis the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for. goods
and services received, whetheror notbilled to the Commission.

Provisions and accruals

Provisions are recognized when the Commission has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event, andit is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits.

Employee benefits

The Commission sets aside on monthly basis the gratuity for its employees. This is managed separately as sinking fund in accordance with
~section 13(4) of the Anti- Corruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003. :
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> The Commission alsocontiibuteswa statutory defined contribution pension scheme, the National Social:Security Fund(NSSF. Contributions :
_. afecdetermined.ty.dpealstatute. ‘Any connibations mademeein. resent ofcurrentservi&are Soareodarsinit income in,the year of

: _contribution: Las : :

(x)iconeates euBe : LUEWO EE Se2— ~ , vee Ss a eee

 

2: PROPERTY,PLANTAND> EQUIIMENT

 

Coan ‘ 7 hand Plant.& |. Surveitiance | Furniture, <0: Motor Computers , Total. (Kshs) |
° (Kshs) | Equipment , Equipment:  Firtures & Vehicles |. (ists) ae P

copecee doe Rshs)|, AEbeBePeas eo ARS

At iJuly2006 .

CiaorVataton feebe “19325907| casrs0 261714277 |. 80,574,245 43,287,721 : 175,656,993.

Acourmlated Oe pokes 46890), 3 - (982,668) | (5,235,489)|" 35,251,232). |' (19,498,907) - css6990)| _—

NetBookmount Dope ee jaas7ini _ $315,275 | ~ 20,935,788 |» 45,323,013 23,788:814 |" 110,220,001

Yearended30une2007 is | | | | |
Opeing net book |: - | fagszau |. sars27s| 20935788 | 4532303 23,788,814 | 110,220,001

eoep 6t963a0- © 23473111 1,189,980 .  .} - 27a2sgor | 58.283.308
nin| 7. |. 985289Tb @219,075) 0.688.28)| 4136.64)| (15,083,738)

| Chargefortheyer Po . a | (2,747,983) (3,321,164) | 1559056) - (11330:75) : (15,691,115) (34,649,180)

Net book valuepl oop fl.
odo 19,229,648| .. 23,248,147| 10,913,394 - ssonze| 31,386,937 | 118,770,385|

, A130June2007 - A a AN eee a - Te ea ~4

: cinVeet mod — ang76ta| 26569311 |. 12,472,450 | - 80,574,245. “47078081 | 188,670,797

Depreciation ff 787,098)” G,321,164) | (1,559,056) | (46,581,985) }. (15,691,115) (69,900,412)

4 Closing net fcr fs 9.229640] * 23,248,147. 10,913,394 | 33,992,260 - 31,386,087 118,770,385
| AttJat2007 a Pa a oe

fp ST ot

 

‘CodtorVatunton|q. rine1] resets| 12,472,450 |" 80,574,245 | 7979s. * \sse0.97

. Depreciacation ane 747.058)Ae 321,164): (1,559,056) | (46,581,985). 15.651, 115) (69,900,412) .

_Net Bookamount [ef s9,aaeee|. 23,248,147|10,913,394

|

33,992,260

|

- 31,386,937 -us77eges|

News30Sue2008 oe ts a - oO

19,229,648 | 23,248,147| 10,913,394 | 33,992,260{~ 31,386,957|. 118,770,385 |

 

"| Additions ws 52,101,910| 3,256,090} 930,866 |> 188,906 24,496.35 - 85,124,745 “166,098,872

| Dispoemts ep Pe(1467281 Jo 467,281) |

| Comarteyar LP @gt67i7| 022,377| 0.387.787| 1425533) | 48,833,344) | (60,309,558)

 

       Conag vet book| 52,101,910) 19,675,020| 21,156.636 | 9.714513 | “42,766,001 | —77,678338| ©23.0mai7|  
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Cost-or Valuation 52,101,910 25,232,830

Accumulated oO -
Depreciation (5,557,810)

Netbook value 52,101,910 19,675,020

27,500,177 12,661,356 101,592,601

(6,343,541) | (2,946,843) (58,826,600)

21,156,636, 9,714,513 42,766,001

132,202,796 351,291,670

“(54,524,458) (128,199,252)

77,678,338 223,092,417
 

3. Gratuity Fund Investment

The gratuity fund constitutes a proportion of basic salary.set aside on monthly basis as a sinking fund to cater for benefits payable to employces

 

 

 

when due.

2008(Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

Balance brought forward 84,263,580 142,891,613

“Additions 153,448,571 143,581,727
Payments (67,615,682) (202,209,760
Total 170,096,469 84,263,580   
4. Asset Recovery Account

The asset recovery account comprises of funds received from recovery of corruptly acquired assets on behalf of public organizations.

 

 

   
 

 

    
 

 

    
 

 

 

 

    

2008 (Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

Funds recovered in the year 2,086,378 2,290,389

Disbursements (242.750) (2,290,389

Total 1,843 628 0

_ 5. Inventories

2008 (Kshs) ~ 2007 (Kshs)

Consumables 5,026,901 6,480,741

Library books 4,093,719 3,890,214
. * 1

Total 9,120,620 | 10,370,956

6. Trade and otherreceivables

2008 (Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

Imprest Debtors 239,750 x 844,534

- Staff Advances 390,952 .

Deposits 3,991,076 4,043,050

Prepayments 14,947,390 48,918,762

Total 19,569,168 53,806,346

7. Cash and cash equivalents

2008 (Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

Bank balance 66,821,016 91,924,172

Development Account 7,898,090

‘Cash on hand 695,995 817,830
Total 75,415,101 92,742,002

v

8. Trade and other payables OO

t
j 2008 (Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

‘|, Trade payables 180 746353
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Otherpayables 11,868 | o 28,615

‘Total Se 12,04 ° 774,968

9. Accrued liabilities‘and charges .

coe, . 2008 (Kshs) Se __ . 2007 (Kshs)

Audit fees. - 500,000 . 500,000

Tomt 500,000 - $00,000.

10. Government Grants (GOK) :
* Government grants represent exchequer receipts during the year.

UM, DevelopmentPartners/Dotior Suppor

ee . _ 2008 (Kshs) "2007 (Kshs'

Reimbursementfrom UNDP - : “13,270,350

“Government Grants(GOK) 60,000,000 an

Total - "60,000,000 . «13,270,350

12: OtherIncome

. 2008 (Kshs) | - 2007 (Kshs)

Sale oftenderdocuments “1,139,101 "635,542 °

Interest Income 1,254,807" 1,802,931

Total "2,393,908 | 2,438,473

43: Accumulated Fund” ~ .

a 2008(Kshs) 2007(Kshs)

Balance brought forward © +. ° 111,983,013 |, 127,067,121

Change during the year 66578359 15,084,108

Total 178,861,372 | 111,983,013

: 14,Revenue Reserve

of - 2088 (Kshs) |. - /- *:2007.(Kshs)

‘Balance brought forward 162,431,708 oT 210,688,365

Refand of surplus. “- "492;342,002) (210,688,365)

‘Surplus for the yea - -"78;434,180 - 162,431,708

Total’ 148,123,886 _ - 162,431,708 |.
 

“45. Céntingencies ~

Contingent liabilities

The Commission has given no gearintessto third parties. ln the ondinry course ofbusiness, the Commission has been suedin various casesswith

, potentialexposure estimatedat Kshs265 mnillion.
xe

; TheCommission jisadefendant oF co-defendant iinvarious litigations and claims. The outcomesoftheselitigations and claims issyet wbbe

“determined, hence the Commission.hasnot made any provisions inthese accoupts towardscontingent tisbiliGes.'

16.Operating and maintenance

included iin the operating and maintenancepe expenditure iis an amounttofKshs 26.Trilliondescribed as| security expenses |

17. Comparative

“Wherenecessary, companfgutesavee ated io conform changes in presentation inthe current year mo tee oa ip

“1s. Reporting Cureney

These financial ‘statements are presented ébsKenyaShillings:Kahs)asthereporting currency.
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19. ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

THE KENYA GAZETTE Oth January, 2009

 

2007 (Kshs)
 

  
 

 

 

   

2008 (Kshs)

Personal Emoluments 481,906,013 - 440,842,212

Gratuity & Pension Contribution . 148,053,778 136,472,081

House allowance . . 90,71 1,174 86,339,172

Other personal! allowances 98.761 .747 96,227,844

Medical insurance Cover 38,111,996 44,182,940

Staff Training 6,216,412 19,107,272

Passage & leave 3,994,933 6,584,298

Board, Committees & Conferences 26,574,895 24,333,046

NSSF- Employer contribution 609,000 571,400

894,939,948 854,660,266

20. OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE

2008 (Kshs) 2007 (Kshs)

Transport operating expenses 23,975,955 20,824.216

Traveling & Accommodation expenses 14,397,880 20,822,595

External traveling & accommodation 12,400,81 17,9 14,413

Postal & telegrams 348,751 563,815

Telephone expenses 15,137,034 6,514,054
Official Entertainment 7,482,441 5,622,979|
WorKshsops & Seminars _ 19,331,554 18,811,812

Electricity expenses 4,589,694 3,557,687

Water & Conservancy 1,110,508 714444

Gas/fuel expenses 91,700 17,146

Purchaseof consumable stores 500 | 383,915

Publishing’& printing ‘ 10,273,868 6,341,789

Uniforms & clothes 352,098 352,532

| Library expenses 149,001 359.018

Purchaseofstationery 3,541,795 5,172,077

Advertising & publicity 16,326,387 14,312,089

Research expenses , 11,481,638 10,065,468

Periodicals 2,486,599 | 1,114,471
Rent & rates 38,283,715 35,080,110

Contracted professional. services 31,128,099 41,063,618

Computer expenses 2,334,161 2,902,661

Insurance costs 2,728,121 4,690,668
Generaloffice expenses _ 1,794,583 1,892,659

Court fees & professional legal charges 10,923,938 5,953,062 .

Security expenses 26,700,000 . 29,065,000

Subscriptions 337,680 . 608,380

Maintenanceof plant, eqpipment & buildings 4,191,869 2,589,705

Audit fees 500,000 500,000
Bank charges 191,201 255,285

Lossor disposal 118,641 /

Depreciation expenses ~. 60,309,558 34,649,180

Total 323,019,780
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